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Jooted-ter a2 /| HIGHLIGHTS

&Y (er=at ®#)/Rs. (in lacs)
-7/as on 31-03-2011

o
Net Profit 52617
STHT
Deposits 5972319
ehet R
Gross Advances 4283262
yTAfHeRar &= 3rfEm
Priority Sector Advances 1324874
Tehed faer
Gross Investments 1870128
STRAAT U= ufawet (%)
Return on Assets (%) 0.90
g T 31T (%)
Net NPA Ratio (%) 0.56
Ysft gaiwrar ST (%) (F=-1)
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) (Basel-l) 11.94
gfaT 3UT (%) (=l
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) (Basel-Il) 12.94
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Mfeq /NOTICE

Tag N1 gf¥a far oirr € & donme gus Ry d@

G UIYURDI B YA qIfie R dod TR BN

TFESIRTH, garar ure, 75 fAeel—110010 H FEWAR,

16 S, 2011 BT UG 11.00 dof MARTT grfi | god

ferferRad PRIER Farferd 8 |

1. d% BT 31 74, 2011 S JolT—UA, 31 Hd, 2011 B
AT 9§ & AT oidT, ordl § FeifRd Jraf
P HrAfTIET Tl Bridal W Need "ed &I
RUre 3R GaF—95 U4 ol WR ol uRiedl b
Ruré wR fGaR—aw=l, srgaed @ aiFfieRoT |

2. f&E a9 201011 & U amaier &1 SrgHeT vd
Yo |

3. DI WHR & ARG, WRURST & 7eg A
a1 feesl @1 gae e de9g § deart
BT (SUBAT BT 3o Ud  IfRvn) et
1980 (39 d€ AWM’ & wU § Hafid) &I
gRT (9) (3)(i), dFmeN am® R TH, 1949 Td
GG de (UEyd ud fafag wrawmEi) @,
1980 (SNIfp “WISHT" & AW A ST SN qer
gorrg gus Ry §@ (IRRY vd dodi) iffm, 2008
(Sifep sl & wu # ST SIo) s &) ey
19 U9 WRA RS 9% gRT SN &A1 01.11.2007
. SIdRIS. F.dRi.46 /29.39.001 / 2007—08 BT
NG (S "AIRANTE IR & 19 | A+
STeAfl) & dgd dY AMied ue fey e eiR A
ydrEg gt far T

“fofg form T 5 @ WReR @ SR,
IRURDI & 77 4 &I el & gra e dde
# arffers @Y a1 (9) (3) (i), TSN & ®I H UGT
AT Ud IS A §91¢ MU A, @ d8d 96 @
fees & wy A fgs fey o €, d5a @ fafy
[ orTel foafyr ok g fafyr 9 = o @ smafy 'g

HTRITR T B |

;78 facel
feid: 10 7S, 2011
s Hed & STReaR
WP .THg
FrRIGR) s

Notice is hereby given that the First Annual General

Meeting of the Shareholders of Punjab & Sind Bank

will be held on Thursday, the 16th June, 2011 at 11.00

A.M., at Air Force Auditorium, Subroto Park, New Delhi

— 110 010 to transact the following business:

1. To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited
Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March 2011,
Profit & Loss account for the year on that date, the
Report of the Board of Directors on the working
and activities of the Bank for the period covered
by the Accounts and the Auditors' Report on the
Balance Sheet and Accounts.

2.  To approve and declare dividend for the financial
year 2010-11.

3. To elect two Directors from amongst the
shareholders, other than Central Government, in
respect of whom valid nominations are received in
terms of Section 9(3)(i) of The Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1980 (hereinafter referred to as the “Act”) read
with The Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and
Nationalised Banks (Management & Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1980 (hereinafter referred to
as the “Scheme”) and Punjab & Sind Bank (Shares
& Meetings) Regulations, 2008 (hereinafter
referred to as the “Regulations”) made pursuant to
Section 19 of the Act and Notification No.DBOD.
No.BCNo0.46/29.39.001/2007-08dated01.11.2007
issued by Reserve Bank of India (hereinafter
referred to as “RBI Notification”) and to pass the
following resolution:-

“‘“RESOLVED THAT two Directors elected from
amongst shareholders other than Central Government,
in respect of whom valid nominations were received,
pursuant to Section 9(3)(i) of the Act read with Scheme
and Regulations made thereunder, be and are hereby
appointed as the Directors of the Bank to assume office
from the date following the date of this meeting and
to hold office until the completion of a period of three
years from the date of such assumption.”

Place : New Delhi
Date: 10" May 2011

By Order of the Board of Directors

P KANAND
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Tl &1 @D fqarer e e a2

e HE 3 9 el arade el @r femr Er
YTETHS fdaRoT

JHHNI HUN (SUHAT BT IS UG 3faxen) i,
1980, 31 9TAl & ATI—HTY IueTel BRI 2 b i
DI GRT 3 DI ITGRT (2d1) B e (A7) & i TR Yol
(@4 IRAR & AfARD) 16% I f¥d & oAb Uax
Uofl & 32% & 31fd T8 B, IRURGI BT 3T HeI |
31 et &1 AT R FT ARNER 2|

faTid 31.03.2010 1 d& HI ¥ad gaac! IWR Yol &.
183.06 Hrs Al IR MR TRAR & U7 @i # o |
q¥ 2010—11 & SR, §& 7 RS Adoe i &
HETH W, 40 PRI DI sgac] AR Yol Sers oy
YRT ARHR BT MR H 17.93: &1 B g8 | 39 forg, I
% IWRYRSG (Had WHR & AfaR®) a1 et &

AT PR B U T |

feerd deal 7 fadie 25032011 @ U BB H
IRRYRBI & 7 A & e, dg IR & 3ifafkm,
% B aIe A 9od § Al AihAT & d8d Mg
B al oty forar 2

e S g S, gH o SE # RAie 9 eriad
BT HRIAR TV B, I 9 98 &) (AT dh 9 U
TR 97 BT |

2. Rl < frgfe:

Yo% ¥ 9T o1 3R A9 <9 D fog U= FAERS AU
WM R §oF ¥ Geufar &% T 7d 9 & forg sifed
B RIS TR =Y UF B/ ER0 R Wil oY §@ @
RS BT IMTEH T8 2 |

TEf, 39 YHR e diawdl & 9o H o faar e
BT BIS AMHR & BFIT |

fosft ft @l < dome uvs Ry §6 @1 ey
HHARI B, BT ARl & w0 ¥ g el fhar S |
fafrml & fafes 70 (vi) & gER, Hie=ll &1 Ry o
qret forRaa & =feTd ®U & 986 § 79 39 BT ARPR
T2 BT s faRad wdfaa 21

=T ey T 99T BN afe 98 §6 & URn o
T ol qRIeT & i IR P, UIH dd, 21, oI
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1. EXPLANATORY STATEMENT:

The Explanatory Statement setting out the material
facts in respect of Item No. 3 of the Notice regarding
Election of Directors is annexed below.

Explanatory statements setting out the material
facts in respect of agenda item No. 3

The Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1980, inter alia, provides that where
the capital issued under Clause (C) of sub section (2
B) of Section 3 of the Act (other than to the Central
Government), is more than 16% but not more than
32% of the total paid up capital, the Shareholders
would be entitled to elect two directors from amongst
themselves.

The paid up equity share capital of the Bank as on
31.03.2010 was Rs. 183.06 crores, and was wholly
owned by the Government of India. During the year
2010-11, the Bank raised equity share capital of Rs.
40 crores by way of Initial Public Offering resulting in
dilution of the Central Government holding to the extent
of 17.93%. The shareholders of the Bank (other than
the Central Government) are therefore entitled to elect
two Directors.

The Board of Directors in their meeting dated 25.03.2011
have decided to appoint two directors from amongst
shareholders other than the Central Government,
through the process of election at the Annual General
Meeting of the Bank.

A Director, so elected, shall be deemed to have
assumed office from the date following that on which
he/she is elected or deemed to have been elected and
will hold office for a period of three years.

2. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND
VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT
BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.

However the proxy so appointed will not have any right
to speak at the meeting.

No person shall be appointed as a proxy who is an
officer or employee of the Punjab & Sind Bank.

As per the regulation 70 (vi) of Regulations, the grantor
of an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in
person at the meeting to which such instrument relates.

The Proxy Form in order to be effective must be received
at Shares Cell, Head Office Accounts & Audit Department,

(s
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3. ipa SR & Frgfe

s N @fp fHA o= a1 duRe e & fafed
ufaff & wu H S8 H W o7 ral dic 9 B oy
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el & wu d g w1 dadl Hhed a1 Ua ufd
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ERT U e wfaferdt & wu & sy fbar i &,
I8&H B ANRI ¥ 4 &7 qd A 11.06.2011 BN A
5 g9 IT SUY Ul Wbl oRgT Ud oidl URIelT fawmr
@ I IR PE, VUM T, 21, Ioig O, T8 faee!
—110008 WT<l & ST @T(_Y |

FUAT Ale R & doe gre Ry d@ @RRI g do9)
T4, 2008 & WA & ATAR, 4P BT DI FMADHRI
I HHARI Wfepa il @ w0 5 frges T8 fear o
AT |

4. USTTRT Ud SuRefa gf:

IRRYRGI BT 98H H AT oI B GAeT U™ o 2,
3P 16.06.2011 BT U 9 do1 USHHRT Ufshan, d5b
Tl TR 3R BT | SRRERB] B TR0l NATRBATSN
P YOI FRA BG 48P H I A Usel IURA BN B
IR B |

IRRURGT B YT ¥ 39 Afed & Ay SuRerfer gt
e 8 | IRRURS / Wikl gRabi / wiferga wfafet &
SRy Tl R, SHH AT TV AT WR 30 BXAER
PP, THAD] J8P W W AT ¢ | IRURS & A=l /
e ufaff o SuRafa of w ahRefy ofe=dy o
wfapd wfafer Sy o Rerfar &1, sifdd &vem =2y |
IWRYRDT /Al gRaI /Aifdpa afafel & gied
forar S 2 % Yo H U9 &1 SR e /i,
ST ) S9ID A ST, Gedd T 31k ST der
UgdE SN AT Ugd ud / e ggeE us /99
TS / URAUIE /SISl oATed oMfe T A1 § o &l
Aerg & I B |

5. IR IR Tl & T GF—TqER:

IRYRS 5 o IR AHifdes Refa & 2, | dohiea
T ¥ U URacHl B 96 B AR AR Yolel bl

‘6

2010-1

1st floor, 21-Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008, at least
Four days before the date of the Annual General Meeting
i.e. on or before the closing hours of the Bank at 5.00
p.m. on 11.06.2011 together with the Power of Attorney or
other authority, if any, under which it is signed or a copy
of that Power of Attorney or other authority certified as a
true copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate unless such
Power of Attorney or other authority has been previously
deposited and registered with the Bank.

3. APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED
REPRESENTATIVE :

Nopersonshallbeentitied toattend orvote atthe meeting
as a duly authorized representative of a company or
any other Body Corporate which is a shareholder of the
Bank, unless a copy of the Resolution appointing him/
her as a duly authorized representative, certified to be
true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it
was passed, shall have been deposited at Shares Cell,
Head Office Accounts & Audit Department, 1st floor,
21-Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008 at least four
days before the date of the Annual General Meeting,
i.e. on or before the closing hours of the Bank at 5.00
p.m. on 11.06.2011.

ANNUALREPORT

Please note that any employee or officer of the Bank
can not be appointed as authorized representative as
per provisions of Punjab & Sind Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, 2008.

4. REGISTRATION AND ATTENDENCE SLIP:

In order to facilitate the shareholders attending the
meeting, Registration process will commence from
9.00 a.m. on 16.06.2011, at the venue. Shareholders
are requested to be present for the meeting well in
advance, to complete the Registration formalities.

For the convenience of the shareholders, attendance
slip is annexed to this notice. Shareholders/Proxy
Holders/Authorised Representative is requested to
fill in, affix their signatures at the space provided
therein and surrender the same at the venue. Proxy/
Authorised Representative of a shareholder should
state on the attendance slip as ‘Proxy' or ‘Authorised
Representative' as the case may be. Shareholders /
Proxy holders / Authorised Representatives may note
that the admission to the meeting will be subject to
verification / checks, as may be deemed necessary
and they are advised to carry valid proof of identity viz.,
Voters ID Card / Employer Identity Card / Pan Card /
Passport / Driving license etc.

5. COMMUNICATION WITH THE SHARE TRANSFER
AGENTS:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are
requested to intimate changes, if any, in their Registered
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a1 02.06.2011 | 16.06.2011 T (A1 Al ) ()
e AWM 98& U4 (@) 9 gRT GIid ST Jeras
IR TG 98 B |

7. 919 ¥ AFT oM Bg UH YURST & fag fafdne
T B gRfRaa T g § 4T o B g sear
YIRS

T IRRYRDI BT A RN Hel i 13052011 (ST
faffre R & wu § SF Seh) @ TrEsiud /
ST §RT SUTE] BRIT TV et/ ot & Ifowex
WR g, AN SR Bg UM BRI A AT PR, g
TS SR el & g § die < & oY, TRRURST &
A W, D ARBR B AR, U BT |

8. STIYT BT YITaT:

d% & Qe Hed ¥ 30.4.2011 BT ATARIT U= o o

i a9 2010—11 B IP ®. 10,/ — & Ul ST IR

& foTU 6. 2 01 = 9 AT SR faa R 2 | e Hed

ERT G T Yo A d8% H SgAIfad oA &1

A FRTgAR far S |

%, f&i® 01.062011 BT HPREAR THI BT TN W LA
RIFRE fSuifoied foffice (TTaea) &R IFxd
Ui afdvm g for. (isioae) g Sucrer
FRIY Y 3 & AR Selagi-dh wU H giRd TRRT
@ Ay # il Al e @

W, TP 01.06.2011 BN RITR THI BT AN DI AT
S99 Y4 dh /9% b INVWER SR TWR FHIAR0T
Tore i A fofd geersH sfewn wifa & o™
TSl YRR BRICRY R & Hae H 98 SRR
gl B B g Hifde w9 H giRd R &
ddy # W Al @ |
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Addresses, to the Share Transfer Agents of the Bank at
the following address:

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

Unit : Punjab & Sind Bank

A-40, lind floor, Naraina Indl. Area, Phase-Il,
Near Batra Banquets,

NEW DELHI-110 028.

ANNUALREPORT

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialised form
are requested to intimate the aforesaid changes only
to their depository participants.

6. CLOSURE OF BOOKS:

The Register of shareholders and the share transfer
books of the Bank will remain closed from 02.06.2011
to 16.06.2011 (both days inclusive) in connection with
(a) the Annual General Meeting; and (b) payment of
the dividend, declared by the Bank.

7. SPECIFIED DATE FOR THE PURPOSE OF
ASCERTAINMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS ENTITLED
TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ELECTION:

Those shareholder whose names appear on the
Register of Members / Beneficial owners as furnished
by NSDL/ CDSL as at the close of business hours on
13.05.2011 (hereinafter referred to as the “Specified
Date”) shall be entitled to participate i.e. nominate,
contest and vote in election of directors from amongst
Shareholders other than Central Government.

8. PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Bank in its meeting
held on 30.04.2011 has recommended a dividend of
Rs. 2.00 (Rupees Two only) per equity share of Rs.
10/- each, for the financial year 2010-11. Dividend as
recommended by the Board of Directors and approved
at the 1st Annual General Meeting will be paid as under:

a. To all beneficial owners in respect of shares held
in electronic form as per the data as may be made
available by the National Securities Depository
Services Ltd. (NSDL) / Central Depository
Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) as of the close of
business hours on 01.06.2011.

b. To all the members in respect of shares held
in physical form after giving effect to valid
transfers in respect of transfer requests lodged
with the Bank/ Bank’s Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent, i.e., M/s Link Intime India Pvt
Ltd on or before the close of business hours on

01.06.2011.
‘7
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Td IR BRI Toie & A &l ff 7R &
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R o9 IR Hifde w9 7 2) iR muer St
ST /TR MM FaR (S forv R g IR
golagl<ip WY H §) BT Ay 8 Seoid P |

10. g1aT 9 fHy MU T, I B @

RRYRG FUAT AIC I P SHHR BU (SUHH BT 3o
UG IfeRvN) SAFTH 1980 H HOEM B HoRawyd dBHBRI
HUT (SUHHT BT 3o Td SfaRvN) o fRig e fafyr
(i) SRR 2006 & AeroR AIAWIG &5 & 901 &
foq w8 aiferd & fb a1 Sad sfdfem o] 8F & |
G AT “STUEd AT @I H SiaRd a |

“IUEd Y a H AR Wi 3R sfRer @ fafr |
AT q BT AN TG T ASATG /3G AR DT BT
AT, 1956 @1 &RT 205 XA @1 IU GRT (1) & i
g fRaere fRBrm iR wReor AR F ofaRa fhar e
T B | 39 IR BT SUIANT BT Bu-l AfRIH, 1956 BT
gRT 205 3T B ST GRT (1) & aeid SfootRad Seeg e
S # fhar SET SR SES UTAd g9 G H A &
forg B <mar §% B A B B R A& AT SIe |
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c. The dividends will be distributed to the eligible
shareholders within thirty days from the date of
1st Annual General Meeting.

9. DIVIDEND MANDATE / CHANGE OF ADDRESS

ANNUALREPORT

a) Members holding shares in electronic form
are hereby informed that Bank particulars
registered against their respective depository
account will be used by the Bank for payment
of dividend. The Bank or its Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent can not act on any
request received directly from the members
holding shares in electronic form for any
change of bank particulars or bank mandates.
Such changes are to be advised only to the
Depository Participant of the Members.

b) Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to advise any change of address
immediately to the Bank’s Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent, i.e. M/s Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
Members holding shares in electronic form must
send the advice about change in address to their
respective Depository Participant only and not to
the Bank or Bank’s Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent.

c) Members are requested to invariably quote their
respective folio number/s (for those holding
shares in physical form) and their respective DP
ID / Client ID number (for those holding shares
in electronic form) in any correspondence with
the Bank or Bank’s Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent.

10. UNPAID DIVIDEND, IF ANY

Shareholders are requested to carefully note that pursuant
to amendment in Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 vide “The Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
And Financial Institutions Laws (Amendment) Act, 2006,
Public Sector Banks are required to transfer amount
remaining unpaid/unclaimed in dividend accounts of
earlier years on the commencement of the aforesaid Act,
and also dividend declared after the commencement of
the said Act, to “Unpaid Dividend Account”.

The amount transferred to the said “Unpaid Dividend
Accounts” and remaining unclaimed/unpaid for a period
of seven years from the date of transfer, is required to be
transferred to the Investors Education and Protection
Fund established under sub-section (l) of section 205 C
of the Companies Act, 1956, which shall be used for the
purpose and in the manner specified in section 205 C of the
Companies Act, 1956 and thereafter no claim for payment
shall lie in respect thereof to the Bank or the Fund.
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11. CONSOLIDATION OF FOLIOS:
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The shareholders who are holding shares in identical
order of names in more than one account are requested
to intimate Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., the ledger folio
of such accounts together with the share certificates to
enable the Bank to consolidate all the holdings into one
account. The share certificates will be returned to the
Shareholders after making necessary endorsement in
due course.

12. REQUEST TO MEMBERS:

Shareholders / Proxy holders / Authorised
Representatives are requested to bring their copies
of the Annual Report to the Annual General Meeting.
No copy of the Annual report shall be provided at the
venue of the Annual General Meeting.

13. VOTING RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS:

In terms of the provisions of Section 3 (2E) of the Act,
no shareholder of the Bank, other than the Central
Government shall be entitled to exercise voting rights
in respect of any shares held by him / her in excess
of one per cent of the total voting rights of all the
shareholders of the Bank.

ELECTIONOF DIRECTORS:

14. QUALIFICATION REQUIRED FOR BEING
ELECTED AS A DIRECTOR OF THE BANK

In terms of Section 9( 3-A ) of the Act, a candidate
being a Shareholder of the Bank and who desires to be
elected as Director under the clause (i) of Sub section
9(3) of the Act shall-

A) have special knowledge or practical experience in
respect of one or more of the following matters namely:-

- agriculture and rural economy;
- banking;

- co-operation;

- economics;

- finance;

- law;

- small-scale industry;

- any other matter the special knowledge of and
practical experience in which, would, in the
opinion of the Reserve Bank be useful for the
Bank.

B) represents the interest of depositors; or

C) represent the interest of farmers, workers and
artisans.

In terms of Section 9(3AA) of the Act a candidate being
a shareholder of the Bank and would desire to be a

‘9



aifie Rure

[i e wus fie ¥

Punjab & Sind Bank

el & JTFERUT H B9 <MY | MW, I 8T ez
BT BIAFc BT [JorE Ffed o Ay iR Sl
ARG Rod §% gRT 39 dey # MuiRa arffe arvomer

BT IR BT ATRF 2 |

15. % & few® g oM # sRiFgar:

F. UEIGd Jol (dE v faf grawr) e,
1980 @I T 10 B AR, T Al Bl Fewd &
w0 H A1 Fgad B ¥ SRRy fhar S e g |

i) afs S9! fearforar ar yoae H g& a1 s
TTERT & SEREY @ 7 AT

i) afe DI UNTA TAT AT T AR WA IM&TAd
ERT Ul AR & 73 §; a1

iii) afs SHDT fhAat eI gRT sl TR &
forg < e wran @ fored Afdes uas wfaferd €;

iv) I g8, &N IgIqpa 98 I IRAI e §F
JAMAFTE, 1955 @ ORT 3 B IUWRT (1) &
Fd I IR We §6 a7 IRAY we
% (Ferd d@) Srfafrad, 1959 @& ofafa wfsa
AP 4, Pi—diicrd Fawed & U gRI &
IrerTar R areger vd wey faeere waftafora &
IR AR @ aRT 9 B SWRT (3) B TS
U9 (U%) & Jqd db & HHATRAl § F A1
fewre © SIfiRad, o & Ug WR I B

gfe 98 wRdg Rolg § grr feqie 01.11.2007 <.
SfleNSId. dRIH. 46 /29.39.001 /200708 UG .
SIS A aRNE. 47 /29.39.001 /200708 ®I  SIRI
SR & SRR, ‘fihe v WioR’ =&l urar S 2 |

16. Frewra! o1 SR

A & WS 9 (4) B AIAR, TP gAT gl fFaerd
@9 ad 89 ug R 991 X@ SR YA YAd B urd
el

Tl 39 bR & @ 9 feve o 9§ @7 afd |
Afdre fAeed & 95 R T2} X8 Ahar|

IWRURST B GeH § o oirar & b afRfam o awr
9 () & IFER, Sad MRFEH N grRT 9 (B)(i) B
Ffd 39 FHR g TN FRYD F TTM BT ARG
Rerd ¥ @ T IfeR 2|

17. 9919 @ foIT SFgart @1 e

1. &l 9§ SHGOR @1 Fewe gg AHieT d@ a@
du el BN Afe,

(10

2010-1

Director of the Bank should posses ‘Fit and Proper’
status pursuant to guidelines issued by Reserve Bank
of India in this regard. Further the elected Director
should execute the deed of covenants and is required
to furnish annual declarations as prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

15. DISQUALIFICATION FROM BEING ELECTED
AS A DIRECTOR OF THE BANK:

A. In terms of Clause 10 of the Nationalized Banks
(Management & Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1980, a person shall be disqualified for being appointed
as, and for being a Director:

ANNUALREPORT

a) if he has at any time been adjudicated as insolvent
or has suspended payment or has compounded
with his creditors ; or

b) if he has been found to be of unsound mind and
stands so declared by a competent Court;or

c) if he has been convicted by a criminal court of an
offence which involves moral turpitude

d) ifheholdsany office of profitunderany Nationalized
Bank or State Bank of India constituted under
Sub-Section (1) of Section 3 of the State Bank of
India Act, 1955 or any Subsidiary Bank as defined
in Section 3 of the State Bank of India (Subsidiary
Banks) Act, 1959, except for holding the post of
a whole-time director, including the Managing
Director and directors nominated under Clause
(e) and (f) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 9 of the
Act from among the employees of the Bank.

B. If he is not found to be ‘Fit and proper’ person in terms
ofNotificationNo.DBOD.No.BCN0.46/29.39.001/2007-
08 and .DBOD. No.BCNo0.47/29.39.001/2007-08 dated
01.11.2007 issued by Reserve Bank of India

16. TENURE OF DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to Clause 9(4) of the Scheme, an elected
director shall hold office for three years and shall be
eligible for re-election.

Provided that no such director shall hold office
continuously for a period exceeding six years.

Attention of Shareholders is invited to Section 9 (3B) of
the Act, on the right of Reserve Bank of India to remove
a director so elected under Section 9 (3) (i) of the said
Act, who does not fulfill the requirements of Section 9

(3A) & (3AA) of the said Act.
17. NOMINATION OF CANDIDATES FOR
ELECTION:

1. No nomination of a candidate for election as a
Director shall be valid unless,
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a) He/she is a shareholder holding not less than 100
(One hundred) shares of the Bank as on, the 13th
May, 2011 being the specified date for participating
in the election ;

b) He/she is, as on 01st June 2011, being the last
date for receipt of nomination not disqualified
to be a Director under the Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act 1980
or under Nationalised Banks (Management &
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980;

c) the nomination is in writing signed by at least one
hundred shareholders entitled to elect Directors
under the Act or by their duly constituted attorney,
provided that a nomination by a shareholder who
is a company may be made by a resolution of the
Directors of the said company and where it is so
made, a copy of the resolution certified to be a
true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which
it was passed shall be dispatched to the Head
Office of Bank addressed to the Assistant General
Manager, Head Office Shares Cell, Accounts &
Audit Department, 21-Rajendra Place, New Delhi
such copy shall be deemed to be a nomination on
behalf of such company;

ANNUALREPORT

d) the nomination is accompanied or contains a
declaration signed by the candidate before a
Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar
of Assurances or other Gazetted Officer or
any officer of the Reserve Bank of India or any
Nationalized bank, that he accepts the nomination
and is willing to stand for election and that he is
not disqualified under the Act or the Scheme or
these Regulations.

2. No nomination shall be valid unless it is received
with all the connected documents complete in all
respect, at the Head Office of the Bank addressed to
the Assistant General Manager, Head Office Shares
Cell, Accounts & Audit Department, 21, Rajendra
Place, New Delhi 110 008 on working day not less
than 14 days, before the date fixed for the meeting
i.e., on or before the closing of business hours of the
Bank on 01st June 2011 at 5.00 p.m.

18. SUBMISSION OF NOMINATION FORMS:

Shareholders desirous of contesting the election of

Directors of the Bank from amongst the Shareholders

other than the Central Government, should submit the

following:

a) duly filled in ‘Declaration Form’ as per format
attached along with testimonials viz., bio-
data, certificates of educational qualification,

experience;
‘11
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b) “Declaration and Undertaking by Candidate”
as per format attached pursuant to Fit & Proper
Guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and
required attachments thereat; and

c) minimum of 100 Nomination Forms obtained
from shareholders of the Bank who are entitled
to nominate, in the format(s) annexed to this
Notice, in a sealed envelope and super scribed
“Nomination for Shareholder Director”, to

The Assistant General Manager

Punjab & Sind Bank

Head Office, Shares Cell

Accounts & Audit Department,

21 Rajendra Place,

NewDelhi-110008

on any working day not less than fourteen days before
the date fixed for the Annual General Meeting i.e., on
or before the closing hours of the Bank on 01st June
2011 at 5.00 P.M. failing which, the nominations are
liable to be rejected.

19. AVAILABILITY OF LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS:

To enable the Shareholders to contest the election, a copy
of the list of shareholders as mentioned in Regulation 64 of
Punjab & Sind Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations
2008 will be made available at the Head office of the
Bank, from 20th May 2011 onwards for purchase by
Shareholders on payment of Rs. 50,000/~ [Rupees fifty
thousand only] by demand draft in favour of Punjab &
Sind Bank, payable at New Delhi.

20. SCRUTINY OF NOMINATIONS:

a) Nominations shall be scrutinized on Thursday, the
02nd June 2011, the first working day following
the date fixed for receipt of the nominations and in
case any nomination is not found to be valid, the
same shall be rejected after recording the reasons
therefore.

b) Nominations shall also be subjected to Scrutiny
by Nomination Committee of The Board in terms
of the fit and proper Guidelines dated 1.11.2007
issued by the RBI.

c) If there are only two valid nominations for the
vacancies to be filled by election, the candidate
so nominated shall be deemed to be elected
forthwith and his/her name and address shall be
published as so elected. In such an event there
shall not be any election at the meeting convened
for the purpose and if the meeting had been called
solely for the purpose of the aforesaid election, it
shall stand cancelled

d) In the event of an election being held, if valid
nominations are more than the number of directors



e Rure

Punjab & Sind Bank

SaTeT dre el 99 faorar =ifa fear s |

3) fadt femm Rt &1 s & fow 97 M e
% IR | I8 A forar S 6 SvH 8w fafr |
YR ATl € o1 89 fad @ 918 81 o fast a8
AT AT AT AT AT FIAT AT AT 7|

) Ife fHf yeR &1 g U= gar § a1 ueie
voe Y §6 (¥RR Ud 941) fIFRme 2008 & STHAR
MYerr S |

21. MG a9 AT

IS IS SHIGAR IMUYAT IS ATod =T aT8dT / ATEd!

2 1 98 AT 15 S 2011 B AR 5 9o A TS dh B

AhdT /Abdll B |

IR HE

IRRYRDT BT g U gATd AT U dRA b fow Ih
T Y HrITEd H IR BET P AT B 8 | IARYRD
vd fgereal 99 90 R R N TR @1 wEdr &
o ues ex Faa 8-

HUH Afad

YT BTRATAT T Vg oI IRIeqT faumT (SRR ed)
21107 Y,

g feel—110008.

TAIPBI—011—25782926

I TSR

WRYRS FUAT G o & TG94 foefl ff gorR @7
SUBR,/SUSRK HYT &I fadr WY |

e ded & JATSITAR

I T3 e W & 3g
fa=ie 10 9 2011 PRGN fHeTd

el @1 gra—<dafta s, drerei
aern faffrgesl anf} &1 R

dfHT PUT (SUHHT BT TSI 3R fAR0T) ST 1980
PRI 9 (3)(i) B AT B JTAR YIRS ARl
3 FYfdT a/1 3 @ IU gRT 2 (@) > @S () B
Jfefd SR goft @ W iR R aRdl ¥ 9 ey
# e fafrme sffad 1040 @1 AT awr e
HULT (SUHAT BT SUBHAT BT 1ot MR 3fawon) srfrfrs
1980, IMETHd 4 (Uaer T fafder uraem=) AT 1980

ANNUALREPORT

2010-1

to be elected, the candidate polling the majority of
votes shall be deemed to have been elected.

e) A director elected to fill an existing vacancy shall
be deemed to have assumed office from the date
following that on which he/she is, or is deemed to
be elected.

f)  If there is any dispute, the same will be settled
as per Regulation 67 of the Punjab & Sind Bank
(Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2008.

21. WITHDRAWAL OF NOMINATIONS:

If any candidate desires to withdraw his/her nomination, he/
she would be entitled to do so at any time prior to closing
hours of the Bank on 15th June, 2011 at 5.00 P.M.

SHARES Cell

In order to facilitate quick and efficient service to the
shareholders, the Bank has set up a Shares cell at its
Head Office, New Delhi, Shareholders and investor
may contact this Cell at the under mentioned address
for any assistance :

The Company Secretary,

Punjab & Sind Bank,

Head Office, Shares Cell,

Accounts & Audit Department,

21 Rajendra Place, 1st floor,

New Delhi-110008

Telephone : 011-25782926

OTHER INFORMATION

Shareholders may kindly note that no gift/gift
coupons will be distributed at the meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors

P.K.Anand
Executive Director

Place : New Delhi
Date: 10th May 2011

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS - EXTRACTS OF
RELEVANT ACTS, SCHEME AND REGULATIONS
ETC.

In terms of Section 9 (3) (i) of The Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980,
Shareholder Directors shall have to be appointed
depending upon the extent of capital issued under
Clause (c) of Sub-Section 2 (B) of Section 3. The
relevant Sections of The Banking Regulation Act,
1949, the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertaking) Act, 1980, Nationalised
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
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Scheme, 1980 and relevant regulations of the Punjab
& Sind Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2008
respectively in this regard, are reproduced below for
the information of the shareholders.

THE BANKING REGULATION ACT, 1949

ANNUALREPORT

Prohibition of Common Directors:

16 (1) No banking company incorporated in India shall
have as a Director in its Board of Directors, any person
who is a Director of any other Banking Company.

Restrictions on loans and advances:
Section 20:

1. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained
in Section 77 of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of
1956), no banking company shall —

a) grant any loans or advances on the security of its
own shares, or

b) enter into any commitment for granting any loan
or advance to or on behalf of

i) any of its directors

ii) any firm in which any of its directors is interested
as partner, manager, employee or guarantor, or

iii) any company not being a subsidiary of the
banking company or a company registered under
Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of
1956), or a Government Company of which or the
subsidiary or the holding company of which any of
the directors of the banking company is a director,
managing agent, manager, employee or guarantor
or in which he holds substantial interest, or

iv) any individual in respect of whom any of its
directors is a partner or guarantor.

2. Where any loan or advance granted by a banking
company is such that a commitment for granting
it could not have been made if Clause (b) of Sub-
Section (1) had been in force on the date on which
the loan or advance was made, or is granted by
a Banking Company after the commencement of
Section 5 of the Banking Laws (Amendment) Act,
1968 (58 0f 1968), butin pursuance ofacommitment
entered into before such commencement, steps
shall be taken to recover the amounts due to
the banking company on account of the loan or
advance together with interest, if any, due thereon
within the period stipulated at the time of the grant
of loan or advance, or where no such period has
been stipulated, before the expiry of one year from
the commencement of the said Section 5.

Provided that the Reserve Bank may, in any case on
any application in writing made to it by the Banking
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Company in this behalf, extend the period for the
recovery of the loan or advance until such date, not
being a date beyond the period of three years from the
commencement of the said Section 5 and subject to
such terms and conditions as the Reserve Bank may
deem fit.
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Provided further that this Sub-Section shall not apply if
and when the director concerned vacates the office of
the director of the banking company, whether by death,
retirement, resignation or otherwise.

3. No loan or advance, referred to in Sub-Section
(2), or any part thereof shall be remitted without
the previous approval of the Reserve Bank, and
any remission without such approval shall be void
and of no effect.

4.  Where any loan or advance referred to in Sub-
Section (2), payable by any person, has not been
repaid to the banking company within the period
specified in that Sub-Section, then such person
shall, if he is a director of such banking company
on the date of the expiry of the said period, be
deemed to have vacated his office as such on the
said date.

Explanation — In this Section

a) “Loanoradvance”shall notinclude any transaction
which the Reserve Bank may, having regard to the
nature of the transaction, the period within which,
and the manner and circumstances in which, any
amount due on account of the transaction is likely
to be realized, the interest of depositors and other
relevant considerations, specify by general or
special order as not being a loan or advance for
the purpose of this section.

b) “Director” includes a member of any board or
committee in India constituted by a banking
company for the purpose of managing, or for the
purpose of advising it in regard to the management
of, all or any of its affairs.

5. If any question arises whether any transaction is
a loan or advance for the purpose of this section,
it shall be referred to the Reserve Bank, whose
decision thereon shall be final.

THE BANKING COMPANIES (ACQUISITION AND
TRANSFER OF UNDERTAKINGS ) ACT, 1980
Composition of the Board of Directors:

Section 9 (3) (i): Where the capital issued under clause
(c) of sub-section (2B) of Section 3 is: -

() Not more than sixteen per cent of the total paid-up
capital, one Director.

(I More than sixteen per cent but not more than
thirtytwo percent of the total paid-up capital, two

Directors.
‘15
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(1I1) More than thirtytwo percent of the total paid-up
capital, three Directors.

ANNUALREPORT

to be elected by the shareholders, other than the
Central Government, from amongst themselves:

Provided that on the assumption of charge after election
of any such Directors under this clause, equal number
of Directors nominated under clause (h) shall retire in
such manner as may be specified in the scheme.

Obligation as to Fidelity and Secrecy:

Section 13 (2): Every Director, member of a local board
or a committee, or auditor, advisor, officer or other
employee of a corresponding new bank shall, before
entering upon his duties, make a declaration of fidelity
and secrecy in the form set out in the Third Schedule.

NATIONALISED BANKS (MANAGEMENT AND
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) SCHEME, 1980

Clause 11: Vacation of Office of Director, etc.

i) If a Director becomes subject to any of the
disqualification as specified in Clause 10, or is
absent without leave of the Board for more than
three consecutive meetings thereof, he shall be
deemed to have vacated his office as such and
thereupon his office shall become vacant.

ii) The Chairman or a whole-time Director including
the Managing Director or a Director referred to
in Clause (b) or Clause (c) of Sub-Section (3) of
Section 9 of the Act may resign his office by giving
notice thereof in writing to the Central Government
and on such resignation being accepted by that
Government shall be deemed to have vacated his
office; and any other Director may resign his office
by giving notice thereof in writing to the Central
Government and such resignation shall take
effect on the receipt of the communication of the
resignation by the Central Government.

iii) Without prejudice to the provision of the foregoing
Sub-Clauses, the office of the Director referred
to in Clause (e) or Clause (f) of Sub-Section (3)
of Section 9 of the Act shall become vacant as
soon as the Director ceases to be a workman
or an employee, other than a workman of the
Nationalized Bank of which he is a Director.

iv) Where any vacancy occurs in the office of a
Director, other than an elected director, it shall
be filled in accordance with Sub-Section (3) of
Section 9 of the Act.

Clause 11A: Removal from Office of an Elected

Director:

The Shareholders, other than the Central Government,
may, by a resolution passed by the majority of votes
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of such Shareholders holding in aggregate, not less
than one-half of the share capital held by all such
Shareholders, remove any Director elected under
Clause (i) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 9 and elect
instead of another person to fill the vacancy.

ANNUALREPORT

Clause 11 B: Filling of Vacancy in the Office of an
Elected Director:

1. Where any vacancy occurs before the expiry of
the term of office of a elected Director, the vacancy
shall be filled in by election; Provided that where
the duration of vacancy is likely to be less than
six months, the vacancy may be filled in by the
remaining directors.

2. Aperson elected or co-opted as the case may be,
under Sub-Clause (1) shall hold office for the un-
expired portion of the term of his predecessor.

Disclosure of Interest by Directors:

Clause 12 (8): A Director who is directly or indirectly
concerned or interested in any contract, loan,
arrangement or proposal entered into or proposed to
be entered into by or on behalf of the Nationalized
Bank shall, as soon as possible after the relevant
circumstances have come to his knowledge, disclose
the nature of his interest to the Board and shall not be
present at the meeting of the Board when any such
contract, loan, arrangement or proposal is discussed
unless his presence is required by the other Directors
for the purpose of eliciting information and no Director
so required to be present shall vote on any such
contract, loan, arrangement or proposal.

Provided that nothing contained in this Sub-Clause
shall apply to such Director by reason of his being:

i) A shareholder (other than a Director) holding not
more than two percent of the paid up capital in any
public company as defined in the Companies Act
, 1956 (1 of 1956), or any corporation established
by or under any law for the time being in force
in India or any Co-operative Society, with which
or to which the nationalized Bank has entered
into or made or proposes to enter into or make, a
contract, loan, arrangement or proposal, or

i)  An officer or other employee of the nationalized
bank, if he is a Director referred to in Clause (e)
or Clause (f) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 9 of the
Act.

PUNJAB & SIND BANK (SHARES AND MEETINGS)
REGULATIONS, 2008

Regulation 10. Exercise of Rights of Joint Holders:

If any share stands in the names of two or more
persons, the person first named in the register shall, as

‘17
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regards voting, receipt of dividends, service of notices
and all or any other matters connected with Punjab &
Sind Bank except the transfer of shares, be deemed to
be sole holder thereof.

MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

ANNUALREPORT

Regulation 61. Voting at General Meeting.

i)  Atany general meeting, a resolution put to the vote
of the meeting shall, unless a poll is demanded,
be decided on a show of hands.

ii) Save as otherwise provided in the Act, every
matter submitted to the general meeting shall be
decided by a majority of votes.

iii) Unless a poll is demanded under sub-regulation
(i), a declaration by the Chairman of the meeting
that a resolution on show of hands has or has not
been carried either unanimously or by a particular
majority and an entry to that effect in the books
containing the minutes of the proceedings, shall
be conclusive evidence of the fact, without proof
of the number or proportion of the votes cast in
favour of, or against such resolution.

iv) Before or on the declaration of the result of the
voting on any resolution on a show of hands, a
poll may be ordered to be taken by the Chairman
of the meeting of his own motion, and shall be
ordered to be taken by him on a demand made
in that behalf by any shareholder or shareholders
present in person or by proxy and holding shares
in the Bank which confer a power to vote on the
resolution not being less than one fifth of the total
voting power in respect of the resolution.

v) The demand for a poll may be withdrawn at any
time by the person or persons who made the
demand.

vi) A poll demanded on a question of adjournment or
election of Chairman of the meeting shall be taken
forthwith.

vii) A poll demanded on any other question shall be
taken at such time not being later than forty-eight
hours from the time when the demand was made,
as the chairman of the meeting may direct.

viii) The decision of the Chairman of the meeting as
to the qualification of any person to vote, and also
in case of a poll, as to the number of votes any
person is competent to exercise shall be final.

Regulation 63. Directors to be elected at General
Meeting:

i) A Director under Clause (i) of Sub-Section (3)
of Section 9 of the Act shall be elected by the
Shareholders on the register, other than the
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Central Government, from amongst themselves in
the General Meeting of Punjab & Sind Bank.

ANNUALREPORT

where an election of a Director is to be held at
any General Meeting, the notice thereof shall be
included in the notice convening the meeting. Every
such notice shall specify the number of Directors
to be elected and the particulars of vacancies
in respect of which the election is to be held.

Regulation 64. List of Shareholders:

i)

Forthe purpose of election of a Director under Sub-
Regulation (i) of Regulation 63 of these regulations,
a list shall be prepared of shareholders on the
register by whom the Director is to be elected.

The list shall contain the names of the
shareholders, their registered addresses, the
number and denoting numbers of shares held by
them with the dates on which the shares were
registered and the number of votes to which they
will be entitled on the date fixed for the meeting at
which the election will take place and copies of the
list shall be available for purchases atleast three
weeks before the date fixed for the meeting at a
price to be fixed by the Board or the Management
Committee, on application at the Head Office.

Regulation 67. Election Disputes:

i)

if)

i)

If any doubt or dispute shall arise as to the
qualification or disqualification of a person deemed
or declared to be elected, or as to the validity of the
election of a director, any person interested, being
a candidate or shareholder entitled to vote at such
election, may, within seven days of the date of
the declaration of the result of such election, give
intimation in writing thereof to the Chairman and
Managing Director/Executive Director of Punjab &
Sind Bank and shall in the said intimation give full
particulars of the grounds upon which he doubts
or disputes the validity of the election.

On receipt of an intimation under Sub-Regulation
(i), the Chairman and Managing Director or in
his absence, the Executive Director of Punjab
& Sind Bank shall forthwith refer such doubt or
dispute for the decision of a committee consisting
of the Chairman & Managing Director or in his
absence, the Executive Director and any two of
the Directors nominated under Clause (b) and (c)
of Sub-Section (3) of Section 9 of the Act.

The committee referred to in Sub-Regulation (ii)
shall make such enquiry as it deems necessary
and if it finds that the election was a valid election,
it shall confirm the declared result of the election or,
if it finds that the election was not a valid election, it
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shall, within 30 days of the commencement of the
enquiry, make such order and give such directions
including the holding of a fresh election as shall in
the circumstances appear just to the committee.

iv) An order and direction of such committee in
pursuance of this regulation shall be conclusive.

VOTING RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS

Regulation 68. Determination of Voting Rights:

i)  Subject to the provisions contained in Section 3
(2E) of the Act, each shareholder who has been
registered as a shareholder on the date of closure
of the register prior to the date of a General
Meeting shall, at such meeting, have one vote on
show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one
vote for each share held by him.

ii) Subject to the provisions contained in Section 3
(2E) of the Act, every shareholder entitled to vote
as aforesaid who, not being a company, is present
in person or by proxy or who being a company
is present by a duly authorized representative, or
by proxy shall have one vote on a show of hands
and in case of a poll shall have one vote for each
share held by him as stated hereinabove in Sub-
Regulation (i).

Explanation - for this Chapter, “Company” means
any body corporate.

iii) Shareholders of the Bank entitled to attend and
vote at a general meeting shall be entitled to
appoint another person (whether a shareholder
or not) as his proxy to attend and vote instead of
himself; but a proxy so appointed shall not have
any right to speak at the meeting.

Regulation 69.
Representative:

Voting by Duly Authorised

i)  Ashareholder, being the Central Government or a
company, may by a resolution, as the case may be,
authorize any of its officials or any other person to
act as its representative at any General Meeting
of the shareholders and the person so authorized
(referred to as a ‘duly authorized representative' in
these regulations) shall be entitled to exercise the
same powers on behalf of the Central Government
or company which he represents, as if he were
an individual shareholder of Punjab & Sind Bank.
The authorization so given may be in favour of two
persons in the alternative and in such a case any
one of such persons may act as a duly authorized
representative of the Central Government /
Company.

ii) No person shall attend or vote at any meeting
of the shareholders of Punjab & Sind Bank as
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the duly authorized representative of a company
unless a copy of the resolution appointing him as
a duly authorized representative certified to be
a true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at
which it was passed shall have been deposited
at the Head Office of the Punjab & Sind Bank not
less than four days before the date fixed for the
meeting.

Regulation 70. Proxies:

i)

Vi)

vii)

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless, in
the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed
by him or by his attorney duly authorized in writing
or in the case of joint holders, it is signed by the
Shareholder first named in the register or his
attorney duly authorized in writing or in the case
of the body corporate signed by its officer or an
attorney duly authorized in writing;

Provided that an instrument of proxy shall be
sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for
any reason, unable to write his name, if his mark is
affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate,
Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or other
Government Gazetted Officer or an Officer of
Punjab & Sind Bank.

No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and
a copy thereof deposited at the Head Office of Punjab
& Sind Bank not less than four days before the date
fixed for the meeting, together with the power of
attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is
signed or a copy of that power of attorney or other
authority, certified as a true copy by a Notary Public
or a Magistrate, unless such a power of attorney
or the other authority is previously deposited and
registered with Punjab & Sind Bank .

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless it is in
Form ‘B'.

An instrument of proxy deposited with Punjab &
Sind Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

In the case of an instrument of proxy granted in
favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more
than one form shall be executed.

The grantor of an instrument of proxy under this
regulation shall not be entitled to vote in person at
the meeting to which such instrument relates.

No person shall be appointed as duly authorized
representative or a proxy who is an officer or an
employee of Punjab & Sind Bank.
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fI3ere dsel 31 A71E 2011 B FAG 99 a1 Rare,
AT AR A8 W BT TG B gY 8Y Bl
3T T B |

smife aRgea

dfae SATd @ SifR@dar der ao | & ¥ uRadHr &
9 IRA ¥ BT IaER AR FAITA BT AT HRA
80 39 dY fORig UPIaRT & g gY U W Heol Surdl
3Nl IR BT SR AR g3 |

¥ 2010—11 H ¥R & WA qF AR UG menRd
e | 39 919 onfdfe wgaven o Waeyd Rerfd w1 ura
| <ref 3y 71 gd Reifdy &1 wra far 981 e 3
A Ugel arell T BT e fham| [ar & § I A
PG T I IR BT SR R | R Refd gumesredt
Y A Y53 8 | 59 99 HEAYUl AR GURI § Biaud
Sl WY <= BT fiyell, foy e wfass 3§ S
T T fhar ST e |

Ty 2010—11 ¥ AR T H IR WRHR Bl LS.
q A 86 e @ gfg B TeRiA fhar B P,
IR, HaT &5 ¥ FAd: HAT: 5.4 Uferd, 7.8 e wd
9.6 U @1 3ifWglg suls | iR + i ael Ud
ERT], TMTET DT FEDY T WY A AR B T |

I a9 B ARE qEN &F DI [Arard it
INE OFd B § A AUR BRI e 3 guR
T | AT H 29.4 UG BT <X W ghg gs, O ToDbR
184.6 fafeTa aFiasl ST &1 T Siafds il & STay
2010—11 & IR Td a¥ &I oIl # 59 @ & AT
H 17,60 TR @1 gfg a1 PR gU I8 2736 faforas
BT TER B AT | FTe], T |TCT 2009—10 & WR &
JME—UTH & 3IR 37U A Hae & horawy I8
FHfowg faeme 2|

Ty 2010—11 & QR HaT MY (TH-3) 15.9% (a9 &R
Tu) off I il ST—gfg derm qaT faer | aoi & R
IRAR RSd & vevas gad & 17% 9 A o | 9=
T ART § R § o 3 9gfe 7 B e e e
SHS Holkawl, AREM 89 3§ Seoi@- 1 I & d1asa
-3 gfg o g2

1 s 2010 ¥ JAdH AMGS ol 0T & JOMell Bl
ol &R gorrell # uRafda far i iR 67 daf @1 g
N S {6 7.5-9.5 ufcerd @1 aRfE # off, KT B 9@
Foit 7 98 WL BT INTEH T |

q¥ 201011 & SR, F0 AR e A= &3 qen
SRl # S MR U §Y o Ud e[ o 9 @
oo ReIfy @ AT & <dral oI i Y& @ |
&3 & 3T, Reel, AT oI RHTd 0l & AIf—Ter
uRaed e, Wied, Blcd Ud WeRe ool aTaid

RIel g&ee # 01 & Y8 § Seoid- i IfE g8 B
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

ANNUALREPORT

The Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting
Annual Report of the Bank alongwith with the Balance
Sheet & Profit and Loss Account for the year ended
31st March, 2011.

ECONOMIC SCENARIO

In a globalized world with its share of uncertainties and
rapid changes, this year brought some opportunities
and challenges as India moved ahead with steady
steps on the chosen path of fiscal consolidation and
higher economic growth.

India’s growth in 2010-11 has been swift and broad
based. The economy is back to its pre-crisis growth
trajectory. While agriculture has shown a rebound,
industry regained its earlier momentum. Service
sector continued its near double digit growth. Fiscal
consolidation was impressive. The year also saw
some significant progress in those critical institutional
reforms that would set the pace for double digit growth
in the near future.

The GDP of India is estimated to have shown growth
at the rate of 8.6 per cent in the real terms in 2010-
11. Agriculture/Industry/Service Sector is estimated to
have grown at the rate of 5.4 per cent, 7.8 per cent
and 9.6 per cent respectively. The economy has thus
shown remarkable resilience to both external and
domestic shocks.

The developments in the external sector during
the current year have been encouraging & trade
performance has improved. Exports have grown at
the rate of 29.4 per cent to reach USD 184.6 billion
while imports at USD 273.6 billion have recorded
a growth of 17.60 per cent during April to January
2010-11 over the corresponding period last year.
The current account deficit is around 2009-10 level
and poses some concerns because of composition
of its financing.

The money supply (M3) growth at 15.9 per cent (year-
on-year) during 2010-11 was lower than the Reserve
Bank’s indicative trajectory of 17 per cent due to slow
deposit growth and acceleration in currency growth.
The higher currency demand slowed the money
multiplier. Consequently, M3 growth slowed despite a
significant increase in reserve money.

The Base Rate system replaced the Benchmark Prime
Lending Rate system (BPLR) with effect from July 1,
2010. The Base Rates of 67 banks, with a share of 98
per cent in the total bank credit, were in the range of
7.5-9.5 per cent.

During the year 2010-11, credit growth which was earlier
driven by infrastructure sector became increasingly
broad based across sectors and industries evidencing
growth momentum and demand pressures. Credit flow
to services sector increased significantly for transport
operators, tourism, hotel and restaurant and commercial
real estate besides retail, housing and personal loans.



e Rure

Punjab & Sind Bank

TAAM 3M® URTT & 3fcld, 96 7 21.50 Ul @I
ST gfg eI 30.83 Hierd @ T gfg <1 @ B dF
& FR e #1 @RT g8 W A o W@

db BRI 2010—11

Hhel IR

fa=id 31.03.2010 BT 4% & B Ahdl ATIR HUY 81,894
FRIS DI UL a9 31.03.2011 &I GHIT & SRM, I&
P B AR H/AY 1,02,556 BRI 81 A b Faaqd H
25.23% Bl glg To1 Bl TS |

EI|

9% H Whd ™ H 341% B gy Il dd gY Y
2009—10 & WUY 508.80 HRIS & Y& o™ A WAV 526.17
TP Ugan faaT| § BT gRATe @™ 99 2009—10 ¥ HUY
877.57 FIS o, RNTAH 1549% @I gfg ol @l AR 1@
IJE WUV 101350 FRIS ¢ |

1 R

d% BT HoT ST R H 21.50% BT gl Tol DI T8 | 31
AT 2010 DI ol ST AR 49,155 BRI il Siifs 31 A
2011 BT TEPR WUY 59,723 BRIS &1 T8, Sl 10,568 HUY
g gy i 21 S @ s fml @t offa arra
fUoe 99 @1 6.32% B! oIl H 6.19% o |

31 A1 2011 B T q§ B IR B THE Ik
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Under the present Economic Scenario, Bank registered
the deposit growth of 21.50% & Credit Growth of
30.83%. The detail of the Bank’'s Performance is
illustrated hereunder:

BANK’S PERFORMANCE - 2010-11

TOTAL BUSINESS

During the year ended 31.03.2011, total gross
Business of the Bank recorded an increase of 25.23%
at Rs.1,02,556 crore as compared to Rs.81,894 crore
as on 31.03.2010.

ANNUALREPORT

PROFIT

The Bank has posted 3.41% growth in Net Profit to Rs.
526.17 crore from Rs.508.80 crore during 2009-10.
Operating profit of the Bank increased by 15.49% at
Rs.1013.50 crore in comparison to Rs. 877.57 crore
in 2009-10.

DEPOSIT

The total deposit of the Bank registered a growth of
21.50% with Net accretion of Rs.10,568 crore to reach
Rs 59,723 crore as on March 31, 2011 from Rs.49,155
crore as on March 31, 2010. The average cost of
deposits of the bank stood at 6.19% compared to
6.32% in previous year.

Highlights of Results For The Year Ended 31st
March 2011

HUT AT H
( ) (Rs in Lacs)
AT 99 ufera Year Ended %age
31.03.2011 |31.03.2010 | TRac 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 | change
1ol T 493251 393418 25.38 Interest Income 493251 393418 25.38
Y 3 43708 41181 6.14 Other Income 43708 41181 6.14
hHel I 536959 434599 2355 Total Income 536959 434599 23.55
hd I 435610 346842 2559 Total Expenditure| 435610 346842 25.59
gReme oy 101350 87757 15.49 Operating profit 101350 87757 15.49
g o™ 52617 50880 3.41 Net Profit 52617 50880 3.41
MR W gfihe 0.90% 1.05% - ROA 0.90% 1.05% -
?Q_f; sré ) 266% | 245% - ,'\\lﬂztré?;e(r,\elﬁ\t/l) 266% | 245% -
AHd Toid MRTAT|  0.99% 0.63% - Gross NPA% 0.99% 0.63% -
& AToid AMRETAT | 0.56% 0.36% - Net NPA(%) 0.56% 0.36% -
PEIRRING] 1104% 1749 ] CapltaLAdequacy 11.94% 1.74% ]
Sﬁq'lﬁ (0/0) - . Ratio (/0)
T}'ﬁ' gafear Capital Adequacy o o
T (%) (=T 1) 12.94% 13.10% ) Ratio(%) (Basel I1) 12.94% 13.10% B
gd U 26.40 26.98 - EPS 26.40 26.98 -
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9% 7 99 & IRM o fdfesT ufbar & wrewd | /Oy
10 Uf YIR BT & I 4,00,00,000 SFET YR BT HIY
120 /— @ Hod R SR 3T | desiit Je wuY 120 / —
ol 919 & Heax el iR HHaRI o & ofavid
JMITHI BT 5% B B &l g | 9 - WUY 470.82 IS
(e wUT 430.82 TS BT WTw AffAfera 8) @ goft

Serg forTes BRI YR WRBR & BRI H 17.93% A HH
8% 39 TR d% B gad Yol § a4 & SRTF WUY 423.06
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CAPITAL & RESERVE

During the year the Bank issued 4,00,00,000 equity
shares of Rs.10 each for cash at a price of Rs.120/-
by way of Book Building process. The cutoff price
was Rs.120/-, while retail investors and applicants
under employees’ category were allowed discount
of 5%. The Bank raised Rs.470.82 crore (including
premium of Rs. 430.82 crore) which resulted in
dilution of the Government of India share by 17.93%
thusincreasing the Paid-up Capital of the Bank during

IRre ¥ glg ge o [ 4 & the year to Rs.423.06 crore as detailed below:
GRIMERISI)) (Amount in Rs. crore)

Ao (31.032011) | (31.03.2010) Particulars (31.03.2011) | (31.03.2010)

ST goft 223.06 183.06 Equity Capital 223.06 183.06

IS R G e 200.00 20000 Perpetugl Non- 200.00 200.00

R (ArTeirive) Shares (PNCPS)

Bt 423.06 383.06 Total 423.06 383.06

fal® 31.03.2010 BT & @I Yg Aferdd wUY 2128.23
PRI o S & 1w 31.03.2011 BT THR WUV 3048.83
HRIS B T |

d% BT Yol gaTerar gurd (§9 1l) faie 31.03.2011
Bl 12.94% oI STafd g9 o0 =IATH MR SATaedasar
9% B W HR AR 8.35% ¢ |

SIbE]

faHI® 31.03.2010 & B WY 32,738.67 FRIS b AR H
30.83% @I gig &l Bl Y falP 31.03.2011 Pl 9 B
HT AR BT 42,832,62 FIS B MY | AT W 3T
el fUsel af & 1045% BT gl H faid 31.03.2011
Bl 10.31% B AT

ARG UF AT 4P TR HREAR 31.03.2010 B ReAFTTAR
[UU 2,340.01 RIS A dGHY WUT 3,267.44 PBRIS ®UY
g M E, o foRfr a¥ 2010—11 & SR 30.63% IfE
BT AP © |

d6 7 T B SRER &1 fAfaf¥exer fear 81 §6 @1
1 & Tt fafder ATl W SRR 2 | omar, ged
Td oY SUSH(TATHE,) et e, M grer aen
SERT ST IIar Ui &30 A §6 & PRIAR H Seal@=d
9f& g2

9% 1 o guURWIa or gig ud AR gomef!
& AETH ¥ IO RV HRER R SHH! Ul AR
PRI BT §9Y W 7 FRE B SR <@ 7 |
9% & AMG RO HREAR AR Bl ARH DI 99%
q SR E |

‘24

The Net Worth of the Bank has however improved from
Rs.2128.23 crore as on 31.03.2010 to Rs. 3048.83
crore as on 31.03.2011.

The Capital Adequacy Ratio (Basel Il) of the Bank
is 12.94% as on 31.03.2011 against the minimum
stipulated requirement of 9% with core CRAR at
8.35%.

ADVANCES

The Bank’s Advances increased by 30.83% from
Rs.32,738.67 crore as on 31.03.2010 to Rs. 42,832.62
crore ason 31.03.2011. The average yield on Advances
stood at 10.31% as on 31.03.2011 compared to 10.45%
during the last year.

Letter of Credit and Bank Guarantee business of
the bank also increased to Rs.3267.44 crore as on
31.03.2011 from Rs.2340.01 crore as on 31.03.2010
thereby registering growth of 39.63% during FY
2010-11.

The Bank has diversified portfolio of Advances. There
was notable credit growth in exposure to preferred
sectors like Housing, Micro & Small Enterprises
(MSE), Educational institutions, Infrastructure and
Industry.

The Bank, through its well laid down Credit
Growth & Monitoring System, continues to
closely monitor its advances portfolio to maintain
its quality and performance. The Standard
Advances Portfolio continues to be above 99%
of total Advances.
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d% & wafyear &3 A 31.03.2010 BT 10753 HRIS
[UU F TEHY 31.03.2011 BT 13249 HRIS HUY & T SII
% T ge % Foi b1 404% B | adHe faxi
¥ 2010—11 ¥ d% F WAHGar 85 & &7 U o oy
2| TR IV FEHA WAHGdT &8 @ dled Wi &
TG ST E |

P 701 Qi 31.03.2010 & 5063 FRIE HIY ¥ TSI
31.03.2011 I 5993 HRIE HUYY Bl T Sl &AM
g 9P AH BT 18.3% B | db PHIAGRI R 3AfeTRad
yeeR fhami afed g vd dmid Al &1 59 difis
P AR SR W ATTH ©Y I 0T SUAET BRI V& 2 |

oy PR For Ao (THeEd)

d% = P PI F0T JaT8 I1¢ & & A1 {37 Hg aul
# fRaR  fuiRa <tedi &1 wiftd 100% I 31fd® &1 39
Tu, & 7 e S For Ao (caed) & fFeiRa
[T 4450 TRIS U & AT & [d9g 5213 IS HUY
<faaRa feg @ < & 117.15% =1 famrg = auf &1

HRIfTeT o UeR ©:
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PRIORITY SECTOR ADVANCES

Priority Sector advances of the Bank increased from
Rs. 10753 crore as on 31.3.2010 to Rs. 13249 crore
as on 31.3.2011 constituting 40.4% of Adjusted Net
Bank Credit. The Bank has thus achieved Priority
Sector target for the year 2010-11. Thrust in poverty
alleviation schemes has been the hallmark of the
attainment of Priority Sector.

ANNUALREPORT

Agriculture credit increased from Rs.5063 crore as
on 31.3.2010 to Rs. 5993 crore as on 31.3.2011
constituting 18.3% of Adjusted Net Bank Credit.
Bank continued to provide credit to small & marginal
farmers including tenant farmers and oral lessees at
cheaper interest rate of 5% p.a.

SPECIAL AGRICULTURAL CREDIT PLAN (SACP)

The Bank maintained Credit Flow to Agriculture
achieving more than 100% of the allocated target
consistently over the past several years. This
year, Bank disbursed Rs.5213 crore under Special
Agriculture Credit Plan against the target of Rs.4450
crore, achieving 117.15%. The performance for the last
three years is as under:

(WIT—aRISl #) / (Amt. in crore)

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11
Yearly | Achievement | %age Yearly Achievement | %age Yearly Achievement| %age
Target/ T yfyerg | Target T gfoerd | Target 9@ | g ey | wfdera
aiffe i i i -
g &g
3015 3295 109.30% 3860 8355 216.46% 4450 5213 117.15%

¥ 2010—11 & SR, % 1 506 I FEAAT TRl DI
558 PRIs WY dfaaRd fhy |

e, g SR 7egd ST (THUN.UEE)

H HEd dTel & I8 ©| 9¥ 2010—11 & QRM, THUHUHS &
@ I 7 17.8% @I g ST [ wUT 6900 BRI W@ | TS
ARG WRBR §RT FEiRa av &= 9§ @1 20% @I rersii &
Y T2 B | 3R Turat gd wrerfiesar & 3 fafadfiaor
@ W, TATHUAS U AfAaRYT H AafE g T

IR oy / SNy @ Fforat Y i

JIGRIT ST /S & SRR Bl A faeie
31.03.2010 & 287.66 HRIS ©UT H 9 B 31.03.2011 Bl
205 HRIS WUV o o fb §% g1 S WR a9y «a=
T B PROT Il |

During the year 2010-11 the Bank has disbursed
Rs.5.58 crore to 506 Self Help Groups.

MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES (MSMEs)

Micro Small & Medium Enterprises sector is a thrust
area of the Bank in its Credit Policy. Advances to
MSME sector increased by 17.8% during the year
2010-11 to Rs. 6900 crore against GOI stipulation
of 20% Y-O-Y growth. MSME credit dispensation
has increased with special focus on the asset
quality and diversified growth in Priority Sector.

ADVANCES TO SC/ST BORROWERS

Advances to SC/STs rose to Rs.295 crore during the
year 2010-11 against Rs.287.66 crore as on 31.3.2010
as a consequence of special focus thrust given by the

Bank.
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WELFARE OF MINORITY COMMUNITY/ WOMEN
ENTREPRENEURS:

Lending to Minority Communities was 28.51% of total
advances as on 31.3.2011 against national target of
15% and advances to Women Entrepreneurs stood at
4.91% of total advances against national target of 5%.

ANNUALREPORT

EDUCATION LOANS

Bank’s exposure for Education Loans has shown a
consistent upward trend during last three years through:

* Interest concession of 0.50% on the applicable
card rate on fresh Education loan sanctioned
to Girl students

*  Web Based online Education loan application
system was put in place.

* Implementation of Central scheme to provide
interest subsidy for the moratorium period
of Education Loan availed by students from

@ 2 economically weaker sections.
(FIT—BRTST H) (Rs. in crore)
G ) 01 USH fHe 79 sHET ARY Periods No. of students Amount
Rt &5 g financed Outstanding
20082009 6717 179.15 2008-09 6717 179.15
2009—2010 7209 204.22 2009-10 7209 204.22
2010—2011 7444 21835 2010-11 7444 218.35

TTHIOT TWRISHTR TREvT G (STR.eH.S.E1.eE.0.)

3THT BAR d 7 USIE I & G, AR SR
HIEde Tl § UTHIT TRIGHTR. Uideror e
(MR.UAS.EN3MS.TH.) B RIAAT B B |

o o = ufreronfiat @1 afderor wrer # uRag gaer
BT gt | 37 I I @RUASMETH) ¥ a9
SUTET BNTS |

o do & it d9 spoft St "9, whieele sk
Jformr # faci eRdr Wil S (T ge )
AE 21

Jo grr v &g arior ¥

AR 9% §RT ARG SRRl Fags ITivr 4
USId & ©: [STel IT HISUST, BRIdIe, HAT, GTHeR, AT
AT FRATT AU BTl | & a9 § T I8 B | A
g daf o frEgar e Ree]l § R
ERINECIIES
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RURAL SELF EMPLOYMENT TRAINING INSTITUTES
(RSETIs)

* In accordance with the initiative of Ministry
of Rural Development, GOI, our Bank has
established Rural Self Employment Training
Institutes (RSETIs) at Ludhiana, Moga and
Faridkot districts of Punjab State.

* The Bank has provided buses in all three RSETIs
to facilitate transportation of the trainees to the
training college from the hinterland .

* Bank has Financial Literacy Counseling Centers
(FLCCs) in all the three lead districts of the Bank
i.e. Moga, Faridkot and Ludhiana.

RRB SPONSORED BY THE BANK

Sutlej Gramin Bank, Bhatinda, the RRB sponsored
by our Bank, covering six districts of Punjab namely,
Bhatinda, Faridkot, Mansa, Muktsar, Moga and
Ludhiana, is in profit since inception. The RRB
made consistent progress in various parameters as
under —
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(Q;q‘q_aﬂﬁtc_ﬁ #) (Rs. in crore)
31.03.2011 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
STHTY 22172 195.48 Deposits 221.72 195.48
% 157.82 116.58 Total Advances 157.82 116.58
FRHAPAT &3 At 147.98 106.33 Priority Sector Advances |  147.98 106.33
By A 128.35 90.27 :
Agriculture Advances 128.35 90.27
g oM 1.68 1.63 .
T R ARy 0.12% 0.40% Net Profit 1.68 1.63
IR Net NPA 0.12% 0.40%
IESIL G ICEE] FINANCIAL INCLUSION

o §HT2000 W HIR B STHAEATATer 387 AR S fh T TTaT
% forv ue i e aror (.81 ) GO
Cal

o Y edfed wral | = fovmT faaRor Wi ©
SIRT Sfh T Fari Te B DY AT AR Bl B —
1. 20 AT § 3 Yve HER ARG @it |
2. 367 TGl H ATTATRIP BRITI-SC TR 3MTe. 1.2,

MTRA WE FIS ATSA §RT SIS |
focia Fae= & faaR & |rer € 99 2010—11 § 200
Ttal bT BT JaR ST BRI TS 2 |

* Bank has prepared a Financial Inclusion Plan (FIP)
for covering 387 unbanked villages with population
above 2000 by March 2012.

* ltis planned to provide banking services in all the
allocated villages through delivery channels viz.,

1. Opening of brick and mortar branches in 20
villages.

2. Through ICT based Smart Card Model by
engaging BCs in 367 villages.

While expanding coverage of Fls, 200 villages have

been provided with banking services in 2010-11.

w | dfT sreee weferd fag S.No Banking Outlet No of villages
e MY e covered

1. |fae vog ARk 10 1. | Brick and Mortar branches 10

2. TR PRI~ 190 2. |Business Correspondents 190

3. | WIS Il B AT 200 3. |No. of Smart cards issued 200

o 9 2010—11 & SR U, 378, W, B =¥d 2000 A
eI STt atet 1R S ardfed witat # 67821
ERIEIEICHERCINIRCI R N

o aydfed Tial Afed @ § 442 g fa<ig gEQeH
@ el Y ¥ |

3, oS, €. T oS, uRESH

e 71 YR & TRl & oy YIALSIY. 3N B Wef TH.
MY, W TEER BY §| WM FHraferd F Artesies gRarsr
BT YA B TS R 1200 FHHATRAT TAT I YRR
37T IS PR |

S Ed

o do & GEmE B qvsRer & forw Mt & ot
gg foaumer & forg R @ frm @ forg
FIoHT TR BT 2

* 67821 Financial Inclusion accounts have been opened
in the allotted unbanked villages with population
above 2000 under FIP during the year 2010-11.

* 4.42 lacs Financial Inclusion accounts have been
opened in the bank including allotted villages.

UIDAI PROJECT

The Bank has signed MOU with UIDAI for enrolment of
AADHAAR. A pilot project was initiated in Head Office
wherein 1200 members of staff and their families were
enrolled.

NEW INITIATIVES

e Scheme formulated for
construction of godowns for FCI
of food grains

financing  of
for storage

‘27
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9% 7 ¥ & IRM IR—FwEe JRTAl B aqel &
oy wafvad gl B1 ORI RE@T 2 | 9_gell & SRR Ud
PG TIAT & Holawy 288,02 HRIS HIY H HUY
BT IGell gz OTH TP WAl H 11566 PG WAY Bl
e W 2

Tq ay @I e H 31.032011 @1 Refgar faa wa
g IR-frwres sniaal @ Refd 59 yaR &
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e Scheme formulated for financing against pledge
of ware-house receipts issued by ware-houses
managed by National Bulk Handling Corporation
Ltd.

*  Dairy Entrepreneurship Development Scheme.

ASSET QUALITY

ANNUALREPORT

The Bank continued to make concerted efforts for
recovery of NPAs during the year. The aggressive
and focused efforts in recovery could result in the total
recovery of over Rs.288.02 crore including recovery of
Rs.115.66 crore in Written Off Accounts.

The position of Gross and Net NPAs as on 31.03.2011
vis-a-vis previous year is as under:

GEIEESIR) (Amt in Rs. crore)
R frefea i Ti® NPA | Ason31.03.2010 | As on 31.03.2011
Rt 31.03.2010 BT 31.03.2011 @Y
et 11663 | 0.36% | 237.94 |0.56% Net 116.63 | 0.36% | 237.94 | 0.56%

IR, BT 70% U e & Ui b 1 oraem g
U 81.82% & Hal¥oTTd WR UR Ve |

e weee v faceh fafa

9% &1 g Faw 96 o Fha smaegsarl, ke
AR TAT Faer T & IRy FRIAN TR B
|1 3.97 U geax @Te], faxia ¥ & SR 18701.28
HIG HIY & AT |

gfeeyferal @1 faw R o T 9§ @ 109.06 IS
TR @ AT H 39 99 7516 IS wUY & Sl
St @, a¥ & IRM Wadq If€ $ ey
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The Provisioning Coverage Ratio of the Bank stood at
healthy level of 81.82% as against 70% required by RBI.

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE

The Bank’s gross total investment increased by 3.97%
during current financial year to Rs.18701.28 crore, with
a portfolio composition consistent with the corporate
requirement, risk perception and Investment Policy of the
Bank.

The profiton Sale of Securities for the yearwas Rs.75.16
crore as against Rs.109.06 crore for the previous year,
primarily on account of rising yields during the course
of the current year. Further, the Bank was able to effect
recovery of an aggregate amount of Rs.35.34 crore
in the technically written-off cases of the Investment
Portfolio and the said amount has been appropriated
towards the profits.

There has been anincrease of Forex Merchant Turnover
by 10.28% despite the fact that major international
markets have still to come out of global financial crisis.
There has been increase of 36.31% in the Exchange
Profit as compared to previous year.

During the year, Bank launched sale of gold coins
from designated branches of the Bank. Gold coins in
denominations of 5, 8 & 10 grams aggregating to 115.00
Kg. were imported from Switzerland, out of which coins
weighing 108.00 Kg were sold up to 31.03.2011.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

ANNUALREPORT

The Bank has put in place a robust and integrated
Risk Management system to ensure that the
risks assumed by it are within the defined risk
appetites and are adequately monitored. The
overall responsibility of setting the Bank’s risk
appetite and effective risk management rests
with the Board and apex level management of
the Bank. The implementation of Integrated Risk
Management System in the Bank is monitored by
HO Risk Management Department (RMD) headed
by Chief General Manager.

Risk is managed through following Apex committees
viz.

1. Risk Management Committee (RMC)- a board level
subcommittee

2. Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC)

3. Asset and Liabilities Management Committee
(ALCO) and

4. Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC)

These committees work within the overall guidelines

and policies approved by the Risk Management

Committee (RMC) / Board.

POLICY FRAMEWORK

The Bank has Board approved policies and procedures
in place to measure, manage and control various
risks that the Bank is exposed to. Integrated Risk
Management Policy has been formulated with the
objective of analyzing the overall risk profile of the
bank and to integrate all the risks of the Bank. The
other important risk policies comprise of Asset-Liability
Management (ALM) Policy, Investment Policy, Loan
Policy, Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA), Credit Audit,
Country Risk Management Policy, Derivatives Policy,
Operational Risk Management Policy, Business
Continuity Planning (BCP) & Disaster Recovery
Management (DRM) Policy, Stress Testing Policy,
Policy on Utilization of Credit Risk Mitigation and
ICAAP Policy. The policies are reviewed annually by
the RMC / Board.

BANK’S COMPLIANCE WITH BASEL-II

In terms of Regulatory Guidelines of Reserve Bank
of India, the Bank has adopted the New Capital
Adequacy Framework w.e.f. 31.03.2009. Based on
Basel Il norms, the Bank has adopted Standardised
Approach for Credit Risk, Modified Duration
Approach for Market Risk and Basic Indicator
Approach for Operational Risk for computing the
capital charge. The Bank is computing the Capital
to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) on parallel
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basis under Basel-I and Basel-Il guidelines. The
CRAR position of the Bank is reviewed by the
Board on a quarterly basis. Bank has geared up
to maintain time schedule for moving towards
advanced approaches under BASEL |II, as
suggested by RBI.

ANNUALREPORT

ICAAP POLICY

In compliance with the Reserve Bank of India
guidelines on Basel Il — Pillar 2- Supervisory Review
and Evaluation Process (SREP), the Internal Capital
Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) Policy has
been formulated to assess the capital requirement
commensurate with the size, level of complexity, risk
profile and scope of operations of the Bank. Various
residual risks are assessed and additional capital is
provided for wherever required. The capital adequacy
of the Bank is assessed based on the analysis of
current and projected financial/capital position as well
as the headroom available.

Stress Testing exercises are also undertaken to assess
the likely impact of various stress situations in relation
to capacity of Bank’s profitability to absorb the shock
and consequent impact on Bank’s capital.

DISCLOSURE

In compliance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines
on Basel Il — Pillar 3 — Market Discipline, the Bank has
put in place a Disclosure Policy, duly approved by the
Board and the disclosures on Quarterly / Half yearly
/ Annual basis as per the policy are displayed in the
Bank’s Website / Annual Report.

CREDIT RISK

Credit Risk management processes involve
identification, measurement, monitoring and control of
credit exposures. Credit risk and its policy formulation
is managed by Credit Risk Management Committee
(CRMC). It regularly monitors prudential caps in
different loan segments including industry, corporate,
retail and individual/group borrowers.

Comprehensive credit rating framework comprising
of Credit Risk Rating Models for Corporate and Retail
Loans, pricing of loans linked to risk assessment and
credit rating, study & analysis of industries/portfolio
and migration of credit ratings is undertaken.

Awareness of Basel Il norms at the Operating level is
created and continuously enhanced to achieve the aim
of conservation and optimum use of capital.
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ANNUALREPORT

MARKET RISK

The Bank’s portfolio is exposed to market risk on
account of changes in interest rates and currency rates.

In the bank, the Asset Liability Committee (ALCO)
is overseeing the functions relating to market risk.
The Bank has put in place a variety of market risk
measurement systems and tools. Strict adherence to
various limits and proper escalation of breaches, if any,
are followed.

The Liquidity Management Framework is well
established, which safeguards the ability of the Bank
to meet all payment obligations when they become
due. It is designed to identify, measure and manage
the liquidity risk position of the Bank.

The Bank is computing the market risk capital charge
as per the standardized approach, by using Modified
Duration Method, as per the regulator’s guidelines.
The Bank also calculates Value at Risk (VaR) on its
foreign exchange portfolio.

The Bank periodically undertakes stress test exercise
to highlight the potential risks, on account of liquidity
& interest rate risk that may arise due to events that
are rare but plausible. The impact of shock to one
risk factor that may generate worst case scenario is
studied and to counter the impact, possible solutions
are derived.

OPERATIONAL RISK

The Operational Risk Management Committee
(ORMC) oversees matters relating to risks associated
with operations and ensures the continuity /
restoration of business in the event of contingency /
exigencies. Presently, capital charge on operational
risk is calculated as per Basic Indicator Approach.
The Bank has started the process of collecting
Loss Data for migration to advanced approaches to
Operational Risk.

ORGANISATION & SUPPORT SERVICE

Withopening of47 newbranches and one currency chest
during the year, the Bank has Pan India presence with
965 branches and 12 currency chestsason 31.03.2011.

The Central Pension Processing Center, established
at Head Office has been operationalized w.e.f.
01.12.2010 and disbursement of Pension to Central
Civil Pensioners has since been started.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

TRAINING & HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Training is an integral part of human resource
development. In the current competitive environment
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in the banking industry, it is all the more important to
keep the staff abreast of the latest developments in
technology, systemand procedures, legal aspects etc.
With this in view, 192 programmes were conducted
by PSB Centre for Banking Research & Training at
Chandigarh in General Banking & Computer related
programmes and at NIBSCOM, NOIDA in various
fields from 1st April 2010 to 31t March 2011, in
which training was imparted to 3664 employees of
different cadres. Besides, 209 Officials were also
nominated by Head Office, Personnel Department
for specialized training programmes at Assocham,
BIRD, CBIl Academy, CAB, CRRID, FEDAI, FIU-India
MOF, IBA, IBA-DBOD, IBA-FICCI, IDBRT, IIFT, 1IM,
IIML, 1I1BF, ISB, MDI, RTC, SIDBI etc

STAFF STRENGTH

The Bank has a dedicated workforce of 8107 employees
as on 31.03.2011:

Srofy 31978 2011 Category Strength as on 31.03.2011
KIEEaN 5512 Officers 5512
e 1452 Clerks 1452
IR TH 1143 Sub-staff 1143
T 8107 Total 8107
e WOMEN IN EMPLOYMENT

faTid 31.03.2011 TR Gt 8107 HHATRAT # | 911 AfFal
FHHAN & T BT AT BT 11.24% T |

IR Aot D R

IRA TWHR B IR A P IGER, SR
SR /ST & S & ol 6 = Hel vl Bl e
TG BN & Y AT o B

31.032011 & R & AR ST ST / SIS
HATRAT BT AT HH: 908 TAT 218 © | A= am=fera
ST & i wHeTRal @ W FEEgER g

Out of the total staff strength of 8107 as on 31.03.2011,
the women employees were 911, constituting 11.24%
of the total strength.

EMPLOYMENT TO RESERVED CATEGORY
EMPLOYEES

Interms of Govt. Reservation Policy, a General Manager
has been designated as a Chief Liaison Officer for SC/
ST employees.

The staff strength of SC/ST employees stood at 908 and
218 respectively on 31.03.2011. The staff strength under
various reserved categories is as under: -

Sofy Fggfaa | eggfea| = | yayd | TdRe
sifa | seonta | eer aif | e | faediT
SIEEaN 526 153 149 69 51

s 133 29 110 70 43
IR WIH | 249 36 42 376 18

Easl 908 218 301 515 112
b HHARAT & 3l B e wErar

d% T 99 2010—11 B IR, Fab HHATRAT B T
qem U dHaR! el FRfeaiy e wR arg i
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CATEGORY | SC ST OBC | Ex-SM | PH
OFFICERS 526 153 149 69 51
CLERKS 133 29 110 70 43
SUB-STAFF 249 36 42 376 18
Total 908 218 301 515 112

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE DEPENDENTS
OF DECEASED EMPLOYEES

During the year 2010-11, Bank considered 58 cases
received from dependants of deceased employees
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and the employees who retired on medical grounds,
under the scheme for payment of ex-gratia in lieu
of appointment on compassionate grounds. Out of
58 cases considered, 45 cases were approved for
payment of ex-gratia and a total sum of Rs.291 lac has
been paid during the year.

ANNUALREPORT

PROMOTIONS

In order to keep up the motivational level of staff 8, 9, 6,
8, 220, 251, 166 & 42 promotions have been made in
Scale -VII, VI, V, IV, I, 1, | & Clerical cadre respectively
during the year ended 2011.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The industrial relations in the Bank remained cordial
through out the year. The representatives from
Workers and Officers unions participated in various
discussions on developmental and other issues with
the management at various levels.

STAFF WELFARE

In order to motivate and encourage the staff for effective
participation in developmental activities, the Bank is
maintaining various welfare schemes for the staff. The
bank is contributing a part of profit, as per Ministry of
Finance guidelines, to PSB Welfare Trust.

During the year 2011, bank introduced schemes
for reimbursement of cost/ expenses of certain
life saving devices/ methods of treatment, which
are not covered under Bipartite Settlement/ OSR.
Further, a new health check-up scheme was
introduced for employees and their spouses for
timely detection of any serious ailments. Also,
improvement/ betterment in the existing schemes
of Hospitalization expenses, assistance for bringing
up handicapped / spastic child, financial aid in
case of the death of the employee, educational
incentive & scholarship schemes have been made
during the year for the welfare of staff.

DIRECT RECRUITMENT

The Department has completed its first phase of
Recruitment Process under which 454 Officers including
Specialist Officers and 246 Clerks were selected. The
Bank also initiated its second phase of Recruitment
process for the recruitment of 920 Officers, including
Specialist Officers and 450 Clerks through direct
recruitment, under which 7 EDP Scale —Ill Specialist
Officers, 28 Chartered Accountants, 46 EDP —Il Specialist
Officers, 1 Security Officer and 1 Forex Officer in Scale —|
have already been selected by the Bank. The remaining
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process for recruitment of Probationary Officers, Hindi
Officers, Agriculture Field Officers & Clerks is likely to be
completed in the month of June 2011.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

During the review period, the Bank initiated various
projects viz. CBS, Network expansion, ATM deployment
& CTS in line with Bank’s IT Policy.

ANNUALREPORT

The Bank has entered into a contract with M/s Wipro
Ltd. for implementation of CBS in 500 branches and
consequently 52 branches of the Bank have been
migrated / opened in CBS environment.

Electronic fund transfer facility through RTGS & NEFT
has been made available in 479 branches.

Bank has installed 83 onsite / offsite ATMs which
are serving the bank’s customers in 17 major cities
spread all over India. The CTS Project of RBI is fully
implemented and is running live in NCR Delhi branches
of our Bank. At present 100% of the clearing volume of
the Bank in NCR is received through CTS System. The
CTS is under implementation in Chennai.

ATMs

During the year, Bank installed 22 online on-site
ATMs at identified branches besides 2 online off-
site ATMs to provide any-time banking facilities to
customers. With this, ATM tally of the Bank has
reached 83 & Non-ATM branch customers have also
been brought under the ambit of ATM facility. The
joining of NFS is a giant leap for ATM card users of
our Bank. The Bank has issued 46,000 personalized
and non-personalized cards.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Bank has a well established Inspection Department
that examines the adherence to system, policies and
procedures of the Bank. The regular inspections,
Concurrent Audit, Risk Based Internal Audit, Credit
Audit, Revenue Audit, Management Audit, Information
System Audit of all the eligible branches / offices were
conducted as per plan.

The Audit Committee of the Board periodically reviewed
the adequacy of the internal control system and other
important aspects / functions of internal control.

COMPLIANCE FUNCTION

Subsequent to upgradation from a Compliance
Cell to a full fledged Department, besides drafting
of Compliance Manuals & Compliance Templates,
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all Zonal Offices and Head Office Departments
were subjected to Compliance Audit to gauge the
compliance risk. Further, in a bid to improve upon
awareness of Regulatory, Statutory and Internal
guidelines, the gists of guidelines by RBI & Bank
were compiled & uploaded on the intranet site of the
Bank on monthly basis. This compliance initiative
was well received, as it served as a ready reference
for the field functionaries & also enhanced the
Compliance level. The Chief Compliance Officer
places Monthly Report on Compliance before the
CEO, while the position is reviewed by ACB/Board
on quarterly basis.

ANNUALREPORT

PR & PUBLICITY

The Bank has adopted a well-planned strategy
to build up its image amongst the public at large
as also at corporate levels. The Bank gained
immense publicity at pre and post IPO stage by
adopting various modes of publicity including
print & electronic media which covered Press
Conferences & interviews of CEO.

Bank always endeavors to dedicate itself to the service
of the nation in its publicity messages while earning a
well deserved mileage in publicity.

VIGILANCE

As a measure of preventive vigilance, the Branches of
the Bank are being visited by Vigilance Officers posted
at Zonal Offices. 190 sensitive Branches have been
identified on the basis of risk perceptions and the same
have been bifurcated into two categories, namely A & B
and are being visited on quarterly and half-yearly intervals
respectively. 5 Training Programmes on Operational Risk
Management, Prevention, Detection & Investigation of
Frauds were conducted by the Bank during the Financial
Year at NIBSCOM, NOIDA & PSB-CBRT, Chandigarh.
Sensitive Posts in the Bank were also reviewed as
another measure of preventive vigilance.

During the financial year 2010-11, the progress in
disposal of disciplinary cases was reviewed regularly
with  thrust on disposal of disciplinary cases in
a time-bound manner. Disciplinary Authorities,
Inquiring Authorities as well as Presenting Officers
were suitably guided & emphasis was laid on adherence
to time schedule as stipulated by CVC while ensuring
free & fair conduct of disciplinary proceedings. As a
result, the Bank has been able to dispose of 58 Vigilance
Disciplinary Cases during the year 2010-11.

96 complaints, including 17 through CVC, were received
and an equal number of complaints were investigated /
disposed of during the Financial Year.
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During the year, 12 fraud cases for Rs.30.21 lacs
were closed under the recent relaxations given
by RBI.

SECURITY ARRANGEMENT

Regular Security Inspections were carried out
by Zonal Security Officers, which were closely
monitored by Head Office. Consequently, there was
marked improvement in the security arrangement
in the Bank. All the branches are provided with an
armed guard and electronic security gadgets, as per
RBI stipulations

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

During this year, 53 workshops were organized (49
Hindi and 4 Punjabi workshops) imparting training to
893 personnel.

Besides this, 2647 personnel were trained in 610 Hindi
Desk Training Programmes, which were organized at
various branches.

For the purpose of reviewing the progress of Official
language, O.L. Inspections were conducted in 610
branches, 14 Zonal Offices and 22 Departments.

During this year, Bank’'s Head Office was honoured
by Delhi TOLIC with third prize for best performance
in the field of implementation of Official Language.
Besides this, Zonal Offices Ludhiana and Chennai,
BOs Bangaluru, Thiruvananthpuram and Pune were
also honoured with first prize for best performance in
the field of implementation of Official Language. LHO
Chandigarh was honoured with 11 prizes out of 12
competitions held by Chandigarh TOLIC.

To motivate all employees in the bank towards the
use of Hindi, Hindi Day / fortnight was organized at
Head Office as well as in all the Zonal Offices. Various
competitions were organized and the winners were
honoured. During Hindi fortnight, a Kavi Sammelan
was organized in Lucknow and renowned Poets of
Hindi and Urdu participated in it.

Also to motivate all controlling offices of the Bank,
Rajbhasha Shield Scheme was introduced amongst
all Departments and Zonal Offices and ZO-Delhi(l)
— Region-A ZO Ludhiana — Region-B, ZO Chennai —
Region-C and HO P.F. Department were honoured
with Rajbhasha Shields.
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HO Official Language Department has computerized
the All India record of Notified branches in Govt.
gazette under section 10(4) of Official Language Rule,
1976 of Official Language Act, 1963 and the same was
provided to all Zonal Offices for further updation.

ANNUALREPORT

Official Language Department of the Bank organized
All India Rajbhasha Seminar and Unicode based
special workshop. 37 officers actively participated
for two days. On this occasion, a booklet HINDI
KARYA SAHAIKA, prepared by the Department was
released. To ensure the implementation of OL Policy
of Govt. of India and to bring about uniformity in all
Zonal Offices, Hindi Indic software, Bank’s bilingual
mono, booklet on Official Language standard forms
were made available.

The Committee of Parliament on Official Language
inspected ZO Delhi-l. The Committee has conveyed
its satisfaction with regard to Bank’s Official Language
implementation, besides giving some suggestions,
which are being implemented. The Committee also
visited our Jhansi and Hing Ki Mandi, Agra branches
and had discussion with the bank officials. Both the
branches are implementing the suggestions conveyed
by the Committee.

SPORTS

The Bank has a Sports Academy which nurtures
Bank’s Hockey Team at National level, besides
Hockey Academy for age group of 15 to 18 years &
Sub Junior Hockey Academy for age group of 12 to
15 years.

During the year, the Bank’s Hockey Team won the
following three tournaments:

* Liberal Hockey Tournament at Nabha
» Sahibzada Ajit Singh Hockey Tournament at Ludhiana
* Independence Hockey Tournament Mandi (H.P.)

Bank Hockey Academy won Inter-college Tournament
at Amritsar and was runner up in three tournaments.

CONSTITUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Bank is committed to good Corporate Governance
and is constantly striving to further strengthen the same
to ensure greater transparency and better coordination
at all levels in the Organization.

The Bank’s Board represented by persons with diversified
professional experience is constituted in accordance with
the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act 1980 read with the Nationalized Bank
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme
1980, as amended and is represented by persons with
diversified professional experince.
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As on 31t March, 2011, the Board comprised of a Whole
Time Director i.e. Executive Director besides five other
Directors including representatives of Ministry of Finance,
Reserve Bank of India, Non Official Director (Chartered
Accountant Category) and two Part Time Non Official
Directors appointed by the Government of India.

Various Committees constituted under the Board as
listed below, oversee the functioning and control the
affairs of the Bank:

*  Management Committee

e Audit Committee

* Risk Management Committee

e Committee for monitoring Large Value Frauds

*  Vigilance Committee

e Customer Service Committee

*  Remuneration Committee

*  Appellate Committee

e Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee
*  Nomination Committee

* |T Committee

*  Committee of Directors on Executives’ Promotion

The constitution of Bank’s Board of Directors underwent
the following changes during the year 2010-2011:

Appointments

e Shri Karanpal Singh Sekhon was nominated as
Non Official Director on the Board of the Bank on
05.07.2010.

e Shri Manish Gupta was nominated as Non Official
Director on the Board of the Bank on 12.07.2010.

e Shri B.P.Kanungo was nominated as RBI
Nominee Director on the Board of the Bank on
30.07.2010.

Cessations

e Shri G.S. Vedi, Chairman & Managing Director
attained the age of superannuation and thus retired
from the service of the Bank on 30.06.2010.

* Shri Sandip Ghose completed his term as an
Additional Director on the Board of the Bank on
27.07.2010.

e Shri R. Sadanandam, RBI Nominee Director
completed his tenure on 30.07.2010.

* The resignations of Shri Harichand Bahadur Singh,
Non Official Director & Shri Manish Gupta, Non
Official Director, from the Board of the Bank were
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accepted by the Competent Authority on 08.12.2010
and 24.12.2010 respectively.

e ShriM.V. S. Prasad, Non Official Director completed
his term of three years as Director of the Bank on
24.01.2011.

Twelve Meetings of the Board of Directors, Fifteen
Meetings of the Management Committee and Nine
Meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board were
held during 2010-2011, besides other Committee
Meetings of the Board.

ANNUALREPORT

STAUTORY AUDIT

The Bank appointed M/s Balram Chandra & Associates,
Allahabad; M/s.Bansal Sinha & Co, New Delhi; M/s
Bhatia & Bhatia, New Delhi; M/s Alka & Sunil, New
Delhi; M/s G. S. Goel & Co., Delhi and M/s S.B.G.
& Co., Delhi as Statutory Central Auditors for the
accounting year ended March 2011.
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rendered throughout the year. The Directors also
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Bank.
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co-operation for realization of the corporate goals in
the years ahead.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
(P.K. Anand)
Executive Director



[i Tatre wue e e
Punjab & Sind Bank

T I & I ysdlexv—31 9" 9l
AT a§ 2011

2010-11-==

BASEL Il DISCLOSURES - YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH 2011

TqferepT S Th.1—3FTRNT HT fawe &= Table DF 1 — SCOPE OF APPLICATION
OIS THEIDROT 5 W Qualitative Disclosures The Bank
F) 30 o & warm 5 b1 AW o w | ot (a) The name of the top bank in the group does not

: - to which the Framework applies. belong to
SR AN B q any group
- - il (b) An outline of differences in the
@) e Seedl @ YR Wl ol basis of consolidation for accounting Not
B TR H Fr=Tdmsi &1 AR, 91 9 & AT and regulatory purposes, with a brief | Applicable
fatg o el yfafted @71 dferg =RT description of the entities within the group
(i) R Tﬁ w7 3 GeT T T (i) that are fully consolidated; (ii) that are
. ' pro-rata consolidated; (iii) that are given
(i) S AL T SR W 3 5_ 55[_ a deduction treatment; and (iv) that are
T g (iif) fE ge & T ;@ (iv) T neither consolidated nor deducted (e.g.
T a1 wafed fear T 2 ok 9 & ve & where the investment is risk-weighted).
TS B (S PIg ShiRgw wiRa 90 Quantitative Disclosures
HETHS YHSTHIOT (c) The aggregate amount of capital Not
v . vl : deficiencies in all subsidiaries not|Applicable
) w8 Eﬁ%_yﬁﬁ . BT | @A T included in the consolidation i.e. that
Bl W?ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ A A wf gf el are deducted and the name(s) of such
T3 o2 "erm T € aur e subsidiaries.
A U ARG HUAl H S Y | (d) The aggregate amounts (e.g. current
7) d& B EIRUNECRIR ?,ﬂ?yl’\ g@ ) book value) of the bank’s total interests Not
S W ¥ oorft € o ¥ o W’I\:@ in insurance entities, which are risk-| Applicable
R S weighted as well as their name, their
g, S M, \Mc_b RRERR country of incorporation or residence, the
I IT AT, WA BT ST qRrr A proportion of ownership interest and, if
firg & @ 39 WRermel § SHe AAUeR different, the proportion of voting power
vtk @1 3 s SfaRed e in these entities. In addition, indicate the
T’ﬁ M B @ a9 & gAT ¥ BN quantitative impact on regulatory capital
ar HMKH‘;? g {umd | of using this method versus using the
deduction.

aiferet S T 2 — Yol EeEAT
TUTHHD THCTHR
SR R 11 4ol &g o vd o
I 9 ARR IR 2 & 7RI F AV 0N & ©Y H a9
T g o ey § Rmer gram aiffe / srdaris
MR WR AT ST 2| 39 dfved &l <2l SR—EgRor
it & fafdad orft RufRa wxam & e IRy fasan
T | W gHTT divgd, RIS VI dr VIS 3fdTa
SR qUSE & gaEl, TS Wih Uaddd, gEs H
ﬂﬁﬂ@%sﬁwaﬁmﬁa@aﬁ%
IS BT A 3AD ORI B DI T A 91 A1
| 127 A€ & 49 B 2|
— I8 UYF YUid: ], UM ET TAT T SRR
@ @l | 7§, ufddl @S ¥ g § ok aR®

Table DF 2 — CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Qualitative disclosures
Terms & Conditions of Lower Tier |l Capital:

The Bank has issued Lower Tier Il Bonds by way of
Subordinated Debts in the form of Promissory Notes
at Coupon payable annually / semi-annually. These
bonds have been issued after getting them duly rated
by the Domestic Rating Agencies. All the outstanding
Bonds except issued under series VI & VIl are listed at
the National Stock Exchange Ltd. Mumbai. The other
important features of these bonds are :

e  The bonds have a tenor ranging from 91 months
to 127 months from date of the issue.

e  Theinstruments are fully paid up, unsecured and
subordinated to the claims of other creditors,
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free of restrictive clauses and not redeemable at
the initiative of the holder or without the consent
of the RBI.

e The instruments are subjected to progressive
discounting @ 20% per year over the last five
years of their tenor. Such discounted amounts
are not included in Tier — Il Capital for Capital
Adequacy purposes.

The claims of the investors in these instruments shall
rank superior to the claims of investors in instruments
eligible for inclusion in Tier | Capital and subordinate to
the claims of all other creditors.

Subordinated debt instruments shall be limited to 50%
of Tier | capital of the Bank and these instruments,
together with other components of Tier Il Capital shall
not exceed 100% of Tier | Capital.

The Bank has not issued any upper Tier Il capital and
innovative instruments that qualify for inclusion in Tier
| capital.

HIATHS BB, Quantitative Disclosures
. DSl § (% / Crores)
P) TR 1 q\Gﬁ P 3 9 BT /T 9 iy (a) The amount of Tier 1 capital, with| Amount
' separate disclosure of
— Yad 3% Yoil; 423.06 Paid-up share capital; 423.06
LGSR 2626.36 Reserves; 2626.36
— < g 160.00 Innovative instruments; 160.00
— 31 Yol uus, 0.00 Other capital instruments; 0.00
— 39 I 3209.42 SUB-TOTAL 3209.42
— e : ERR | q\s’ﬁ T B9 Pl 0.59 LESS: amounts deducted from 0.59
Trg‘ IRRT oMY 9rg ik wrfa Tier 1 capital, including goodwill &
oifeT & investments.
Rl ERR | q'_\Trﬁ 3208.83 TOTAL TIER | CAPITAL 3208.83
Q) ERR 1Yol @1 ot T (ERR I GS | 1765.02 (b) The total amount of Tier Il capital (net| 1765.02

@‘aaﬁzﬁerﬁa—vﬁav—c{ﬂﬁm)

of deductions from Tier Il capital)

M) Sea SRR 1 Yol | Afferd B ara | I
T Yol U

(c) Debt capital instruments eligible for NIL
inclusion in Upper Tier Il capital.

— Tl gHTT BT R T Total amount outstanding. NA
— T ¥ zﬂ'gi\aﬁ ¥ IE TS A aml:@f Of which amount raised during the NA
current year

— goftrg et & w9 # "9 S | o S Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital NA
S RIE R funds
SR g i aftafaa (d) Subordinated debt eligible for

%)Wm‘\;q : q\r;ﬁ E B inclusion in Lower Tier Il capital
— ol gHTT T 1110.00 Total amount outstanding 1110.00

— 3OH & T 9 # S T [ Nl

Of which amount raised during the NIL
current year.

— Yoivra ARl & w9 # A S| 1049.00
VIR
S) Yol & a1 elfern, Afe g € d =

pEGRERTI 4973.85

Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital| 1049.00
funds

(e) Other deductions from capital, if any. NIL
(9) Total eligible capital. 4973.85

‘1
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Table DF 3—-CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Qualitative disclosures

ANNUALREPORT

Bank is already geared up to adopt global best practices
while implementing risk management stipulations that
are in conformity with the Basel Il framework.
Comprehensive risk management architecture is in
place to address various issues concerning Basel II.
A quarterly review is carried out to assess the capital
need of the Bank, keeping in view the anticipated
growth in Risk Weighted Assets, Market Risk and
Operational Risk.

ATATHS TBHIHROT
FOT SREH TG YOI JATaeIHATY Capital requirements for credit risk:
RI-& /BAE Amt.—X/ Crores
Portfolios subject to standardised 3076.91
HADIP GREHIOT B AL 3076.91 approach @ 9%
leaﬂ\lradrNUI il e Securitisation exposures Nil

R SRET 3 YOIRIT AEEIHATG : AFDHIGH fafey
gReamror

Capital requirements for market risk : Standardised
duration approach

'12

~ . Capital Charge on account of| Amt.—</ Crores
A AR SIREA R Goll 7R | IR / RIS General Market Risk
— o e SAiRkey 87.28 Interest rate risk 87.28
Foreign exchange risk (including NIL
— faceh fafma SiRew (xaof wfeq) Mgl gold)
— gﬁa’é’[ SiRas 12.46 Equity risk 12.46
TReTe SREw 3 YSINTd AT Capital requirements for operational risk:
IR—6 / BRI Amt.-%/ Crores
Hel ddh fgfﬁaaﬁw 241.56 Basic indicator approach 241.56
o g T R ERR | Goll SIure : Total and Tier 1 capital ratio for the Bank:
THA Il B JFAR FA Yol 3R 12.94% Total Capital to Risk Weighted| — 12.94%
SiRg R 3R srguTa Assets Ratio as per Basel Il
I Il & AR R | Yol @i 8.35% Tier | Capital to Risk Weighted 8.35%
SiRgg viRa anfRa T Assets Ratio as per Basel Il
IIA | B AR B Yol 3R 11.94% Total Capital to Risk Weighted| — 11.94%
SIRgH TR R rgura Assets Ratio as per Basel |
I | B AR R | Yol QiR 7.70% Tier | Capital to Risk Weighted 7.70%
SIRTT IR RT CRRIR] Assets Ratio as per Basel |
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faF T’f TR TR Golt & raeaahdn Prudential Floor on the Capital Required
AN /RS Amt.—X/Crores

AN g & AR <AaH Yol @r| 3460.48 Minimum Capital required as per 3460.48
P— o iy @ =R A the Revised Framework @ 9%
SYR TG IR SIRGAT & oy argar-I 2998.11 80% of Minimum Capital required 2998.11
& T @ FTAR A ; o as per Basel | Framework for Credit
m T 80 RS (37479§1ﬁm & Market Risk (80% of 3747.64
1 80 RIE) ' i crore)
faqq;Li\uT TR, SRR TR 9 3f&H 3460.48 Prudential Floor — Higher of the 3460.48

above
aferer SItB—4 =9 WIRgw : @Y Table DF 4-CREDIT RISK : GENERAL

YHEIHRIT

UMD THIDHROT

®. fIod 9HRT U9 oFoie @Al o giRaTsT
& 71 IR—frefed onRRaal & afiexer R IR Rad

9% gRT 9N qa fdae qui feen—feen &1 Fegar

3ruTe far 7

%, el AT O & A H oSS qr /3ferdr i,
duq @ feed 90 o 9 efde erafr @ forw
arfaey B |

g WHd /R AUER & Hdy Ho@r
" afAd 8 oar § afe @ i aR 90 faAr |
M AT a1 gar &, T/ 3rerar iffdey /
qHE FOT @IS/ WA B Heg H Jerd—uF B
Th AR 90 AT T PIg I ST &1 BT 31erar
ST B TS NI S ga FE 2 fb 39 e &
SRM M f6Y 7T @ BT 9gdl fHAr S A |

T 96 gR @ Y SR 4R T [l & Aol § Se
et 00 faAt & a1 orafd & forw ifoca = &
T, 3fcd Ifaf & Bl & oIy Hoted &I fhed aferar
IH R AN & oY &1 el J99 a6 Jffaad 8T

&

. A" @ @I HEal & oIy STl e @I fhwa
JUAT S R &S & oY U BEell A9 dP
SINCURCIIE

9. ufafaesor & f&1® 01. 02 2006 & feem—fder
B Al B AR IFPfABOT o9 79 & Hag H
afs Fepar giaem o1 AR 90 f&AT & 31fdrd gHmrT
el & |

B, goqd W&l b Al ¥, fey wifdl Siife g
Gfder & FERIS qoiR - 3ifdd P yefia
a2, afk a8 gorn o fafafde <o fafyr &1 90
&=l T g B & |

DISCLOSURES

Qualitative Disclosures

A. DEFINITIONS OF PAST DUE AND IMPAIRED:

The Bank follows the basic prudential guidelines issued
by the RBI on classification of Non-Performing Asset
(NPA) as under :

a) Interest and / or instalment of principal remain
overdue for a period of more than 90 days in
respect of a term loan.

b) The account remains ‘out of order if the
outstanding balance remains continuously in
excess of sanctioned limit / DP for more than 90
days and / or there are no credits continuously for
90 days as on the date of Balance Sheet or credits
are not enough to cover the interest debited during
the same period, in respect of Overdraft/Cash
Credit (OD/CC).

c) The bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90
days in the case of bills purchased and discounted.

d) The instalment of principal or interest thereon
remains overdue for two crop seasons for short
duration crops.

e) The instalment of principal or interest thereon
remains overdue for one crop season for long
duration crops.

f)  The amount of liquidity facility remains outstanding
for more than 90 days, in respect of a securitisation
transaction undertaken in terms of guidelines on
securitisation dated February 1, 2006.

g) In respect of derivative transactions, the overdue
receivables representing positive mark-to-market
value of a derivative contract, if these remain
unpaid for a period of 90 days from the specified
due date for repayment.

‘13
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3 fafr & Wi Fafa feg T Ea nfe |

(@) o SIRIH JeE qour Seey ¢

gAY T Ueed & o1y, § @ SIikaw ewar & deae
+ sufera W 9% g9 FERT & o Sude Yol &
3T AT & | 39 URhaT &l IR 8¢ 96 & 0T AIRIH
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AR 9917 QAT 8 Sl WCIBuRS! & gfdacs afed d&
@ fa<ira FEmeE @7 gRem gARad &1 & FrRIarT 46
%1 \aq vd gge faem ff ghlea a=ar 2|

¥ & Ao N — T ke

d @ fawga wd guRala wor Aifa oz R

et smaoT & fAft= s wnfie €1 o1 FRI9R

TAT AR NP Ud IR IR & o wyd AH

e g # uRad=r @1 aerelf w® R ava gu d@

THT—HT U= 0T AT BT YAel o g | §% o1 0T

AT a9 § H9 F FH Uh IR G Hed gRT AUD

e & Y rearefi| B | 96 @1 ot N F o=y 97t &

ey fr=ferRad gedl BT e YT ST ® -

o AT ST Tedl der el SIORT H dahaTd
A B R vd A |

o oy T FAT /AT R gchi I Hdg SIRIH
HURET TR IR Hod i |

o RN & YRGA, WG dn R wd o1 &
SifdaRer @1 ufafat & forw ufsear wd gomel ¥
Jefda Anfeefi-—fAder |

o U ST HHAD .
o foRYeror—d= der fafame va iforrg arfesfi—facen
BT U |
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Here, "Overdue’ means amount due to the Bank under
any credit facility, if it is not paid on the due date fixed
by the Bank. Where the interest charged during any
quarter is not serviced fully within 90 days from the
end of the quarter, the account is classified as Non-
performing asset and ceases to generate income for
the bank.

ANNUALREPORT

Besides above, Bank also follows the guidelines
issued by RBI in respect of classification of assets
under a) Restructured accounts, b) Project under
implementation involving time overrun, c) Post
shipment Suppliers’ Credit. d) Export Project Finance,
e) Take over Finance, f) Govt. guaranteed Advance, g)
Advance under Rehabilitation approved by BFIR / TLI,
h) Advances under Debt Waiver & Debt Relief Scheme
2009, i) Sale of Financial Assets to Securitisation
Company /Reconstruction Company, j) Purchase/ Sale
of Non-Performing Financial Assets, k) Up-gradation
of accounts, 1) Accounts regularized near about the
Balance Sheet date etc.

B. CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT AND
OBJECTIVES:

To effectively identify, assess, measure, and manage the
credit risk exposure of the Bank, with a view to contain it
within desired limits in relation to the risk appetite of the
Bank and commensurate with the availability of Capital.
In doing so, the Bank’s Credit Risk philosophy aims at
minimising risk and maintaining it within the levels which
shall ensure safety of the Bank’s financial resources,
including stakeholders’ equity and, at the same time,
also ensure a steady and healthy financial growth.

STRATEGIC POLICY OF THE BANK-CREDIT
RISK:

The Bank has a comprehensive and well defined
Loan Policy which covers various aspects of strategic
planning. The loan policy of the Bank is reviewed
from time to time, depending on requirements of the
changes in loan portfolio and general economic and
market scenario. The loan policy is also subjected to
a comprehensive review by the Board at least once a
year. The loan policy of the Bank addresses, among
other things:

e  Exposure ceilings and prudential caps in different

industry segments and borrower categories.

e  Pricing based on risk profile linked to credit ratings
and/or retail segments.

e  Guidelines relating to procedures and systems for
appraisal, sanction, and monitoring of loans and
modes of dispensation of credit.

e  Credit Rating framework.

e Inspection mechanism and
regulatory and policy guidelines.

compliance of
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CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT ARCHITECTURE:

The organizational structure of the Bank for
Credit Risk Management function has the Board
of Directors at the Apex level that has the overall
oversight of management of risks.

The Risk Management Committee (RMC) which is
the sub-committee of the Board devises the policy
and strategy for integrated risk management
including credit risk.

At the operational level, the Credit Risk
Management Committee (CRMC) manages
the credit risk. The main function includes

implementation of credit risk management
policies approved by the Board, monitoring credit
risk on a bank wide basis, recommending to
the board for its approval all policies relating to
credit risk management, prudential limits on credit
exposures, portfolio management, loan products
etc. There is a structured and standardized credit
approval process including a comprehensive
credit appraisal procedure. In order to assess the
credit risk associated with any financing proposal,
the Bank assesses a variety of risks relating to the
borrower and the relevant industry.

The Risk Management Department (RMD)
headed by the Chief General Manger, measures,
controls and manages credit risk on bank wide
basis within the limits set by the Board and
enforces compliance with risk parameters set by
Board/RMC/CRMC. The RMD is duly supported
by Credit Risk Management Cell, Market Risk
Management Cell (ALM) and Operations Risk
Management Cell.

The Inspection Department headed by a
General Manager, monitors the quality of loan
portfolio, identifies problems and takes steps to
correct deficiencies. Loan review / credit audit is
undertaken by the Credit Audit function.

TOOLS USED FOR CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT /
MITIGATION

Credit Approving Authority — Delegation of
Powers. The Bank has a well-defined scheme of
delegation of powers with a multi-tier risk based
approving system, which is reviewed periodically
and revised as and when necessary to meet the
compulsions of business environment.

Prudential Limits on various aspects of credit /
investment like Single / Group borrower limits for
various types of borrowers are in place.
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e Risk Rating/Pricing—The bank has introduced rating
models for various segments, which serve as a single
point indicator of diverse risk factors of a counter
party and support credit and pricing decisions.

e  CreditAudit/Loan review mechanismis an effective
tool for constantly evaluating the quality of loan
book and to bring about qualitative improvements
in credit administration

e  Portfolio Management-to start with, the bank has
introduced a simple portfolio-monitoring framework.
Going forward the bank will be graduating to a more
sophisticated Portfolio Management model.

RISK MEASUREMENT

At present Credit Risk is assessed through Risk rating
at the individual level and through Risk Weighting of the
assets at the portfolio level and capital is maintained
based on Risk Weights.

HAHATHD ThIHRT Qualitative Disclosure
qa Fad FoT SReA BT JHETHT Total gross credit risk exposures
2of) R e /HT\”I%' Category Amt.—3/Crores
1 | R —ameRa =or <l 49832 62 Fund Based Credit Exposures |42832.62
o | TR—FIY amenRa =or wIfdy 3067 44 2 [Non Fund Based Credit|3267.44
) ' Exposures
T SReT o7 “NNfere faaRer Geographic distribution of exposures
Syofy i o /m Category Amt.—X/Crores
1 | fesh 1 |Overseas NIL
B smenRa T SifRew = Fund Based Credit Exposures
IR S emenRa zwor FiRkay I Non Fund Based Credit|NIL
Exposures
2 |edf 42832.62 2 |Domestic 42832.62
£ amaRa 57 SRen Fund Based Credit Exposures
= B s o SR 3067 44 Non Fund Based Credit|3267.44
' Exposures
FOT SIRGH BT ST IR faawor INDUSTRY TYPE DISTRIBUTION OF EXPOSURES
JIf3r % / BRIs / Amt.-Z/Crores
®E.  |SEr fafr smenRa | ik A smnRa ol
S. No. | INDUSTRY FUND BASED | NON-FUND BASED | TOTAL
1. U1 / Petroleum 586.70 0.03 586.73
2. fa=[a / Electricity 5819.50 86.33 5905.83
3. =Y T 7T 81 3dTg / Other Metal & Metal Products 301.31 104.84 406.15
4. IR ¥5% T4 Ue / Chemical, Dyes & Paints 310.86 53.46 364.32
5. T oI / All Engineering 434.26 193.06 627.32
6. e / Cement 587.79 0.54 588.33
7. =T PUST ST / Other Textile 725.33 21.22 746.55

-
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8. STET Ud g¥d1d / Iron & Steel 1202.70 83.71 1286.41
9. ol Yd AMaH T / Infrastructure 4301.71 981.60 5283.31
10. |9 dfwr fog sufrn /NBFC 8000.46 206.94 8207.40
1. | ®ger / Coal 46.64 0.97 47 61
12. | @rem / Mining 618.84 31.83 650.67
13. | ®usT ST/ Cotton Textile 583.81 15.53 599.34
14. | S[e ST/ Jute Textile 2.14 0.00 2.14
15. |+ /Sugar 228.47 9.00 237.47
16. |9/ Tea 2.37 0.00 2.37
17. | rer gwa~v1 / Food Processing 475.64 13.13 488.77
18. | g=vgfd det / Vegetable Oil 117.40 27.91 145.31
19. | gw19/ Tobacco 0.18 0.00 0.18
20. | PRTS @1 BRTS ITE / Paper & Paper Products 89.32 10.32 99.64
21.  |39s T Xgs SATE / Rubber & Rubber Products 176.48 29.61 206.09
22 ST / Leather 88.17 2.27 90.44
23 |3dH 3R MU/ Gems & Jewellery 22.71 133.98 156.69
24. | fHfur / Construction 677.44 398.32 1075.76
25. | ¢ol gfed smeasa™ / Automobiles 140.51 19.95 160.46
26. | grgex HiveddR / Computer Software 27.43 6.20 33.63
27. | 3=y Q=T / Other Industries 4410.25 468.26 4878.51
FA AT/ Grand Total 29978.42 2899.00 32877.42
anfkadl &1 srafdre wHfagra uRugaar IR : RESIDUAL CONTRACTUAL MATURITY
BREAKDOWN OF ASSETS :
Iy ¥/ BIS / Amt.-Z/Crores
Ay gut BN &1 Wey (FHaTaf) o ug | fder el gar SRR | SUR
Maturity Pattern SIpL CRES) Foreign Currency |Deposits Borrow—
(Time Buckets) Loans & |Investments Ings
Advances | (Book ERCINEER ISR
Value) Liabilities | Assets
1 f&9 /1 day 754.99 0.00 59.02 | 164.73 | 501.64 | 0.00
2—7 f&9/2-7 days 1781.64 0.00 3.39 93.73 | 2127.03 | 1198.93
8—14 &9 /8-14 days 2466.43 81.63 6.66 20.24 | 2185.59 | 0.00
15—28 &1/ 15-28 days 4259.79 211.37 14.17 | 56.12 | 2627.79 | 0.00
29 faHl | 3 A8 /29 days to 3 months 7803.90 | 1707.45 25.65 | 110.00 | 8041.09 | 45.00
3 HIE ¥ 2iff® A 6 HWIE % /Over 3
months to 6 months 2676.83 73.36 107.99 | 290.24 | 8232.89 | 66.89
6 A8 9 3Afdd | 1 99 ddb / Over 6 months
to 1 year 2587.12 201.14 123.40 | 0.00 |16886.58| 0.00
1 a9 3 3Hfdw & 3 quf TH / Over 1 year to
3 years 9810.40 986.50 64.06 0.00 | 9673.74 | 150.07
3 g8t 9 fdd | 5 auf d& / Over 3 years
to 5 years 4630.83 | 2355.46 7.06 0.00 | 3191.81 | 40.00
5 auf ¥ 31f¥d / Over 5 years 5865.91 | 13026.75 0.00 0.00 | 6255.03 |1385.00
Fa1 / Total 42637.84 | 18643.66 | 411.40 | 735.06 |59723.19 | 2885.89

(@
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R @ GE)) Amount of NPAs (Gross)
Syofy AR5 / BS Category Amt.—%/ Crores
1| eravaRT 256.47 1 | Substandard 256.47
o |gfever 1 129.90 2 | Doubtful 1 129.90
3 |gfevyg 2 33.16 3 | Doubtful 2 33.16
4 | gy 3 217 4 | Doubtful 3 2.17
5 |=™ 2.58 5 Loss 2.58
faar Ty Net NPAs
AR %,/ BRIS Amt.—%/ Crores
[RECIAIAN 237.94 Net NPAs 237.94
AL, SruT NPA Ratios
rofy IRl Category Percent
1 Hobol UH BT Abhol TH.UT 0.99% 1 Gross NPAs to Gross advances 0.99%
2 |frae afim @1 fad TRy 0.56% 2 |Net NPAs to Net advances 0.56%
WHY @FFa) § SIR—aeE Movement of NPAs (Gross)
AR, / BRI Amt.—%/ Crores
379y 206.15 Opening Balance 206.15
STHT 383.45 Additions 383.45
PE 165.32 Reductions 165.32
sfa g7 424.28 Closing Balance 424.28
Y 3g WauHl § SaR—derT Movement of Provisions for NPAs
ARN—6. TS Amt.—%/Crores
SONL] 86.20 Opening Balance 86.20
99 & SR fHU T grgEm= 179.54 Provisions made during the|179.54
period
g @l STe } Write-off }
31 UTgEITT BT AR } 83.00 Write-back of excess provisions |} 83.00
gfaey 182.74 Closing Balance 182.74
R frafia fat @ <y Amount of Non-Performing Investments
I, / RS Amt.—3%/Crores
Ryt Amount of Non-Performing | 25.03
R < @l IR 25.03 Investments
R fFufeg e & forg et & afdr Amount of provisions held for non-performing
investments
AR, / RS Amt.—X/ Crores
IR fwrfeq faen & forw graem 25.37 Provisions held for non-performing | 25.37
investments

(T
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e w® TR gg YIaE= & SaR ged Movement of provisions for depreciation on
investments

N5, / PRAS Amt.—%/Crores
39y 74.45 Opening Balance 74.45
¥ & SR fbU T U 34.49 Provisions made during the period 34.49
e W ST b Write-off Nil
31fd graem =l &1 g,ﬂ[dm 76.69 Write-back of excess provisions 76.69
FIGEL 32.25 Closing Balance 32.25
AT QUP. 5 — FOT WG APHIHa  Table DF 5-CREDIT RISK: DISCLOSURES
m et T et FOR PORTFOLIOS SUBJECT TO THE

@ il STANDARDISED APPROACH

TOTHS GBIl Qualitative Disclosures

o~

1. 9% 7 HIIRUIR. IRGAT g ADIHA eI
@ 3T SIRaH MR fefRer o & forg fy sioft
RgiRe goif~aal o1 am= ST T ST HRAT
srgAfed far 81 eRey wral @ forg e, <o,
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1.

The Bank has approved using the general rating
of the following credit rating agencies for risk
weighting under the standardized approach for
CRAR calculations CRISIL, ICRA, Fitch India, and
CARE for domestic claims and S&P, FITCH and
Moody’s for claims on non-resident corporates,
foreign banks and foreign sovereigns.

The ratings of all these agencies are being
used for all exposures subjected to rating for
risk weighting purposes under the standardized
approach for CRAR calculations under Basel-I|
as defined by RBI.

The process used to transfer public issue ratings
on to comparable assets in the banking book is
as per regulatory requirements of RBI. The public
ratings published by the rating agencies on their
website are used for this purpose. Only, ratings
which are in force as per monthly bulletin of the
concerned rating agency and which have been
reviewed at least once during the previous 15
months are used.

For all the exposures on a particular counterparty,
bank uses the rating of only one agency, even
though these exposures are rated by more than
one with exception being where each of the
exposures is rated by only one of the approved
rating agencies.

To be eligible for risk-weighting purposes, it is
ensured that the external credit assessment
takes into account and reflects the entire
amount of credit risk exposure the bank has
with regard to all payments owed to iti.e., both
principal and interest. External assessments
for one entity within a corporate group is not
used to risk weight other entities within the

same grOUp.
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For assets that have contractual maturity less than
or equal to one year, short term ratings are used
while for other assets, long term ratings are used.
For Cash Credit exposures long term ratings are
taken.

ANNUALREPORT

Where an issuer has a long-term exposure with
an external long term rating that warrants a risk
weight of 150%, all unrated claims on the same
counterparty, whether short-term or long-term,
also receive a 150% risk weight, except incases
where credit risk mitigation techniques are used
for such claims. Similar is the case with short-term
rating.

The long-term ratings assigned by the approved
rating agencies are directly mapped to the risk
weights under the Standardised Approach for
long-term exposures. On the contrary, the unrated
short-term claim on counter-party attracts a risk
weight of at least one level higher than the risk
weight applicable to the rated short-term claim
on that counter-party. Issue-specific short-term
ratings are used to derive risk weights for claims
arising from the rated facility against banks and a
corporate’s short-term rating is not used to support
a risk weight for an unrated long-term claim.

If there are two ratings accorded by eligible credit
rating agencies, which map into different risk
weights, the higher risk weight is applied. If there
are three or more ratings accorded by eligible credit
rating agencies with different risk weights, the ratings
corresponding to the two lowest risk weights are
referred to and the higher of those two risk weights
are applied, i.e., the second lowest risk weight.

The RW of the investment claim is based on
specific rating by a chosen credit rating agency,
where the claim is not an investment in a specific
assessed issue:

the rating applicable to the specific debt (where the
rating maps into a risk weight lower than that which
applies to an unrated claim) is applied to the bank’s
un-assessed claim only if this claim ranks pari passu
or senior to the specific rated debt in all respects and
the maturity of the un-assessed claim is not later
than the maturity of the rated claim, except where
the rated claim is a short term obligation.

if either the issuer or single issue has been assigned
a rating which maps into a risk weight equal to or
higher than that which applies to unrated claims,
an unrated claim on the same counterparty, is
assigned the same risk weight as is applicable to
the rated exposure, if this claim ranks pari passu or
junior to the rated exposure in all respects.
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Quantitative Disclosures

Exposure amounts after risk mitigation subject to
the standardized approach

-6, / BRI / Amt.-Z/Crores

SRaT 9R 2roft FOT SIRgH &H & | IR FuiRa o | feiRa o
Risk Weight Category @ 91€ SIRIH IR SiRaH SHRaH

Exposure After Credit | Un-Rated Rated

Risk Mitigation Exposure Exposure
100% SIRIH IR H PHH / Below 100 % risk weight 23675.82 13398.75 10277.07
100% SIRIH AR /100 % risk weight 18621.55 15788.78 2832.77
100% SIIRA ¥R ¥ 31ferd / More than 100 % risk weight 1945.79 1002.34 943.45
Heldl / Deducted 0.00 0.00 0.00
R/ TOTAL 44243.16 30189.87 14053.29
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Table DF 6-CREDIT RISK MITIGATION:
DISCLOSURES FOR STANDARDISED
APPROACHES

Qualitative Disclosures

1.

2.

Credit Risk Mitigation is a proactive management
tool designed to enhance revenue growth, while
protecting an entity’s earnings from loss. Banks
employ various methods and techniques to reduce
the impact of the credit risks they are exposed to
in their daily operations. Some of the credit risk
mitigation techniques are permitted to be used
by the supervisor for reducing the capital charge
after adjustment for value, currency mismatch and
maturity mismatch. Various Credit Risk Mitigants
(CRM) recognized under the New Capital
Adequacy Framework (Basel Il) are as follows:

® Collateralised transactions
® On-balance-sheet-netting

® Guarantees
Eligible financial collateral:

All collaterals are not recognised as credit risk mitigants
under the Standardised Approach. The following are
the financial collaterals recognized:

Cash and Deposits including deposits in foreign
currency.

Gold: benchmarked to 99.99% purity.
Securities issued by Central and State Governments
Kisan Vikas Patraand National Savings Certificates
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v.  Life insurance policies

vi. Debt securities -Rated subject to conditions.

vii. Debt securities not rated issued by banks subject
to conditions

viii. Units of mutual funds subject to conditions

There are certain additional standards for availing
capital relief for collateralized transactions, which have
direct bearing on the management of collaterals, and
these aspects are taken into account during Collateral
Management.

3. On-balance-sheet-netting

On-balance sheet netting is confined to loans/
advances (treated as exposure) and deposits (treated
as collateral), where Bank has legally enforceable
netting arrangements, involving specific lien with proof
of documentation and which are managed on a net
basis.

4. Guarantees

Where guarantees are direct, explicit, irrevocable
and unconditional, bank takes account of such credit
protection in calculating capital requirements. The
range of eligible guarantors / counter guarantors
include:

i. Sovereigns, sovereign entities (including BIS,
IMF, European Central Bank and European
Community as well as certain specified MDBs,
ECGC and CGTSME), banks and primary dealers
with a lower risk weight than the counterparty;

ii. Other entities rated AA or better.

The Bank accepts all types of collaterals against
exposures. However, for Basel-Il norms, the eligible
collaterals are considered and given appropriate
treatment before they are set-off against exposures.
The bank has a well laid-out Credit Risk Mitigation
& Collateral management Policy and also guidelines
for valuation of collaterals. The Bank also takes
cognizance of eligible guarantees and substitution of
rating of guarantor(s) in cases where these are better
than that of the counter-party. Besides, for purposes
of credit protection, Central Govt., State Govt.,, ECGC
and CGFT coverages are also taken into account to
apply appropriate risk weights.

Quantitative Disclosures

Disclosed credit risk portfolio under the standardised
approach, the total exposure that is covered by:
Eligible financial collateral; after the application of
haircuts — ¥ 2353.50 crore
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Table DF 7- SECURITISATION:
DISCLOSURE FOR STANDARDISED
APPROACH

ANNUALREPORT

Qualitative Disclosures

There is no separate policy of the Bank on securitization
of Standard Assets. Bank has not sold out any
standard credit portfolio under securitization to any
other entities.

Assignment of Standard Pool Assets- ¥ 172.73 crores

Table DF 8—-MARKET RISK IN TRADING
BOOK

Qualitative disclosures

Market risk is defined as the risk of potential losses
that the bank may incur due to adverse movements
in market prices. The market risk positions subject to
capital charge requirement are:
e |Interest Rate Risk pertaining to Interest Rate
related instruments in trading book.

e Price risk pertaining equities in trading book.
To manage the risk, the Bank has laid down various
limits such as stop loss limits etc. Violations of pre-
determined limits are reported to Risk Management
Department where actions to address them are
determined by the appropriate authorities.

Bank has put in place a proper system for calculating
capital charge on Market Risk on Trading portfolio
as per RBI guidelines, viz., Standardised Duration
Approach. The capital charge thus calculated is
converted into Risk Weighted assets. The aggregated
Risk weighted Assets for Credit Risk and Market Risk
are taken into consideration for arriving at the CRAR.

IS FHEERT Quantitative Disclosure
Q'Gﬁ AT D dl RI-. / Ho_\ﬁ—s’ H The capital requirements for: Amt.—X/Crores
TS SR SIIRgH 30.69 Interest rate risk; 30.69
N Ry Sifdgd 11.59 Equity position risk; 11.59
fae=h fafma SiRaw I Foreign exchange risk; Nil

T S, 9. TRETTTTT SRaH Table DF 9-OPERATIONAL RISK

TOTHD YHSIHIT Qualitative disclosures

¥ 7 uRarcTeRs SIRIA Yde= den ‘=radry fAR=aRd
RS T AT Iell Tae TR Afdl TR @t § | &
BT Fevd—Fsd af¥d MR W 9 A0l B FHeT

The Bank has formulated Policies on “Operational
Risk Management’ and the “Business Continuity
Plan & Disaster Recovery Management’. These
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policies are being reviewed by the Board of the Bank
on annual basis. Bank is in process of collecting
“Loss Data’.

As per the policy on Operational Risk, the
Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC)
has been set up which is headed by the Executive
Director. Regular meetings of the ORMC are
convened at least on quarterly basis. Inspection
Deptt of the bank undertakes onsite “Risk Based
Internal Audit” (RBIA) of the branches. Credit
Proposals / Limits beyond ¥ 3 Crores are subjected
to Regular Credit Audit also.

ANNUALREPORT

Inspection, Reconciliation and Vigilance
Departments are reporting matters relating
to Housekeeping, Reconciliation and Frauds
etc. periodically to ACB. Regulatory reporting
with regard to Operational Risk and Business
Continuity Plan is made timely & regularly. Bank
is presently following ‘Basic Indicator Approach”
for calculating Capital Charge on Operational
Risk. However, the bank is preparing to move
to advance approaches of calculating capital
charge for Operational Risk.

Table DF 10 -INTEREST RATE RISK IN
THE BANKING BOOK (IRRBB)

Qualitative Disclosures

The interest rate risk is measured and monitored
through by conducting various stress tests. The
immediate impact of the changes in the interest
rates is analysed under this approach. A parallel
shift in yield curve from 25 bps to 100 bps is
assumed for fixed income securities to arrive at
the impact.

Impact of National Interest Rate Shock As on
31.03.2011

At 100 bps change for gaps upto [% 61.30 Crores
1 year on average basis
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Report on Corporate Governance (2010-11)

ANNUALREPORT

Code of Conduct

1. BANK'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF
GOVERNANCE :

The Bank shall continue its endeavor to enhance its
shareholders’ value by protecting their interest by
ensuring performance at all levels, and maximizing
returns with optimal use of resources in its pursuit
of excellence. The Bank shall comply with not only
the statutory requirements, but also voluntarily
formulate and adhere to a set of strong Corporate
Governance practices. The Bank believes in setting
high standards of ethical values, transparency and
a disciplined approach to achieve excellence in all
its sphere of activities. The Bank is also committed
to follow the best practices. The Bank shall strive
hard to best serve the interests of its stakeholders
comprising of shareholders, customers, Government
and society at large.

The Bank is a listed entity, which is not a company
but body corporate under the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980
and is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. Therefore,
the Bank shall comply with the provisions of Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with Stock
Exchanges to the extent it does not violate the
provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 and the Guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2.1 Composition of the Board:

The composition of Board of Directors of the Bank is
governed by the provisions of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949, the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
TransferofUndertakings)Act, 1980,asamendedandthe
Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1980, as amended.

(s
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The composition of Board of Directors of the Bank as on 31st March, 2011 is as under:
& | A A 31.03.2011 @I Ecal d% & Irerar HulAl | S B rarar g wufa | fewforat (@@ /
9. PosiionHeld | ¢iRg d& & | Suafifi @1 | & feee & wu § | & 9IS & Su—wfdl | a=g sufeal #
Sr. | Name IRRT BT AT | AexgdT B Jyarait By Hr # T/ et @1 | g w1 W)
No No. of equity =@ No. of Directorship TR Remarks
shares of the | No. of member held in other No of Membership/ (nature of
Bank held as ship in Sub Companies i.e. Other | Chairmanship held in Sub | appointment in
on31.03.2011 | committees of than the Bank. Committees of the Board | the Bank / other
the Bank in Other Companies Companies)
1. | fiae. BRIBTRY
e Ay 1057 9 T T *
Sh PK. Executive Nil Nil
Anand Director
2. [0 T Frre—faa
Wgrard HATAT gRT
ShA. Bhat- | i B 5 o By -
tacharya Director — Nil Nil Nil
MOF Nominee
Director
3. | =0 4 fgeTe—T.
Egbenll RE.
ShB.P. EINIEIIER] LA s L N @
Kanungo Director — RBI Nil Nil Nil
Nominee
Director
4. | va. [REREERE
ShAK. IEENED
Surana | ik—sifiRE
e 352 10 = = $
Director — Nil Nil
Chartered
Accountant
Director
Non-Official
Director
5. | & G R—afERE
RN f 2 LY LY
Sh Krishan | Non-Official 1057 9 - — #
Murari Director
Gangawat
6. | BAUA | IR—_IfmIRS
Rig aat fgere
Sh Karanpal | Non-Official LA 5 o & ++
N ?ud vud
Singh Director
Sekhon
* g wHTE, YN WReR © UH fedie 7 fewwr,  * Appointed in terms of GOl MOF letter No

*%*

2009 9. TH.A.9 /12 /2009—d13l—1 I 27q! & ITHY
quipTfere fasrd (Taia SRIER! Fasd) serfd
TSUEU PR (07.12.2009) 3R faTid 31.05.2013 TH
iy & ool rfaffar @ fafr @@ a1
AT TP, STH A S W uge B

fIa—F=Tery, IR AR & U= fadid 27 ST,
2009 ¥. UB.A9,/7 /20073, SHHRI Hu=
(SUsHHAT BT 3ot UG faxon) i, 1970 /1980
DI gRT 9(3)(dN) & TEd JRA Y9I W T 3Tl 3TN
qd Fewes g |

*%k

F.N0.9/12/2009-BO-I dated 7th December 2009
as a whole time Director (designated as Executive
Director) w.e.f. the date of taking charge (07.12.2009)
and upto 31.05.2013 i.e. the last date of the month in
which he would attain the age of superannuation or
until further whichever is earlier.

Appointed as Director in terms of GOl MOF letter
No F.No.9/7/2007-BO-I dated 27th January 2009
under clause (b) of sub section (3) of section 9 of
the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 with immediate
effect and until further orders.
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@ a9 #3ey, IR WRER & UF &P 30 s,
2010 ¥. UH.A.9 /2 /2007—R0—|, SHdry Hu
(SUsHH BT 37t Td 3fcRon) =, 1970 /1980
DI GRT 9(3)(d) & TEA TR UM F U 3Tl e
T& fees g |

$  foT 99y, YRD WRAR & U7 fRAid 31 feawR,
2008 . UH.H.9 /30 /2004—dN—|, SHpRT Hu=
(SushHl ®T 375t U4 3faxvn) IrffaH, 1970 /1980
B GRT 9 B SWRT (39N) & d8ad SRR o
3 9Y T U4 /AT 3Tl Y db ol W Ugel g,
erpiferd IR—IIRHRE Aifdfdd i@rer @1 Soft
@ i e g |

# o7 e, IR WREBR & UF Qe 10 Jelrs, 2008
. UB.H.9 /4 /200630, SHBRT HUT (SUpHHI
BT Ioi qd 3faxon) M, 1970 /1980 @ SRT
9 @ SUYRT (3Ud) Ud (3-T) & dBd SIfeRgEHT
A 3 9§ Tb TG/ TT AT 3 db o Al U8t &,
3feraTferds AR—AHRS fFraeres g |

++ T30, IRA ARGR & U5 1% 5 JelTs, 2010
W, U%.H.9 /54 / 2009—dN—|, THHRT BUT (SUBHI
BT ol UG 3fcRvn) ST, 1970 /1980 &1 &RT
9 @ SUYRT (3Ud) Ud (3-T) & ded SIfeRgEH
A 3 Y TP UG/ TT AT 3T Tb ol Al U8l 8,
e IR—AfERE fFraeres g |

22 7§ 3 IR PrRe! B frgfe,/ FRi—wRT

q¥ 2010—11 H §6 & Qwe Fsa & Ted H =
gRad gu:

(@) Frafear -

faqid 05.07.2010 BT N BT Rig IG BT db B
fevre dea H IR—AwRe eere & wu d A1
o T |

el 12.07.2010 BT 30 F=Y [ BT §&6 > s
e ¥ IR—31e1Re fewre & wu & Tifad fear |

faie 30.07.2010 BI # AABHLAN BT dF & Fawd
Fed H IR Rod §6 @ A0 Feere & wu § F1fia
o T |

(@) a¥ & IR Jagd /ARF < 9 s

eI 30.06.2010 BT &7 ST, 31egel Ud y&er aerd
HEIGY o SfTafidr B Mg Uw B AR I PI A
¥ Hargd gU |

faip 27.07.2010 &1 N FT G99 7§ & FC¥F Heod
H 31T ez & wU # U1 HRI—dId qol b |

2010-1

@ Appointed as Director in terms of GOl MOF letter
No F.No.9/2/2007-BO-I dated 30th July 2010
under clause (c) of sub section 3 of Section 9
of Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 with immediate
effect and until further orders.

$ Appointed as part-time non-official Director
under chartered accountant category in terms of
GOl MOF letter No F.N0.9/30/2004-BO-I dated
31th December 2008 under sub section (3g) of
Section 9 of Banking Companies (Acquisition &
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 for a
period of three years from the date of notification
and / or until further orders whichever is earlier.

ANNUALREPORT

# Appointed as part-time non-official Director in
terms of GOI MOF letter No F.N0.9/4/2006-BO-I
dated 10th July 2008 under sub section (3h)
and (3-A) of Section 9 of Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970/1980 for a period of three years from the
date of notification of his appointment or until
further orders whichever is earlier.

++ Appointed as part-time non-official Director in terms
of GOIMOF letter No F.N0.9/54/2009-BO-| dated 5th
July 2010 under sub-section (3h)and (3-A) of Section
9 of Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 for a period of three
years from the date of notification of his appointment
or until further orders whichever is earlier.

2.2 Appointment / Cessation of Directors During
The Year:

The constitution of Bank’s Board of Directors underwent
the following changes during the year 2010-2011:

[A] Appointment:

Shri Karanpal Singh Sekhon was nominated as
Non Official Director on the Board of the Bank on
05.07.2010.

Shri Manish Gupta, was nominated as Non
Official Director on the Board of the Bank on
12.07.2010.
Shri B.P.Kanungo, was nominated as RBI
Nominee Director on the Board of the Bank on
30.07.2010.

[B] Directors out going / resigned during the year:

Shri G.S. Vedi, Chairman & Managing Director attained
the age of superannuation and thus retired from the
service of the Bank on 30.06.2010.

Shri Sandip Ghose completed his term as an
Additional Director on the Board of the Bank on

27.07.2010,
‘57
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feqie 30.07.2010 BT N R, Fe<H, IRAT Rord da
I e = ST BRiEe gut f6an |

i 08.12.2010 BT FeTH WAGRT gRT d6 & 39
Hqea ¥ 5 &R @i gergr RiE, IR—efeRe s &1
ANYH Wipa fdam T |

o 24.12.2010 BT FeTH RGN gRT d6 & f39d
el I A1 7Y Jw, IR—ANBRS Feerd o1 ArTaH
Wipd foar 3 |

feAid 24.01.2011 BT 8 THATAIRE, IR—STABTRS
feoe @& 0 # §6 & Feue dea 9 9 af @1
FRIBTA T IR, HaT1gd g |

Ty 2010—11 & AR g el o1 aRke:
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Shri R. Sadanandam, RBI Nominee Director completed
his tenure on 30.07.2010.

The resignation of Shri Hari Chand Bahadur Singh,
Non Official Director, from the Board of the Bank was
accepted by the competent authority on 08.12.2010.

ANNUALREPORT

The resignation of Shri Manish Gupta, Non Official
Director, from the Board of the Bank was accepted by
the competent authority on 24.12.2010.

Shri M.V. S. Prasad, Non Official Director retired from
the Board of the Bank on 24.01.2011 after completing
term of three years as Director of the Bank.

Profiles of directors appointed during 2010-11:

(@) 2 BuTa Rig vl [A] Shri Karanpal Singh Sekhon
. &RT ﬁ?q—a faq=or S | PARTICULARS DETAILS
g NO.
1. | =T A AT e aal 1. |Full Name Karanpal Sngh Sekhon
> | fyar @1 T AoR 1T F.JE! 2. |Father’s Name Major J. S. Sekhon
3. |9 ‘f%r@j{ Qa’ 3T|—§ 18.03.1956, 54 a‘si’ 3. Date Of Birth &Age 18.03.1956 ) 54 Years
4. | gdHE gar HHE AT 26, e 4, U, 4. |Present Address House No. 26 Sector 4,
Hell (Efﬁ?lTUﬂ) Panchkula (Haryana)
5. | S8t Uar karanpal56@gmail.com 5. |Email Address karanpal56@gmail.com
6. |9 Igar TqU. 3o (ET%HI) 6. | Educational M.A. English (Lit)
Qualification
7. |feve & wu § g T3y, NG WRBR D T3 7. | Nature Of Appointed As Part-Time Non-
' o " . . Appointment As Official Director In  Terms
ghh PT Xq T<AT 05 el 2O1OH; .. Director of GOI/MOF Letter No No
9,/54 /2009—41371—|, THDHR F.N0.9/54/2009-Bo-I Dated 5th
U (SUBHI BT IS T July 2010 Under Sub Section
siavon) i, 1970 /1980 (3h) And (3-A)  of Section
' 9 Of BankiNg Companies
l ‘EJI'RT. o @ (Acquisition & Transfer of
(@ud) wd (3-Y) & dEd Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980
Mg & 3 99 T Ud /A1 For A Period of Three Years
3Tl 3T OF Sif ¥ Uged From The Date Of Notification
. £ By of His Appointment or Until
ﬁ’ - Further Orders Whichever Is
[REXED ﬁlﬂ?ﬁ | Earlier.
8. |3rgvd gk IR § SBLE] 8. | Experience Experience In Family Run Agri
(ST Z{E‘r@; Tq ﬁzﬁ) Business (Growing, Harvasting
9 ' . ' & Selling), Worked In Corporate
HRURT IRAT H BRI foar | Environment
Srene 9. |PARTICULARS NIL
o GF\‘J T OF OTHER
g ot faavo DIRECTORSHIP
Ife BIS 7 (IF ANY)
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(@) o 7y T [B] Shri Manish Gupta
<R faeqa faaxor S. | PARTICULARS DETAILS
No.
a9 Ty 1. Full Name Manish Gupta
il Ix
foar &1 9™ wffa s QA 2. |Father's Name |Late P.C. Gupta
S fafr wd|11.11.1941, (69 ad) 3. |Date Of Birth & |[11.11.1941, (69 Years)
Mg Age
ERGIGRCGI 20, ?:[ SR XIS, BlcThl 4. | PresentAddress |20 Suren Tagore Road, Kolkata
ECRARGI] manishg1@vsnl.net 5. | Email —~Address | manishg1@vsnl.Net
Sfers Oradr | fase—=Td® 6. | Educational Bachelor Of Science
Qualification
ffere & wu|fdd #3900, YRd WaR & UF 7. | Nature of Appointed As Part-Time Non-
. . . . Appointment As | Official Director In Terms of GOI
§ PR @1\ fRAie 12 e 2010 | o Director IMOF Letter No F.N0.9/21/2008-
RERSL /21 /2008—3N—|, SHHRI HU- Bo-l Dated 12th July 2010 Under
(B'W B ST d SK'I'\WT) Sub Section (3h) And (3-A) of
Section 9 Of Banking Companies
sifafa, 1970,/1980 @1 R 9 (Acquision &  Transfer ~ Of
Pl STRT (3va) Td (3—70) P ded Undertaking?) Act, 1970/1980 for
. A Period Three Years From
SRIREEF %1 3 7 3 T/ ST The Date Of Notification Of His
IS TP Sl T TRl 'E?f, RNEAIRES Appointment  Or  Until Further
I—aipiRe e ﬁ?ﬁﬁl Orders Whichever Is Earlier.
AR / 6 BT 3 oy, YR 8. |Business /Bank | Corps of Engineers, Indian Army:
Experience / 4 years Indian Administrative
. p
T / AT | AT RIS a3 Occupation Service (IAS): 35 years Chief
i . 7 Secretary, GOWB Retd.
TUa) 4 9¥: ufded S
3 & N 30.11.2001)
NECdN 99 | g Y
CEO, National Textile Corp.,
35 aY BT HaTHT (30.11.2001 BT Eastern Region, Public Sector
@ﬂﬁaﬂ) undertakings, Promotion of Small
& Medium Industries, Monitoring
v f Commodity Markets etc.
A, A SRIeEd B, ©
e State Finance & Budget function,
q\‘cﬁ &ﬁ' SIEE GE] Micro Finance, Integrated
BT SUDH, oY Tqd  HH Rural Development, Union
NI R o Transport, Project Planning &
Eal . BT Finance, Project Opportunity
qrpe 3fe @1 R | Scan, Industrial Development,
Information Technology, Public
: y ¢ Sector Undertaking, Engineering,
fetldet @¥fclcc HIMTeR) Civil Aviation etc.
Tl e vHIRTeH gfear Global Consultant (Prop)
MG & Associates India
3 freere | erer Aefora for. 9. |Particulars Tata Metaliks Ltd.
: exmaco Rai ngg. Ltd.
el &1 fdeRor, | SRS Vol UUs goil. o Of Other T Rail & Engg. Ltd
- . o Directorship (If | ndia Carbon Ltd.
IfT PIE B gfear afdT far. Any)

Calcom Cement India Ltd.
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WEL ﬁ"l e W—:ﬁ [C] Shri Bibhu Prasad Kanungo
. - Rt freReT S. | PARTICULARS DETAILS
. NO.
.
1. | =T ™ ﬁ’li RIS W’ﬁ 1. | Full Name Bibhu Prasad Kanungo
2. |foar &1 9 M sf Agg T 2. |Father's Name |Shri Mahendra Nath
3. |9 fafr vd | 05.05.1959, 51 @ 3. |Date of Birth & |05.05.1959 ; 51 Years
3T|—ﬂ Age
4. | IcHME Uar JR—100, RIS B Fole, 4. |Present Address |R-100, RBI Officers Flats,
T e ST Gandhi Nagar, Jaipur
TR ) (Rajasthan)
5. |9férs Argar  |vHU, AU, 5. |Educational M.A. LLB.
Qualification
6. RH B WY | fadT FATE, ARG WRAR B T 6. |Nature Of Appointed As Director In
d frgis &1 |fedie 30 Jatg, 2010 6. TS AppointmentAs |Terms Of GOI/MOF Letter
TTEY 9.9 /2 /2007—dBN—1, JpPprY Director No F.No.9/2/2007-Bo-I
FoA (SUBH BT oA ud Dated 30th July 2010 Uncljer
. Clause (C) Of Sub Section
afeRor) - siferfrrs, 1970 /1980 3 Of Section 9 Of Banking
@1 gRT 9(3)(#N) & TEd gra Companies (Acquisition &
U9Ig W T4 ST 3R dh Transfer Of Undertakings)
Act, 1970/1980 With
e ﬁgﬂﬂ Immediate Effect And Until
Further Orders.
7. |rga RIS 8] MR Roid 9 & 7. |Experience Regional Director RBI For
araferd fFewrs Rajasthan
8. (3 feere | 8. |Particulars Of Nil
el T faawor, Other Directorship
(@f P %\r) (If Any)
23 9IS oo 2.3 BOARD MEETINGS:

foig 99 201011 & ARM, drs @ 9 Rl w—
BA 12 J8B g3 Gilld TG ddbi (F§uE vd e
ATERIT) AT, 1980 ¥ iR e 12 @1 =gAaH 6 bl
@ faog g1

During the Financial Year 2010-11, a total of 12
Board Meetings were held on the following dates
as against minimum of 6 meetings prescribed under
Clause 12 of the Nationalized Banks (Management
and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980

23.04.2010 | 09.06.2010 | 30.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 | 26.08.2010 23.04.2010 | 09.06.2010 |30.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 | 26.08.2010
28.10.2010 | 23.11.2010 | 07.12.2010 | 27.12.2010 | 21.01.2011 28.10.2010 | 23.11.2010 |07.12.2010 | 27.12.2010 | 21.01.2011
15.02.2011 | 25.03.2011 15.02.2011 | 25.03.2011

SWh Faerd ded &1 8! # ezl 31 IuRerfa &1
R /1 & O S BRieTd § ddg ©

(e

The details of attendance of the Directors at the
aforesaid Board Meetings held during their respective
tenure are as under:



Punjab & Sind Bank

201011

39D . Name of the Period Meetings | Meetings
irector e attende
P aaa%. Di held ded
uring
e &1 9 M| e | o duri
R 9T their
e PY tenure
o SHTFIS — Sh G.S. Vedi 01.04.2010 to 03 03
T E}; qee | 01:04:2010 e 03 03 _CMD 30.06.2010
30.06.2010
Sh PK. Anand 01.04.2010 to 12 12
Mt B < 02.32.5(;10(1 1@( 12 12 "D 31.0%.2011
S T et 1.04.2010 A ShA. 01.04.2010 to 12 12
_ fg?f — 032032021 12 12 Bhattacharya — 31.03.2011
o ominee
R f MOF Nomi
Director
o AR eFien ShR. 01.04.2010 to 04 04
C Ry i | 01042010 | 04 04 Sadanandam 30.07.2010
e 30.07.2010 — RBI Nominee
Director
=1l ‘sﬁ’rd’fwﬁ 01082010 | 08 05 ShB.P.Kanungo |01.08.2010to | 08 05
— wRY. =fag 1032011 - RBI Nominee 31.03.2011
eere 31.03.20 Director
Sl A MY — | 01.04.2010 ¥ 03 03 Sh Sandip Ghose- | 01.04.2010 03 03
sifalR<h ffewrs | 27.07.2010 Additional Director | t027.07.2010
# [T — ShAK. Surana— | 01.04.2010 to 12 1
T AEFR 013'?‘;')';2102 ﬁ 12 " CA Director 31.03.2011
IRESIED o
Y AT Sh M.V.S. 01.04.2010 to 10 10
e — IR— |01.042010 F| 10 10 Prasad — Non 24.01.2011
ARG 24.01.2011 Official
IGESED Director
21 O RN Sh Krishan Murari | 01.04.2010to | 12 12
TWEd — 01.04.2010 & 12 12 Gangawat — 31.03.2011
TIR—HIRE 31.03.2011 Non-Official
fcsTH Director
2 e Sh Harichand 01.04.2010 to 08 07
W f‘%]g — 01.04.2010 ﬁ 08 07 Bahadur Singh 08.12.2010
R—afHRE | 08.12.2010 = Non Official
o o Director
Y HAUTA Sh Karanpal Singh | 05.07.2010 to 09 06
fRig Wt — 0507.2010 F| o 06 Sekhon — Non 31.03.2011
IR—3p RS 31.03.2011 Official Director
2 HHIY e Sh Manish Gupta | 12.07.2010 to 05 03
S_afraRe | 12072010 W) 05 03 NonOfficial 24122010
B 24.12.2010 Director
24 AR WA 2.4 Code of Conduct:

e Hed T UgE yeud diie i el ud
freere | T ug A R ) wemdds afferd € 5
wid Taddsl # gl SRR & T 49 B T
# R dfgar & eve ded N AR aR

The Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and key
Management Personnel i.e. Directors & one rank
below Director, comprising of General Managers,
has been approved by the Board of Directors in
compliance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

1
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fear M 21 S MR dfRdT &1 I @ JewTse
www.psbindia.com W edeihA fHar S Fhar g |
o dsd © 99 AewT Ud HEIMEED! + IR HigdT
& U A=AfT &Rkh Y & B

3.1 9% AWM So@:

9§ 2010—11 & SR, 9 I B IV AW ISP
AT 78} @ 2|

3.2 MR G 38F:

9§ 2010—11 & SR, 96 7 BIS IR AT ISb
g e B 2
4. Pt & afafe:

% & 9d dsal 7 HRUNC a1 AT SIRIH Feer
JOIl TR 9RA WRBR & [ FRMFAR RN &
qEquUl &3l W FRET 3@ & oy el @1 A=
|l &1 Ted fhar & Fowe dsa g1 wfed
Hecquel |l =1 5—

2010-1

with Stock Exchanges. The said Code of Conduct
is posted on Bank’s website www.psbindia.com. All
the Board Members and General Managers have
since affirmed the compliance of the Code.

ANNUALREPORT

3.1. Annual General Meeting :

The Bank was not required to hold Annual General
Meeting during the year 2010-11.

3.2. Extra Ordinary General Meeting :

The Bank did not hold any Extra Ordinary General
Meeting during the year 2010-11.

4. COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Bank has constituted
various Committees of Directors to look into different
areas of strategic importance in terms of Reserve
Bank of India and Government of India guidelines on
Corporate Governance and Risk Management. The
important Committees of the Board are as under:

afafy o1 99

e Asa @ wduE afafa (o)

S. Name of the Committee
No

1. | Management Committee of the Board (MC)

h.

9.

1.

2. | 9IS B orEr e |t (i) 2. | Audit Committee of Board (ACB)

3. TSI IR B GRS R dee Iy 3. | Committee for Monitoring Large Value Frauds

4. Hapar afafe 4. |Vigilance Committee

5. SRgH yde= wfafy 5. |Risk Management Committee

6. e War aEfd 6. |Customer Service Committee

7. iR afafer 7. |Remuneration Committee

8. IRRYRG! /faerdl &1 RBrerg e 8. |Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievances
afafy Committee

9. RIGICEESIEI

9. | Nomination Committee

10. | gaAT drenfier |ty
11. | PRIUTIdT & UHeE R Aesrel o Ifbfy

10. |I T Committee
11. | Committee of Directors on Executives’ Promotions

12. | oTdIdl /e UIEey uR fHeRrel @l At

41 PR ded & ydu |fife:

e & wded AT b1 7oA faxd HATed, IRT WRBR
R fy Ty HeeEr & Ay ufdd IERIegd 6 (GreeE
14 fafder graerm=) AreTn, 1980 (o HIfAA) @& @Ws — 13
% RO W AT AT T S SAND AZAYT HRIEAR
HIH AT M IR & o1 IRaTa HoR B, AT /
ST WIAT ITd, YSIRTd Ue RTRd G Bl Wi, TRER,
raer, g9 onfe R faaR &=l 7 |

| 3 srener vd vdy fcwre (adae | @rell), drRiar)
3o 3R gRT 9(3)(Rf) Ud 9(3)(SN) & TRA YRA WRBR
gRI AIAA eerel den @Rl duHl (SUSHHL BT

TSI Td 3faRvn) ST, 1980 @1 €IRT 9(3) B SUERT

‘sz

12. |Committee of Directors on Appellate/
Reviewing Authority

4.1. Management Committee of the Board:

In pursuance of Clause 13 of the Nationalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1980 (as amended) read with the amendments made
by the Ministry of Finance, Government of India,
a Management Committee of the Board has been
constituted to consider various business matters
of material significance like sanction of high value
credit proposals, compromise / write-off proposals,
sanction of capital and revenue expenditure, premises,
investments, donations etc.

The Committee consists of Chairman and Managing
Director (presently vacant), Executive Director and
Directors nominated by Government of India under
Section 9 (3) (c) and 9 (3) (g) besides three Directors
from amongst those appointed under sub section (e) (f)
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(h) and (i) of section 9(3) of The Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980.

ANNUALREPORT

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March
2011 is as under:

N FHead Rig 9@l — IR—sERS
IREXED
5. 31 0T TR TTEd — IR—3A BTN G Faerd

fa<i a9 2010—11 & ERM 9l @ ydu= AfAfa o
frifesd fRrl w15 do @1 AR gan

B9 feers &1 9H SNo Name of the Director

1, i NPT — ddeN e 1. Sh PK. Anand — Executive Director

2. AN gﬁ‘fm_aﬂqﬁ—rﬁ — qiRY =g Aeve 2. Sh B.P. Kanungo — RBI Nomiinee Director

3 =y Q.Eﬁ.ijxldl — TS o ETeR e 3. Sh AK. Surana — CA Director

4 4. Sh Karanpal Singh Sekhon — Non-Official

Director

5. Sh Krishan Murari Gangawat — Non-Official
Director

During the Financial Year 2010-11, the Management
Committee of the Board met on 15 occasions on the
following dates:

23.04.2010 | 07.05.2010 | 09.06.2010 | 30.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 23.04.2010 | 07.05.2010 [ 09.06.2010 | 30.06.2010 | 30.07.2010
10.08.2010 | 26.08.2010 | 22.09.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 07.12.2010 10.08.2010 | 26.08.2010 | 22.09.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 07.12.2010
19.12.2010 | 21.01.2011 | 15.02.2011 | 07.03.2011 | 26.03.2011 19122010 | 21.01.2011 | 15.02.2011 | 07.03.2011 | 26.03.2011
e TSR & Sh BRIGIA & SR FAfT & AT S d8di |
T%T SuRfy Fael faaver 941 ®
The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid Meetings of the Committee
held during their respective tenure are as under:
fewre &1 M Irafey TP PRIGIE | 5B oH
Name of the Director Period 3} W '\‘I%'HTﬁTﬁT Ll
IR o | Meetings
Meetings held attended
during their
tenure

ot SNUF.dd — areger vd yee e 01.04.2010 ¥ 30.06.2010 04 04
Sh G.S. Vedi — CMD
N NHIM< — PRGN FeH 01.04.2010 & 31.03.2011 15 15
Sh P.K. Anand — ED
A IR, A — YRS, Fifaa fAeere 01.04.2010 I 30.07.2010 05 05
Sh R. Sadanandam-RBI Nominee
s A B — RS TR Fees 28.10.2010 ¥ 31.03.2011 07 05
Sh B.P. Kanungo-RBI Nominee
3l U RN — F4] oThIhR Faedh 01.04.2010 ¥ 31.03.2011 15 14
Sh A.K. Surana — CA Director
A THAITE. T — IR—IMDBRS 32 [01.04.2010 I 23.04.2010 01 01
Sh MVS Prasad-NOn Ofﬁcial Director 28.10.2010 ﬁ 24.01.2011 04 03
i Bdg d8IgR 8 — IR—a1faTRe e |01.04.2010 | 29.09.2010 08 08
Sh Harichand Bahadur Singh
) PO /R T — IR—ARABING 397 | 24.04.2010 I 23.10.2010 07 07
Sh Krishan Murari Gangawat 25.01.2011 { 31.03.2011 03 03
A HAUT g 9@l — IR—3MfHIRe F291d | 28.10.2010 I 31.03.2011 07 06
Sh Karanpal Singh Sekhon
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4.2. Audit Committee of Board (ACB):

The Bank, in consonance with the fundamentals of
Corporate Governance and in pursuance of directives
of the Reserve Bank of India, has constituted an Audit
Committee of the Board. ANon-Executive Director, whoisa
Chartered Accountant, is the Chairman of the Committee.

ANNUALREPORT

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March,
2011 is as under:

SN Ud. IRMET — I oRGIHR Fowias (@re)
M DA< — BFRAGR D

M U el - o d@ares Tifia e
Mt A e — aRd. T1fa ey

8 PO IR T — IR—3ATBIRS e

fo<fa 9 2010—11 & <R WG # fF=fRaa fAewe,
ST gHeT SfeatfRad fafr W e 78 <=

(1) 81 IR, FSEEH — 30.07.2010

fo<frg a9 2010—11 & SRE 9IS @ THE BT 09 doB
fr=faRaa faferat @R smafoa &1 18

S Pl F N I P

1.|Sh A. K. Surana - CA Director (Chairperson)
Sh P.K. Anand — Executive Director

Sh A. Bhattacharya — MOF Nominee Director
Sh B.P. Kanungo — RBI Nominee Director

S Rl

ShKrishan Murari Gangawat—Non Official Director

The following Directors ceased to be members of ACB
during the Financial Year 2010-11 on the dates shown
against their respective names:

(i) Shri R. Sadanandam — 30.07.2010

During the Financial Year 2010-11, the Audit Committee
of the Board (ACB) met on 09 occasions on the dates
given below:

23.04.2010 | 09.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 |26.08.2010| 28.10.2010 | 07.12.2010

21.01.2011 [ 15.02.2011 | 25.03.2011

23.04.2010 | 09.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 | 26.08.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 07.12.2010

21.01.2011 | 15.02.2011 | 25.03.2011

frevie Tl F SD FRIGIA D AR AT B AT S S8BT H
TP SRR fgwor fae &

The details of attendance of the Directors at the Meetings of the Committee
held during their respective tenure are as under:

Sh P.K. Anand - ED

kst e &1 9m gty SI® PRiPBE |5 R

S. No. Name of the Director Period > R eqifrar
T Yo El
Meetings held | Meetings

during their attended
tenure
1, $1Q. GRIAT— A4 oRATDH TR a1 (37ex7ed) 01.04.2010 ¥ 30.03.2011 9 9
Sh A.K. Surana CA (Chairperson) 01.04.2010 to 30.03.2011
2. it B T< — FRIER [HST® 01.04.2010 ¥ 30.03.2011 9 9

01.04.2010 to 30.03.2011

Sh Krishan Murari Gangawat

3. M v ggrErd — faa qareg A e 01.04.2010 I 30.03.2011 9 8
Sh A. Bhattacharya —-MOF Director 01.04.2010 to 30.03.2011

4. M IR, FeHed — wIRE. T e 01.04.2010 ¥ 30.07.2010 3 3
Sh R. Sadanandam — RBI Director 01.04.2010 to 30.07.2010

5. $ iR HrE — MR Tfha e 01.08.2010 ¥ 30.03.2011 6 5
Sh B.P. Kanungo - RBI Director 01.08.2010 to 30.03.2011

6. S GO IR TGS — IR—3AHIRS 29 | 01.04.2010 H 30.03.2011 9 9

01.04.2010 to 30.03.2011
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g T e |l feen—esr <dl € 91 9% & 99y
ET G BT e Sl 8 R dired aRered
TAT JATARD AT WIeT B I[orae FRIFo], $1 iaRkes
@1 Aiff¥e /qred oEr e Gadl argad] dRars T
IR Red d6 & eror aftafera 2 |

Afafer sraRe =T yomredl, anidRe o aRier fammT a5t
AR, SHDBT TCTH AT BT AHIET Y BRa) 8 3R fhedt
AEayol @iol & a9 H ARG oiar wWiedi / Ferai
% A1 foaR—famet o 9 WR Sgad dRars FRAl B |
Ig o @1 faxig g SIRew des fer @ aefierr Y
PR B |

AIfAfSrD oIET URIel & Hew | orgT e |ff, arfte /
fomrd) fa<ig @t va Raret & siftm <9 & 9d, 34
wifaferes orar werdl & A faR—fawst e 21 u"
AT o T B Sfifse Ruid (LFAR) @1 fafi= #ef w®

aractt wrarg W a2 |
43 3 IR & GEEd ® vy § Ifafe:

R Rd d6 9 omow uF e 14 S9a, 2004
¥ IIRANATE / 2004.5. 11T UHSIET(TH)F.1004 / 23.
04.017 /2003—04 & HEIH I €RAES! BT Yal <,
FrRITHE T Jac UoiRTdl Bl SHD! T AR SRS
D IR W FI & f[Awg dRag o A= Tggait
H focia & fawa & q¥a fear or| o I8 geimg e
T {6 9IS @ Uh SY Ay 3T @ WY 1 {5 dad
1 IRS & HUY AR I SR BT AR B IRATST
Hae Aer @ fRe den e eRaE @ w1 @
BT | A B oRgT wRie ARy eI aRaers) &
T AWl B R SR R |
|ART & g8 1T 4 3 Il & AT 1 PRI
[V 3R D HUR B I BT GRATRTST BT R
AT e Afeafera ® arfe
(@) G © MG Fd H JOTARTd @it
BT Tl T 3R 89 R =0 R+ & Uy
fpu o7 | |
@) IEEET & Uar o e # fdedd & BROT Bl
qga dem do T4 RO Red §6 @ S
yeerh! B SHd! RAfET |
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The main functions of Audit Committee inter-alia include
assessing and reviewing the financial reporting system of
the Bankto ensure thatthe financial statements are correct,
sufficient and credible. It reviews and recommends to the
Management, the quarterly / annual financial statements
before their submission to the Board.

ANNUALREPORT

The Audit Committee provides directions and oversees
the operations of total audit functions of the Bank
including the organization, operation and quality
control of internal audit, internal control weaknesses
and inspection within the Bank and follow-up of the
suggestions of Statutory/External audit of the Bank
and RBI inspections.

The Committee also reviews the adequacy of internal
control systems, structure of internal audit department,
its staffing pattern and holds discussions with the
internal auditors / inspectors on any significant finding
and follow-up action thereon. It further reviews the
financial and risk management policies of the Bank.
As for Statutory Audit, the Audit Committee interacts
with the Statutory Central Auditors before finalization of
Quarterly / Year to date / Annual Financial Results and

Reports. It also maintains follow up on various issues
raised in the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR).

4.3 Committee for Monitoring of Large Value Frauds:

ReserveBankoflIndia, videitsletterNo.RB1/2004.5.DBS.
FGV(F)N0.1004/23.04.01A/2003-4 dated 14th
January, 2004 informed about the delay in various
aspects of frauds like detection, reporting to regulatory
and enforcement agencies and action against the
perpetrators of the frauds. It was therefore, suggested
to constitute a Sub-committee of the Board, which
would be exclusively dedicated to monitor and follow
up of fraud cases of Rs.1.00 crore and above. The
Audit committee of the Board will continue to monitor

all the cases of frauds in general.

The major functions of the Committee, inter-alia, include
monitoring and review of all the frauds of Rs.1.00 crore
and above so as to:

(a) identify the systemic lacunae, if any, that
facilitated perpetration of the fraud and put in
place measures to plug the same

(b) identify the reasons for delay in detection, if
any, reports to top management of the Bank

and RBI
‘55
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(C)gEERl B TRER & ARV 'Y B T8
SUARIHE HRATS B FATAIITE ST BT FHIET
7T 3rfAR® =0T BT HIH HRAT T
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(®) feers e @ Ui wewdl o Tfed faery wfafa
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A &1 B 8T, 2 3T AE! BT AAIY ¢ |

31 A9, 2011 &7 FAfT B GeqT = 2

(v) 5 BT 8 i
fo<ir a¥ 2010—11 & SRE AT BT 4 Job
T @1 g R faor fre 2
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(c) monitor progress of CBI/Police investigation
and recovery position

(d) ensure that staff accountability is examined at
all levels in all the cases of frauds and staff
side action, if required, is completed quickly
without loss of time

(e) review the efficacy of the remedial action
taken to prevent recurrence of frauds, such as
strengthening of internal controls and

(f) put in place other measures as may be
considered relevant to strengthen Preventive
measures against frauds.

(9) This Committee is constituted with five
members of the Board of Directors consisting
of: (a) Chairman and Managing Director
(presently vacant) (b) Two members from ACB
and (c) Two other members from the Board
excluding RBI Nominee.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March,
2011 is as under:

(i) Shri P.K. Anand

(i) Shri A. Bhattacharya

(iii) Shri A. K. Surana

(iv) Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat
(v) Shri Karanpal Singh Sekhon

The Committee met 4 times during the Financial Year
2010-11 as per the details below:

| 09.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 15.02.2011 |

|09.06.201O 30.07.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 15.02.2011

el @ SuRed &1 fdaror 59 YR ©

The details of attendance of directors during their
tenure are as under:

™ TP FEBTA | oD P Name Meetings | Meetings
@ SRM & R held during | Attended
IR doi | wgwian their
: tenure
P HE L1 c .
Shri G.S. Vedi — CMD 1 1
3N STgH.aar — arege 1 1
g yde feere Shri P.K. Anand — ED 3
s QBT — 3 3 Shri A. Bhattacharya — 4
HRIFRY s MOF Director
M v geremt — fad 4 3 Shri Harichand Bahadur 3 2
SEIGR IS GRS R RENED Singh
3 &g geTgr e 3 2 Shri A.K. Surana — CA 4 4
8 QBRI — el 4 4 Shri M.V.S. Prasad 3 3
PR e Shri Krishanmurari 1 1
3 UHALUE. ERSIC 3 3 Gangawat
A PTIRN TITd 1 1 Shri Karanpal Singh 1 1
s AT Rig At 1 1 Sekhon

(o0
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RBI, vide letter No. DBS. CO. FrMC. No.

7/23.04.001/2009-10 dated 16.09.2009 has advised
to initiate necessary action in respect of effective
investigation in fraud cases and promptly reporting
to appropriate authority. The Bank has set up a
Centralized Dedicated Operating Unit under the aegis
of HO Inspection Department to undertake distinct
functions relating to frauds above Rs. 1.00 crore as
advised by RBI.

4.4 Vigilance Committee

With a view to make the review of vigilance work an
effective instrument of monitoring the speedy disposal
of vigilance disciplinary cases, a vigilance committee
of the Board has been setup in the Bank in terms of
Ministry of Finance letter No.10/12/90/VIG/CVOs dated
24.10.1990 with following members.

CMD — (Post lying vacant)
ED - Shri P.K. Anand

MOF Nominee — Shri A. Bhattacharya

RBI Nominee — Shri B.P. Kanungo

fo=ira ad 2010—11 & wfafa &1 = ARt w 4
ECEaER

| 09.06.2010 | 30.07.2010 |28.10.2010 | 15.02.2011 |

fesre 9wl & 99 dRibd b SRE Affg @
IR S dodi ¥ SHe! SuRerfa dddl faaxor
&

The Committee met on the following dates during the
FY —2010-11

|09.06.2010 30.07.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 15.02.2011

The details of attendance of the Directors at the
Meetings of the Committee held during their respective
tenures are as under:

s &1 Ity oo Yoo Name of the | Period Meetings | Meetings

BB o Director held during | attended

P RE | Tedfar their tenure

S IBIISGI )

Yo
ot SHUFaeEl — | 01.04.2010 01 01 CMD — Shri | 01.04.2010 1 1
el Ud  mEe e G.S. Vedi to
IRENED 30.06.2010 30.06.2010
ot Mb.em< — | 01.04.2010 04 04 ED — Shri 01.04.2010 4 4
PRGN SeH e P.K. Anand to
31.03.2011 31.03.2011
M T 9| 01.04.2010 04 04 MOF 01.04.2010 4 4
- g "= A Nominee to
:nﬁﬁ 31.03.2011 — Shri A. 31.03.2011
Bhattcharya

# LGS | 01.04.2010 04 04 RBI Nominee | 01.04.2010 4 4
— IR, wfaa e — ShriB.P. to
IGESED 31.03.2011 Kanungo 31.03.2011
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4.5. Risk Management Committee:

ANNUALREPORT

The Bank has constituted a Board level Risk
Management Committee to review and evaluate the
overall risks assumed by the Bank.

The Committee reviews three important risk functions
viz, Credit Risks, Market Risks and Operational Risks
and takes an integrated view of the subject and imparts
suitable directions if required.

The composition of the Commitrtee as on 31st March,
2011 is as under:

el Ud yey fAeea — (U @refl 8)

Chairman & Managing Director (Post lying vacant)

T NP, A< — PRGN FeTH

Shri P.K. Anand — Executive Director

# U FRAT — Fe] oRIPR e
# PO RRI T — IR—AAPRS e
A AU e a3l — IR—3rReIRS fFeers

fo<frg ad 2010—11 & @fafy & =1 fofoa w4 9o

Shri A.K. Surana — CA Director
Shri Krishanmurari Gangawat — Non Official Director

Shri Karan pal Singh Sekhon — Non Official Director

The Committee met on the following dates during the

_g"g: FY —2010-11
09.06.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 07.12.2010 21.01.2011 09.06.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 07.12.2010 | 21.01.2011
26.03.2011 26.03.2011

o9 el & ST BRBId & SRIE AT B
IJRTT S Sodl H SHBI SuRefa deet faavor

=T 8-

The details of attendance of the Directors at the
Meetings of the Committee held during their respective
tenure are as under:

WS BT TH arafer b oo fori Name of the Period Meetings | Meetings
zr&m WE‘;‘I?’GT Director held attended
_ hiﬁ during
Yot their
tenure
oft ST |01.04.2010 01 01 Shri G.S. Vedi | 01.04.2010 01 01
— 3[eTe Ug 30.06.2010 to
ey fewre 30.06.2010
ft Qp.3MT< |01.04.2010 05 05 Shri PK. 01.04.2010 05 05
— HIIBRI 31.03.2011 Anand to
IRESIED 31.03.2011
st TR, 01.04.2010 01 01 Shri R. 01.04.2010 01 01
AeHed — I 30.07. Sadanandam- to
R4 A |2010 RBI Nominee | 30.07.2010
IBESIED Director
IR 01.08.2010 & 01 01 Shri B.P. 01.08.2010 01 01
- 07.12.2010 Kanungo - to
wRE. = RBI Nominee | 07.12.2010
IBEXED Director
ZIREKCTR 01.04.2010 04 04 Shri M.V.S. 01.04.2010 04 04
T, g9Te — I 24.01. Prasad — Non to
R—arfrpTRS 2011 Official Director| 24.01.2011
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A TP 01.04.2010 9 05 05 Shri AK. 01.04.2010 05 05
GRHET — 31.03.2011 Surana — Non to
IR—TdTIRS Official Director| 31.03.2011
e
2l pOT IR 07.12.2010 9 03 03 Shri Krishan 07.12.2010 03 03
T — 31.03.2011 Murari to
R—TRBIR® Gangawat— | 31.03.2011
IREIED Non Official
Director
AT BRI 25.01.2011 9 01 01 Shri Karanpal | 25.01.2011 01 01
Rig w@f —  [31.03.2011 Singh Sekhon to
R—aTeIRS — Non Official | 31.03.2011
IRESICD Director

do 7 U arafde SIRaH YU & I BT T8 fhar
g i SIRew wees dew dfan, SiRew Rigra,
SIRew fi=or ud SiRew orar wiieror |fivferd € S
o 1 0T SIRgH, IIOTR SIIREH Ud UfRererd SiaH
e BT ggar=, Jaee, PR &1 & gftedror |
2| 39 4o qel &g I8 gHfad &_ € fb 9@
% R § Wil vd drigmar a9 [® IR §6
& 2l 1 GRem BT I Bl JT |

46 TTES Qa1 A

@) I P TEP a1 wffE:

Ib 7 91 B U U AT BT T fhur & o fB dre
P UEH AT AMRTY & TF A ST ST g 31 °6,
2011 &7 Afafa & o v 8§ —

The Bank has set up an appropriate risk management
architecture, comprising of Risk Management
Organizational Structure, Risk Principles, Risk
Processes, Risk Control and Risk Audit, all with a view
to ideally identify, manage, monitor and control various
categories of risks, viz. Credit Risk, Market Risk and
Operational Risk, etc. The underlying objective is
to ensure continued stability and efficiency in the
operations of the Bank and to look after the safety of
the Bank.

4.6 Customer Service Committee :

(a) Customer Service Committee of the Board

The Bank has constituted a sub-committee of Board,
known as ‘Customer Service Committee of the Board'.
The Committee has the following members as on 31st
March, 2011:

el UG pay e — (98 @refl ®)

Chairman & Managing Director — (Post lying vacant)

3N A, < — PRIGRI Fewre
3l Qab, AT — Tl bR e

8 GO R TEd — IR—AABIRS e

Shri P.K. Anand — Executive Director
Shri A.K. Surana — CA Director
Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat—Non Official Director

Ay & st § e AdRl B [UET Bl d8dR

M & fory gsma dor Fardl Ui & oy wiew

BT GO BT qAT 9 GOt B UEDl ?g Wi

P WR 4 IR HA1 Wi © e frefafad e

FHEEY B

i, UEd Wt R Ny Ay & wu § srf el ® 8iR
TGS AT BT HfhaT Ud oiar URIelT BrRifwre=
el il IfAfe & Brat B @G HRAT TAT TT8h
Harali @1 el Affa @1 RerRel & srguTerd @1
SIGRERIEAGIN

i. orfafeiy & g I DT TN W 3fYe el &
ToR S TR 1 &) 7 By U o srfdfofai qen
dfpT pure grT BT WG Y B | uri
TS B @1 Rafa &1 Fien a=A|

The functions of the Committee include creating

a platform for making suggestions and innovative

measures for enhancing the quality of customer service

and improving the level of satisfaction for all categories
of clientele at all times, which inter-alia comprise the
following:

i. Act as apex Committee on Customer Service
and oversees the functioning of the Standing
Committee on Customer Service and also
compliance with the recommendations of the
Committee on Procedure and Performance Audit
on Public Service (CPPAPS).

i. Review the status of the Awards remaining
unimplemented for more than 3 months from the date
of Awards and also deficiencies in providing Banking
services as observed by the Banking Ombudsman.

(o0
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iii. Mount innovative measures for enhancing the
quality of customer service and improving level
of customer satisfaction for all categories of
clientele

During the Financial Year 2010-11, the Committee met

on the following dates:

(@) UTEd |ar Gt et afaf

Tfed Su wfAfT & Sfafk<s Ued Jamel R e Imri

AT @1 TeT fhur & w9 © 2 "A'mEys ud

TS & 3 31 wfdfted @afs dewl & wu # |fsferd

2| Jo P ewerdl, db B BRIGRI e gRT Bl

S

[T & 9= PRI 8-

i.  d% gRT UEd dfed SuEl wR AR wRer

ii. oraferd BRIl | SHGR U &, S9 6l dis
P TSR AT B FHET SIS AT/ Tisharcad
HRATS B B TR AT R 81 k@ uRachHt
@1 gfaer <1 T [ |

4.7 qiRsiff® wfafe:

IRA ARBR 7 70 ARG f&7id 09 A/, 2007
I B H. 20 /1 /2005—d130.| §RT ATdSIfh &
% dBl @ Yoielde Fowel & fag srifroeT

@

09.06.2010 | 28.10.2010 | 21.01.2011 26.03.2011 09.06.2010 |{28.10.2010 [21.01.2011 |26.03.2011
eyl &1 SuRYfY &1 @RI 39 UBR o The details of attendance of the Directors are as
under:
freere @1 AW Iafey D Yoo Name of the Period Meetings | Meetings
T SRC] Director held during | attended
3 9 & the period
of their
STRJ’I‘%TH B tenure
M Suadd —|01.04.20109 02 02 Shri G.S. 01.04.2010 02 02
3T Ud € [30.06.2010 Vedi - CMD to
S 30.06.2010
M MpamT< —|01.04.20109 04 04 ih” ZK.ED 01-0‘:-2010 04 04
nand - (0]
PPN FIe® 31032011 31.03.2011
oY Qﬁ-w 01.04.2010% 04 04 Shri A K. 01.04.2010 04 04
- R 31.03.2011 ﬁgrr\ag?‘fi::ial 31.0;?2011
AfRIPRE e Director
A q;lscr[ W 01.04.2010 04 04 Shri Krishan 01.04.2010 04 04
e r R e 3103, Murari to
SRE FR Gangawat - 31.03.2011
2011 Non Official
Director

(b) Standing Committee on Customer Service:

Besides, the Sub Committee of the Board as aforesaid,
the Bank has also set up a Standing Committee on
Customer Service having two General Managers of
the Bank and three other eminent public personalities
as members, as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank
of India. The Committee is chaired by the Executive
Director of the Bank.

Main functions of the committee are:

(i) To take stock of the customer centric measures
taken by the Bank.

(ii) To get feed back from the Zonal Offices and put
up the same Customer Service Committee of the
Board for necessary Policy / Procedural action,
facilitating change on an ongoing basis.

4.7 Remuneration Committee:

Government of India announced Performance Linked
Incentives for Whole Time Directors of Public Sector
Banks vide Notification No.F No.20/1/2005-BO.| dated
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9th March, 2007. The incentive is based on certain
qualitative as well as quantitative parameters fixed
for Performance Evaluation Matrix on the basis of the
statement of intent on goals and benchmarks based
on various compliance reports during the previous
financial year. In compliance of the said directives, a
Remuneration Committee of the Board was constituted
for evaluation of the performance and incentive amount
to be awarded / paid during the year.

The composition of the present Committee as on 31st
March, 2011 is as under :

ANNUALREPORT

st T g — fax Harerd e

Shri A. Bhattacharya, MOF Nominee Director

£ EABET — AR AT Fewe

Shri B.P. Kanungo, RBI Nominee Director

2 GO JRRY M — IR—ARBIRG Faerd

Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat, Non-Official Director

3 e (g ddl — IR—ifeRe Ffeers
qaqd iy @1 09 A, 2010 B BIA Th 48P T3

R =1 I SuRerd o |

Shri Karanpal Singh Sekhon, Non-Official Director

The previous Committee comprising of the following
members met once on 09th June, 2010 :

M v e — fod garera A
A AR, Ferieq — aiRd. =ifag feve

Shri A. Bhattacharya, MOF Nominee Director

Shri R. Sadanandam, RBI Nominee Director

At THA T, TNE — IR—IADHRG e9rH

Shri M.V.S. Prasad, Non-Official Director

£ P /R T — IR—ADBIRS Freerd

Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat, Non-Official Director

| =1 I AL & SR WR =g a9 2010—11
H e QU U R & /g9, frforiad e
DI AT RT3 & I bRl b1 o form:

(@31 Uy #)
%, |FM qed™ faxirg o
. 2009—10 H
HrifTET |
NSRRI
ifar
1. |50 sRWIRE Iregey ud 3.24.384.00
yey feres
2. |5 Shigaad Jeger g 7.39.589.00
B
IREET
3. |5 fip. e CAREAR 2.04.795.00
IREREE

In terms of the aforesaid notification, the Committee
decided to pay incentives during the Financial Year
2010-11 to the following Directors as per details given
below:

(Amount in Rupees)

Sr. No |Name Designation | Performance
Linked
Incentives for
the Financial
Year 2009- 10
(Rs.)*
1 Shri R.P. Chairman & 3,24,384.00
Singh Managing
Directror
1 Shri G.S. Chairman & 7,39,589.00
Vedi Managing
Directror
2 Shri P.K. Executive 2,04,795.00
Anand Director

* JIcATe IR &1 a9 H S e i @
JrguTd # foar |

* Incentive payment made in proportion to his respective
tenure in the Bank.
(1
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48 MRURSD! / fawret P Rrera Farer afafy

&A% 09.06.2010 BT RS AESIG AR (3M.41.31)
Bl ORI PRd THY, b 7 IRYRSDI UG AT B
Rrerd, aft ®18 8, & farv & v sRRuR® / fHaere
Rrerd farer afafa o1 7o foar =1

31 A9, 2011 &7 IEAfT B G 99 TR

1. |5 QPR — F1 IR Fqerd (3rege)
e UG ydy e — (I8 @refl ©)

3N NHIATT — FHGR FReF — Fe
3 PO R [Mad — IR—IAABTRS
[RENEIE ]

R S
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4.8 Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances
Committee:

The Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievances Committee
was constituted on 09.06.2010 by the Bank to redress
shareholders and investors complaints, if any.

ANNUALREPORT

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March
2011 is as under:

(i) [Shri A.K.Surana CA Director - Chairman

(ii) | Shri Chairman & Managing Director (Post lying
vacant)

(iii) |Shri P.K. Anand - Executive Director - Member

(iv) | Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat, Non Official
Director-Member

fa<ia ad 201011 & AT @ Bad v do& A
21.01.2011 &1 B3 |
Ay & I Joa # el o U 396 HriaTe

The Committee met only oncei.e. on 21.01.2011 during
the Financial Year 2010-11.

The details of attendance of the Directors at the
aforesaid Meetings of the Committee held during their

3R o TR @ respective tenures are as under:
Qeh BT A | SREd EEL Name Period Meetings Meetings
HrfdTel ot of the held during | attended
& eRE | gEarfer Director the period
AR N of their
tenure
EGEY
e Shri A.K. 09.06.2010 01 01
TH. G — | 09.06.2010 01 01 Surana - to
TEl TR | W 31.03. Chairman | 31.03.2011
R (S | 2011 ShriPK. | 09.06.2010 01 01
s UL&.3T< | 09.06.2010 01 01 Anand - to
- PRIGRI | ¥ 31.03. Executive | 31.03.2011
QD 2011 Director
P 06,201 p p Shri 09.06.2010 01 01
. 7o 2;06 010 0 0 Krishan to
T | ¥ 8108 Murari 31.03.2011
A—arfraTR® | 2011 Gangawat

afefa fraerel & Rrerrdl & ffarRe & o aagdg wu
I R B B
9§ & SRE U TG IR &) 78 Rrepridt / et &

AT BT AR 7 JpR 2

The Committee monitors the redressal of investors’
complaints in a time bound manner.

The summary of number of requests/complaints
received and resolved during the year are as under

tz

01.04.2010 T D a¥ @ 31.03.2011 Pending Received Resolved Pending
BT FHIAT NG INE BT gBTY ason during the during the as on
e RrqRoT 01.04.2010 year year 31.03.2011
T 1243 1213 30 Nil 1243 1213 30
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I & 3id H difed 9 Rbe & Gafdd o o U A8
3 1 Sfdd 7T o 3R IRRER gRT A6 11.04.2011
& fAuer fag 1y
BU Aigd P WLlh YISl & AT FAIDROT Jde
P W 47 (U) & dBd, 99 B U AP B B H
frges e mam 2|

4.9 SHiBE AR

ARa Rord §6 9 dhaRT U (SUHHT BT 3o U4
JTROT) AT, 1970 /80 BT URT 9(3)(@MS) & WTaE=T
% JAIq TERHA bl & Fowed dsa § s &
w9 # @99 g fhe trs M AMes FeiRa fae &)
IRe Rord o g1 SRy fyen—fden & orgwey Aric
|ff Tfed wxe rufer 2 e e dedt 5 9 &1
T HH OF e (§ WdT /IR SRiuad Heerd)
oA 21| S faen—de o srgure | e AHie
|l &1 oA fhar T B

fadi 31.032011 @ Reafd & /gy |l @1

I 59 UDR &

S U, FRIA—FT4] ST

A A PRI Rig AR AP e
£ PO /R TMEIT—IR AHN s
INTR af # i afafy @ 9% Smgd @ e
feen—frdell & gy TRRURS Fedl o1 9e’l B
w0 # g fHar 5 | |

410 9 3 o Al afdfo:

v gRATSTT I AR &R | daal aF & gieaor
A, WHY W Sl AR AW B AT AR, drS Bl
AT e |k &1 e JeRl @ A1y e fhar
T

2010-1

Pending cases as at the end of the year were pertaining
to refund and were not pending for a period exceeding
one month and the same stand resolved by 11.04.2011
by the Registrar.

Company Secretary has been designated as the
“Compliance Officer” of the Bank under Clause 47 (a)
of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

ANNUALREPORT

4.9 Nomination Committee:

Reserve Bank of India has laid down "Fit and Proper"
criteria to be fulfiled by persons to be elected as
directors on the Boards of the Nationalized Banks
under the provisions of Section 9(3)(i) of Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970/80. In terms of the guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India, a Nomination Committee is
required to be constituted, consisting of a minimum of
three directors (allindependent/non executive directors)
from amongst the Board of Directors. In compliance
of the said directives, a “Nomination Committee” has
been constituted.

The composition of the Committee as on 31.03.2011
is as under:

Shri A.K. Surana—CA Director
Shri Karanpal Singh Sekhon—Non Official Director

Shri Krishan Murari Gangawat—Non Official Director

The meeting of the Nomination Committee shall be
convened in the ensuing year to ascertain Fit and
Proper status of Shareholder Directors to be elected
as members of the Board per RBI guidelines.

4.10 IT Committee of the Board

With a view to accelerate the roll out of CBS project,
at an early date and other benefit analysis, IT
Committee of the Board has been constituted with
the following members.

AT MP. A< — PRGN eIH

8 L9 ST — AR ARG e

ShriP.K. Anand - Executive Director

Shri B.P. Kanungo, RBI Nominee Director

2 U, JRAT — IR—ABING e

feqid 07.03.2011 @1 ARY @ Job AT gRATSTT
H g3 U B THHRI UK T §g od b gd AT
P T ISRl @ AT |1 98, AP 09.06.2010 T
15.07.2010 BT AT BT TS |

AN Udb. T|WHT — IR—AHRS Faw®
At NP, A< — PRGN Fevd
At v e — O #ae g1 Aifia e

Shri A.K. Surana — Non Official Director

The meeting of the Committee was held on 07.03.2011
to assess acceleration of CBS Projects while previous
Committee comprising of undernoted members, met
twice i.e. on 09.06.2010 and 15.07.2010.

Shri A.K. Surana- Non Official Director (Chairperson

ShriP.K. Anand - Executive Director
Shri A. Bhattacharya - MOF Nominee Director

@
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4.11 PRSI B YA W SIS @ A

RS TR W FHERMEN BT SR <@ & forg, Fewi @
afafay R sRieNT feee (sreue vd vey fAeere @
JrguRf #) 3R YR WHR T wRag R9d 9@ &
i el @1 /iy &1 T A g | A
R FdSdl RIS AMel gd [9Ri STl &
Fter ff @ ST R |

31 9, 2011 BT AT & d==1 9 TeR 2
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411 Committee of the Board on Executives’
Promotions:

ANNUALREPORT

A Committee of Directors, consisting of Executive Director
(in the absence of CMD) and the nominee Directors of
Government of India and Reserve Bank of India, has
been formed for dealing with the promotions at senior
level. This Committee also deals with review of vigilance
disciplinary cases and departmental enquiries.

The composition of the Committee as on 31st March
2011 is as under:

ST B, e — PRGN D

(i) Shri P.K. Anand - Executive Director

it T e — fa warera i

(i) Shri A. Bhattacharya, MOF Nominee Director

3 fLf e — RE. TifE e

(iii) Shri B.P. Kanungo, RBI Nominee Director

fadI® 12.11.2010 PI HSWEHD! & Ul B AEDR &
fog afAfa &1 dadt Ue 9% T3 |

412 I/ FHET RGN W 9 B |l

RS Yae WR TR JJATRIARAD A H 7dTeT / et

P Haw H il /FHem WiteR R R &= & forg

e 3 AfHfa 1 7o fhar I § R e e 31.03.

2011 B o e € —

(i) = iR HEEET — RE. T e

(i) = vdg — IR-sPFERe fewe (@
TETHR S1o7)

(iii) =77 PO RWR AT — IR—IIEHRG s

99§ & IR A gl @l ud wfafy @ A

07.12.2010 &1 U& 8% Bg |

(iy = fdrFEIE — TR grT T few®s

(i) =0 TAAITE. Te  — IR—SIEIRS s

(iii) =7 &40 95 T8GR e — IR—el¥eRe Foers

4.13 IR IFRoT AR

Ui BRUES! B AR S T R HeteEd,

HEIEED, T HErdD Helatd & Ud Ueh URgars # 2R

BT fRIT /3R / YSOT BT AT HU ARG gRT

b STTaT 2| 1S BT 8F dTell S H IRR IRr Al

& HRIGT A B T IRGA e S B w31,

032011 T IRR RN AT & TR Joob AT al

TS| $ 78 GRRad wear 2 fa TR & e o

fai A T AEM & 3ieR Tl IR BT SR BT WY |

5. Rt a1 uRsfie:

IR-PRIGRNT ASe®l &1 =1 qA S&RA W 8 ared

g Afed aRsfE BT YIdE, IE-[HT 46 (I989 7

fafder graens) IS, 1970 (T HEIE) @ ORT 17 H

IfeaRad wrdl & Y, THI—FHT R bg TRHR gRT

t4

The Committee met once on 12.11.2010 for conducting
interview for the post of General Managers.

412 Committee of the Board on Appellate /
Reviewing Authority:

A committee of the Board on Appellate / Reviewing

Authority is constituted to consider appeal / review in

respect of Disciplinary cases at senior Management

level, with the following members as on 31.03.2011:

(i) Shri B.P.Kanungo, RBI Nominee Director

(i) Shri A. K. Surana, Non-Official Director (CA
Category)

(iii) Shri Krishan Murari
Director

The previous Committee comprising of the following

members met once on 07.12.2010:

i.  Shri B.P.Kanungo, RBI Nominee Director

ii. Shri M.V.S. Prasad, Non-Official Director

iii. Shri Harichand Bahadur Singh, Non-Official
Director

Gangawat, Non-Official

4.13 Share Transfer Committee:

A committee of five officials comprising of one CGM, two
GMs, one AGM and the Company Secretary approve the
Demat/ transfer/transmission of shares at least once in a
fortnight. The minutes of the Share Transfer Committee
are placed before the Board in the forthcoming meeting.
Four meetings of the Share Transfer Committee were
held up to 31.03.2011. The Bank ensures that all the
transfer of shares is affected within a period of one month
from the date of their lodgement.

5. Remuneration of Directors:

The remuneration includes travelling and halting
expenses to Non-Executive Directors which are being
paid as stipulated by the Central Government in
consultation with Reserve Bank of India from time to
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time in terms of Clause 17 of the Nationalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970 (as amended).

The Chairman & Managing Director and Executive
Director are being paid remuneration by way of salary
as per rules framed by the Government of India. The
details of remuneration and Performance Linked
Incentives paid to Chairman and Managing Director
and Executive Director/s is detailed below:

A. Salary including Arrears paid during the Financial
Year 2010-11:

ﬂ :
. a9 borer - ¥ (%) Sr. Name Designation Amount
. No (Rs.)
1. | 50 Shgaad ey T 3,90.335.00 1 | ShriG.S. Chairman & 3,90,335.00
yde eersn Vedi Managing Director
2. | & &, = PRIBR 12,11.502.50 2 |shriPK. | Executive Director | 12,11,502.50
IGEEEY Anand
@) a¥ 2010—11 Bq 3T TQ BRI fered Heg dcdsT: B. Performance Linked Incentives paid during 2010-11:
% | 99 U™ HF e Sr. No |Name Designation Amount
N Hdg Uiz
R 1 Shri R.P. Chairman & 3,24,384.00
- - (%) Singh Managing
1. | 0 sRAIRAE e Ud 3,24,384.00 Director
uqer fFevrs 2 Shri G.S. Chairman & 7,39,589.00
2. | s Sfigaady | orewer ga 7,39,589.00 Vedi Managing
gas Bresre Director
3. | 2N 0. o= CAEIN 2,04,795.00 3 Shri PK. Executive 2,04,795.00
IEENED Anand Director
* o peared o SUNI! e me T *  Incentive payment made in proportion to his
g 3§ oot T | respective tenure in the Bank.

Y 2010—11 B SR IR—BRIBNT et & foar
Jo IRl Yob FER 2 (Tt Fifers et
Td YRd WHR gRT Aad feere &1 fodl ger &1

The Sitting Fee paid to the Non-Executive Directors
during the Year 2010-11 is as under: (No sitting
fee is payable to whole time directors and director

ECCR IR e o e R): representing Government. of India):
4. e @1 TIAE B TS Sr. Name of the Director Amount Paid
I (%) No in Rs.
1. |30 THJRET 1,57.500 1 [ShAK. Surana 1,57,500
2. | =0 &0 °g q98IgR e 62,500 2 |Sh Hari Chand Bahadur Singh 62,500
3. |0 BT 9 47,500 3 [Sh K P S Sekhon 47,500
4. 20 Eaul ﬂqﬁ’f RG] 1,32,500 4 Sh Krishan Murari Gangawat 1,32,500
5. |5 TAdiTy. uae 82,500 5 |ShM.V.S. Prasad 82,500
6. | w Y e 10,000 6  [Sh Manish Gupta 10,000
7. | &N IR FEHH 50,000 7 |Sh R. Sadanandam 50,000
H AT 5,42,500 TOTAL 5,42,500

@
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6. M T & So&:

ferie 28.12.2010 b, AESH R T TS, 100%
Gofl 9RA WRBR g1 g1Rka off iR farq fi9 auf # 318
A F9T 61 dob AT T8 B TS |

7. YBHSIHRIT:

(@) e rfaf s, 1949 @ aRT 20, TR AT I
fosit <ver R fewral @ S 81 stear dfeT
®I BT 9H, S HUAl BT STH, UdED,
FHARI I TReX I IWH! AT Wl 8, B
T Ud AT U™ HRA W 9% B [Afg wxal
2| b &1 v BIE a9y et aref e T
2 e &R 6 & aue Rdl 9 cdva @
JTT g7 & |

(@) TR PRER UG 3 A&l I U< Yob, BHIM,
TR WR B, IRy u=, fafvea, gerel, s
el TR =T, Hfse dre W HHH, dfdx fhvmm,
e dfFT TH-<H | I, e Res | Afdid
TS, UG HH—= IT94T Pl 0T IR fad wifd &
MR TR BT I 2 |

(M) SRR, HYh el Ud THIRIUE & WART IR AT
@ TUET IRAfAS WG b MR W B S 2|

@) d% W farq 99 981 & SRE goll IoIR ¥ Hag
fopefl o w7y # forelt ot faframe wifdremy sreriq
Tih TaadSl iR /3rar AT gRT fey fam,
fcen vd feen—fden &1 srgure™ 7 & @ forg,
T Al DI T AT AT 7 AR T & fH g
B T B TE B

(8) aaad H D Adddl AR B
giferft qot wu | gRenferd 2|

@) feeel 7 gfea o 2 & 31 91, 2011 d@
eyl @ wg &l yoR &1 uRERe  ddy
TE B |

(®) fadl® 31.032011 & AT—9F DI JATGAT 18 DI
oiRgT T H aTRtens /sga & feenfrdt @
AR d% @ HEfRT urdl dAF-—<F BT FHCIBROT
fopar T 2|

8. Ifar vd R—afHar mavgdan:

d% 7 widh gaTdsll 98l 9@ & IR GG 7, D A1

U U AT IRR & AT TS 49 H JT ISR

it AL Sifard sTavaEarsil w1 guTerd fHAT T |

R sawgdaRl & wrataa & addE Refa

TR &
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6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

ANNUALREPORT

Prior to the allotment of equity shares on 28.12.2010 by
way of Intial Public Offering (IPO), 100% of the capital
was held by the Government of India and no General
Body Meeting was held in the last three years.

7. DISCLOSURES:

a) Section 20 of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949,
prohibits grants of loans and advances by the Bank
to directors or to any firm in which the directors have
any interest or to any company of which any of the
directors of the Banking Company is a director,
manager, employee or guarantor or in which he
holds substantial interest. Hence, there are no
materially significant related transaction of the Bank
with its directors, management, their subsidiaries
and / or relatives that would have potential conflict
with the interests of the Bank at large.

b) Income on guarantees and LCs issued, Locker
rent, income from merchant banking transactions,
money transfer services, dividend on shares,
Interest on refund of Income Tax, Commission on
credit card, Interest on overdue bills, Processing
fee, Govt, businessincluding distribution of pension
and income from units of mutual fund products,
Income from ATM operations are accounted for on
receipt basis.

c) Dividend on Shares in Associates is accounted on
actual realization basis.

d) No penalties and strictures have been imposed
on the Bank by the Stock Exchange and /or
SEBI for non-compliance of any law, guidelines
and directives, on any matters related to capital
markets, during the last three years.

e) As on date, the Central Vigilance Commission’s
Whistle Blower Policy is in place.

f)  Directors have disclosed that they have no
relationship between directors inter se as on 31st
March 2011.

g) The Related Party Transactions of the Bank as per
RBI / ICAI guidelines are disclosed in the notes on
accounts in Schedule 18 of the balance sheet as
on 31.03.2011.

8. MANDATORY AND NON-MANDATORY
REQUIREMENTS:
The Bank has complied with all the applicable
mandatory requirements as provided in Revised
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with
the Stock Exchanges where Bank’s shares are listed.
The extent of implementation of non-mandatory
requirements is as under:



T QU fR7er e 201014 o e

Punjab & Sind Bank

IR—fer smewsag | dratagT H Rufa Sr. Non-mandatory Status of Implementation
No requirement

T D BT o BT | o] T8N, RS Sreet 1. Non-executive | Not Applicable, since the

RERCICH R— PRUTAS | BT IS PRUTAD BT Chairman to maintain | Chairman’s  position is

3T HUSl b I W | g §*| Chairmar?‘s Office at | Executive.

T | company’s expense.

CNEY ST Ud | o] R SRICE 2. Board to  set-up | Not applicable, as
uRafye afefy 1feq | Mdee, TRd WaR a Remuneration | Executive Directors draw
HIT Wl BRGN | eRT Frd 9a9 Ui Committee to | salary as fixed by the
Fraorai e | qec 1 @ formulate company’s | Government of  India.

k4 ferg .. gl a . @ remuneration | However a Remuneration
q'[ﬁ; i azﬁ; Ubst  WAdell | WRBR QT;T EIN policy on specific | Committee is in operation
HUH Sy TR | Renfade TR remuneration |to consider Performance
T package for Executive inke ncentive in
[ kage for E ti Linked | ti i
TreATET I) R Directors. terms of guidelines
& W TR issued by the Central
ﬂﬁg} N ;_ i;; Government.
qRETA |
Jiftw 6 AI® @ _Ei M, | @ T8, /i 6 3. Half - yearly | Not Applicable, as Bank
Ag@yf ARl @ W RS ATATSTTdh declaration of | went for IPO in the third
Irier wlRka A ((m’ggfﬁsﬁ) financial performance | quarter of the year.
; o e ’ [%- '? ! including summary of
N @ | Bl il significant events in
GHE] HIYUT Bl IRR | 37T | last six months to be
NGB DT Ao | sent to shareholders.
@ | dF 7 . 4. Company may move | The Bank has initiated
SINEE 3_55 <S a<iy | faxfg faaxforar o towards regime | steps for moving towards
TRl P TadT BT | AN EN B ﬁg of unqualified | achieving unqualified
3R AT =12y | %S FHSH IO & | financial statements. | financial statements.
CEL _ D Hed b | e wed  gN 5. Company may A complete overview of
TR BT 896 & WU | JUAN TV IqA D train Board Members | the Business Model and
H RMRR 989 o9 | Afed 3R SIRdH in the Business Model E':Sz p:cogle dakingd V‘t"tg
SHPT TR AHTEe s of the Company as | ~0d€ of Londuct adopte
IR e _Eﬁ Nl . well as rislf p)rIOfiIe by the Board of Directors
e B b forg Bu. | TR WfRT B HYo - has been communicated
o of the business
;ﬂ%%ﬁwar:y;m Hieal # \ﬂlﬂq?li_l;ﬁi;%ﬁmceﬁ parameters of the té) egch member of the
AR, | 9a company, oard.
U B ARG A | TS B | the  responsibilities
<2 & SIRgH WhEe @ as Director and
R 3§ yRRE W | the best way to
discharge them.

2 .gg @ X< XS % @ 6. The evaluation of | A Nomination Committee
SOREESERS g | feem—fAdei & srgen, performance of non- | has been constituted in
IR—prAuTeAD Fesrpi > | T AMidT 9 ﬁa executive  Directors

terms of Reserve Bank
BT e & qodicp1 | T TS forar a7 by other members ¢ India Guideli p
2 ; ?Pilﬁﬁ/:l'lﬁﬁ of the Board and to | ©' 'ndi@ fuldelines an
?\ﬁ—" ﬂ%:aseﬁq ol | 2 Sd . decide to continue | the elected  directors
Iﬂc;%I i & feea ug 'qu'fm RN qq’q’m or o_therwise_ of | under clause 9(3)(i) of
W g REH AT AT (s il the Directorship of | The Banking Companies
ot o | a@ﬁwm;w a%\“ ) gi‘r’ector?”'execu“"e (Acquisition & Transfer of
w_g'g;mi iﬁg ' Undertakings) Act, 1980
9(3)< ) are subjectto determination

gTs Eﬁ% - % ?I of fit & proper status.

‘7
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7. | U M WAER, | 9dHM H S g Aaddl
JRATAD ST AIBRUG | HHRM DI Y4 Hdhd
grarerey onfe @ wed | ([da <er)  Afa
# yaga @1 el o | gofaar aReferd 2

forg & RUIE &1 @
fov gd d&a <7 arel

(fger  sleR)
991U |
9. ENYT B T

do, foefra gar denfar vd dar & arEl @
AEgH ¥ 30 Ao iR fRauRe! @ $qe fRal ¥
Hag THHIRAT & fava # Gfrd o= &) raaddr &f
KLEESIES

¥ & foxig aRomat &1 fAeere dsa & o & SHa
3FHIET & U¥EN, d6d B A W dohblel S99 ©idb
TeRTEISI I R bl STTeT & STel uR 9 1 ufenyfera
gdgg E1 a8 uRem <1 a7 e FHER uE H f
BRI BRAT oa & R 9 U F9rEaR u= T Bian
2 Rrder R Al dRa # 81 iR gERT 9HER uF
VT BT & FOTIpT TR IS ot e feetl # &1
STET 9% BT U BTy Red 8 | §6 THET SR W)
AU IRRYRGT BT IR B U UG FRaT B TB
3o facfiar aROTHT qeIr w1t AToT1sil &1 |l -+ 2q
PR ¢ |

d& & fmEl /R € < /affe ot @t ufd d& &
JewTse — http://www.psbindia.com ™ Suer ¥ |

10. IRURSD! & Hag I

& & IR fr=foed wie vaassl § qEeg &

1. 99 WTie gadds foafics
RISt SioirTg Sfad,
25d1 e, TATA WIS,
BT, 5 400001
dIgHE BlS: 533295
2. TIFA WId YaEd $ife e fafics
qIGT FRAT PIFciad,
qisT gd, W 400051
TGS Pre: UrodT
vaEdSll | gAldg, a1 TRl & Hag | od 9@ @
@ fYF Yod BT A B &A1 7T B |

ts

7. The Company | As on date, the Central
to  establish  the | Vigilance = Commission’s
Whistle Blower | Whistle Blower Policy is in

Policy for reporting
management
concerns about
unethical behaviors,
actual or suspected
fraud, etc.

place.

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The Bank recognises the need for keeping its
members and stakeholders informed of the events of
their interests through present advanced information
technology and means of communication.

The financial results of the Bank are submitted to the
stock exchanges, where the securities of the Bank
are listed, immediately after the conclusion of the
Board Meeting approving the same. The results are
also published in minimum two or more newspapers,
one circulating in the whole or substantially the
whole of India and the other circulating in the state
of NCT of Delhi where the Head Office of the Bank
is situated.

The Quarterly / Year to Date / Annual Financial Results
of the Bank are posted on the Bank's Website —
http://www.psbindia.com

10. SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION:

The Bank’s shares are listed on the following major
Stock Exchanges in India:
1) Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

25th Floor, Dalal Street

Fort, Mumbai 400 001

BSE CODE : 533295

2) National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

“Exchange Plaza”

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra,(East)

Mumbai 400 051

NSE CODE : PSB
The annual listing fees in respect of all the securities
listed with the exchange(s) has been paid till date.
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10.1 Dematerialisation of Securities:

ANNUALREPORT

The shares of the Bank are under compulsory demat
list of SEBI and the Bank has entered in to Agreements
with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for
dematerialization of Bank’s shares. Shareholders can
get their shares dematerialized with either NSDL or
CDSL.

As on March 31, 2011 the Bank has 223056000
Number of Equity Shares of which 223055544 Shares
are held in dematerialized form, as per the detail given
below.

emiRar BT IR B gferd Nature of Number of Percentage
R T Holding shares
e 456 0.0002 Physical 456 0.0002
arfifare 223055544 98.9998 Dematerialized 223055544 98.9998
B 223056000 100.0000 Total 223056000 100.0000

102 FAGRID TR IFAROT YUMEN o FAERrEt &
Rrerral &1 faRr:

d% gARFd a1 & & I AR P faRor Hael
TR BRI, D! TR DI ARG F Udh A8 B 3fax
fafSrgd wu ¥ Fu= 8 90| 9 A IRRI b 3fax
Td 3 WefSd AWl B FORET ud || B 5g
SRR / fderd fRrerrd affa vd IR sfaror afy.
fr @1 T34 foear 21 3 wfAferr fFafad sfRta R de@
AT Bl € 3R v Rreral & Rafa &1
THIET BT € |

g% 7 i foiw gaerEa Sfear wn for. &1 e IRRER
3R 3feRvT Yol & &g H fgeh fHar & e a1 TR
SITART, SAIRT AT, TRIRYRBI & SRIY Bl 3felRad
BT, fI9TRl B RIpridi B THEE © AT IRk /
gis SN PR Heel o wfafafel e gAREd wer
2| e o SfaRvT g / orRy / Rrarrat &t forsy
Id IR IRER BT U R FHaT &

dadd o gy sfear ot o

(spTE: doma ue Ry J)

T—40, ARGV s &=, Boi—ll,

37 e @ U,

g faoefl — 110028

TS (011) 41410592 ¥ 0594

BT (011) 41410591

g Aet: delhi@linkintime.co.in

10.2 Electronic Share Transfer System & Redressal
of Investors’ Grievances

The Bank ensures that all transfers of Shares are
duly affected within a period of one month from the
date of their lodgement. The Board has constituted
Shareholders’/ Investors’ Grievances Committee to
monitor and review the progress in redressal of general
shareholders’ and investors’ grievances and Shares
Transfer Committee to consider transfer of Shares
and other related matters. The Committee meets at
regular intervals and reviews the status of Investors'
Grievances.

The Bank has appointed M/s. Link Intime India Pvt Ltd
as its Registrars and Transfer Agent with a mandate
to process transfer of Shares, dividend payments,
recording of Shareholders’ requests, solution of
investors’ grievances amongst other activities
connected with the issue of Shares / Bonds. The
Investors may lodge their transfer deeds / requests /
complaints with the Registrars at following address:

M/s Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
(Unit: Punjab & Sind Bank)

A-40 Naraina Indl. Area, Phase-lI,
Near Batra Banquets,

New Delhi-110 028.

Phone : (011) 41410592 to 0594
Fax : (011) 41410591

E Mail : delhi@linkintime.co.in
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Ib 1 IR BT BT RATYAT Y&H BRAITAd, 21, Joig @i,
3 faeell — 110008 & @ B, T8l IARYRSD (U 3RVl
ferg / srqRret / Rieradl & A =g Fefafed oo
TR A Fhd B |

IR T,

Uerq ddl, 21, Ioig Wi, 3 faeell —110008

AT (011) 25782926, 25728930, 25812922

BT (011) 25781639, 25812922

-9t complianceofficer@psb.org.in

11. DARE Ta-ig

b 9 99 uefdl wWuReh ug dfedret e ST
2 3R IFHT Ul R @ B O 6 & Raure! ud
STHIAISH @I T[OTaegel SRS A &1 LA
T Rl B | I @ ureH @i ke, geratterd
BRI Tee IR, FAuSi-h SIRIH Jee g,
1€ vd aRw yedem @) fgieat § urelian fawga v
IRspa ofkal dRIfAf i f Fleor gamT qen wds
SRITRE! ERT SYATS AT 8, BT IR Bl & |
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The Bank has also established Shares Cell at Head
Office, 21-Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008 wherein
the shareholders can mail their requests / complaints
for resolution at the address given below:

Punjab & Sind Bank

Shares Cell,

21-Rajendra Place, 1st Floor, New Delhi-110 008.
Telephone : (011) 25782926, 25728930, 25812922
Fax : (011) 25781639, 25812922

E-mail : complianceofficer@psb.org.in

(The aforesaid e-mail ID is exclusively designated for investors'
complaints pursuant to Clause 47(F) of the listing agreement with
Stock Exchanges)

ANNUALREPORT

11. Corporate Governance

The Bank has adopted and follows such practices,
conventions and codes as would provide its
financial stakeholders including the depositors, a
high level of assurance on the quality of Corporate
Governance. The Bank has transparent ownership
structure, well-defined executive management
structure, satisfactory risk management practices,
transparency in appointment and functioning of the
Board and Senior Management and an elaborate
audit function, carried out both by its Inspection
Department and independent audit firms.

12. fi s 12. Financial Calendar
M ¥ 1 e, 2010 & 31 HE, 2011 Financial Year 1st April, 2010 to 31st
March, 2011
@Al (Qhel) Td A e RypiRer w Board Meeting for considering of
fraR—fawel o 8g Feus Hsat A Job 30.04.2011 Accounts and recommendation of | 30.04.2011
dividend.
ORI RSTd db BT Wrdl B ol Tiferd Submission of audited statement of
St et 10.05.2011 accounts to RBI. 10.05.2011
gl aifie 3MH Job @ fafr 16.06.2011 Date of the First Annual General Meeting | 16.06.2011
Ugel di¥e 3 96h b1 T9I 11 AM Time of the First Annual General Meeting 11 AM
Ugel dif¥d o9 d8d BT I+ Air Force Venue of the First Annual General Meeting | Air Force
Auditorium, Auditorium,
Subroto
Subroto
Park Park
. New Delhi-
New Delhi- 110010
110010 Jor
Tif¥e Rare Upto i pto
BT U9 18.032011 Posting of Annual Report 18.05.2011
g2} B 98 A Bl dRNG 02.06.2011 02.06.2011
to Book Closure dates to
16.06.2011 16.06.2011
ST B AT e B A AR 11.06.2011 Last Date for receipt of Proxy Forms 11.06.2011
up to 5PM up to 5PM
RICIED qNe IRT v B G9ig Probable date of dispatch of warrants
e ¥ 29.06.2011 for Dividend 29.06.2011
SIS T &) arRig 20.06.2011 Payment date - Dividend 29.06.2011

(e
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13. 31 914, 2011 BT IARMNRAT WEY
Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2011
9. faa=or ITERDT P G&AT IR gadl BT yfoerd

Sr. No. Description No. of Share Holders Shares % To Equity
1. VR WRAR (Ta<d)

Govt. of India (Promoters) ! 183056000 8207
2, T BS / JLI8TTS

Mutual Funds/UTI16 16 1020950 046
3. fo<ig d=end / §&

Financial Institutions / Banks 2 2392199 107
4. dr . 0 0 0.00

Insurance Companies
> [ . ¥ o 26 10482232 4.70

Foreign Institutional Investors
6 . / 971 5565672 2.50

Bodies Corporate
7. Afcha fardt

Resident Individuals 193980 19587458 8.78
8. RIECIIKIG o

Non Resident Indians 1685 739667 0.33
9. face wrake e o 0 o

Overseas Corporate Bodies
10. = / Trusts 19 27355 0.01
11. RRINISE T 243 184467 0.08

Clearing Members

El / Total 196967 223056000 100.00

14. 31 AT, 2011 BT IR gRBT BT Ao—aR faeRor
Distribution of Shareholders - Categorywise as on 31st March 2011
Hait / ARl B WS | Al BT RN | g IR/ | R (ifsa o) | Rl @ uRea
Category No. of Cases % of Cases Total Amount(Face % of Amount
Shares Value)

1—2500 187311 95.10% 10733547 107335470 4.81
2501 — 5000 5420 2.75% 1994340 19943400 0.90
5001 — 10000 2430 1.23% 1814747 18147470 0.81
10001 — 20000 997 0.51% 1368534 13685340 0.61
20001 — 30000 258 0.13% 646517 6465170 0.29
30001 — 40000 119 0.06% 417222 4172220 0.19
40001 — 50000 86 0.04% 406331 4063310 0.18
50001 — 100000 159 0.08% 1179442 11794420 0.53
100001 TR 2TferH 187 0.10% 204495320 2044953200 91.68
e AT 196967 100.00% 223056000 2230560000 100.00
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15. 31 HTE, 2011 P ITERSDT BT AP e ¥ @TAR) faawor
Geographical (State Wise) Distribution of Shareholders as at 31st March 2011
3./ | x/5¥ / State ATl / Cases IR / Shares MR B AT/ %
Sr.No (No. of Shares)
1. 3T Qe 7427 1006883 0.451
Andhra Pradesh
2. IR U 1 150 0.000
Arunachal Pradesh
3. 39 / ASSAM 704 62802 0.028
4. fd&R /BIHAR 1743 173856 0.078
5. faell / DELHI 18084 186010883 83.392
6. ORI / GUJARAT 38641 2742322 1.229
7. R / HARAYANA 6205 521744 0.234
8. | fowrae uaw 366 32494 0.015
HIMACHAL PRADESH
9. TR QUS IR 192 26230 0.012
JUMMU & KASHMIR
10. | SIRES / JHARKHAND 1380 123588 0.055
11 PHcd / KARNATAKA 8361 1024437 0.459
12. | @ /KERALA 1624 257577 09115
13. | weaU<¥ / MADHYA PRADESH 5128 506558 0.227
14. | A8RTE / MAHARASHTRA 43321 22917000 10.274
15. | AR / MANIPUR 16 1449 0.001
16. | =TT / MEGHALAYA 36 3250 0.001
17. | fIR¥ / MIZORAM 1 128 0.000
18. | ATTets / NAGALAND 13 662 0.000
19. | IsT/ORISSA 1028 89598 0.040
20. | USiE/PUNJAB 6581 1026931 0.460
21. | ISR/ RAJASTHAN 15540 1485930 0.666
22. | Affererg / TAMIL NADU 8479 1014959 0.455
23. | BgR1/ TRIPURA 17 2959 0.001
24. | SR U< /UTTAR PRADESH 8369 834443 0.374
25. | STRIEs / UTTARAKHAND 957 114199 0.051
26. | uf¥=w §Ter / WEST BENGAL 12748 1781306 0.799
27 | 39 /OTHERS 10005 1293662 0.580
%/ Total 196967 223056000 100.00
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16. WI® TaaTell # IR & W BT AT T IR da ((FTF 01.04.2010 § 31.03.2011)
Share Price, Volume of Shares Traded in Stock Exchanges (From 01.04.2010 to 31.03.2011)
e/ A D TS I Wi v fof. (§vas) /
Month it Sfeam far. (Q'H'Q'\T&L)/ Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE)
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
SwaH | _EAaH(E.) Href & 7= Swad | gEad (W) | |9kl @) A
@)/ | Lo (v) (m) | ‘Lowest | (cwm)
Highest Volume Traded Highest (Rs.) Volume
(Rs.) (Nos.) (Rs.) Traded (Nos.)
W’ 2010 146.70 126.20 63697112 149.70 126.20 28685130
DEC 2010
ST 2011 131.15 104.75 16945227 131.25 105.00 6715622
JAN 2011
BT 2011 112.00 96.60 5717952 110.90 95.00 1481499
FEB 2011
Iﬂﬁ' 2011 111.90 98.50 5517931 110.15 98.10 1724821
MAR 2011
HIARE T B oAt B CHRIEE] ¥ e  Auditors’ Certificate on Compliance of
S T T T Conditions of Corporate Governance
Yore Yo Ry §6 @ el '%g To : The Members of Punjab & Sind Bank

T GOl vos Ry I & ¥eie Yawsll i S
i TRTeoT 3T sfear forfiics o dfd Weih e
fafics & 91 gElag a3 Gadl R & e 49 H
fafafde euRe ey vt & 6T H§ d% gRT 31 A4,
2011 B T 9§ ¥ PrUNCS T Al ST
Rerfy & 5iar &1 21

PIOANC A% Hael AT BT TFUTAT BRAT HGeT B
TR B 1 AR S, BANS a1y Geel Sreadial ol
T GHRE B B 9% §RT UATs TS Hishamait
IR Pt d& AT off | I8 7 a5 ofEr el g iR
98 Jo B iy A=l & vy & gqrT afdwd 2
g9 Ul R qe aRH SMeRl dem 8 ey Ty
IETHRUT & IR TR YA B & [$ §b 1 SURRH
Thag PR ¥ faffde ke 7o dael qreadamil
BT T fvam 2 |

g0 OO Rd 8 fd IRRURG /fawe affy @
Al & AR, fdl 0 e @1 dIg Riera ua
e ¥ Mf¥® 3rafy & forv ifed e 21

BART I8 41 AP © b ST U &I AU §
P vy B Gemar & Ul I8 Pl AIArT e § SR
q 8 I8 I S PRIUTAD] B HaTeT H YaeT Bl F
Tq pTaqeler & fawr # seards g |

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance by Punjab & Sind Bank, for
the year ended on 31st March 2011, as stipulated
in Clause-49 of the Listing Agreement of the
Bank with Stock Exchanges. i.e. National Stock
Exchange of India Limited and Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
is the responsibility of management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, we certify
that the Bank has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no Investor grievance(s) is pending for a
period exceeding one month against the Bank as per
the record maintained by the Shareholders/Investors
Committee.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Bank.
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Bansal Sihna & Co.
Charted Accountants

(Rfder geer)
e

TH.HA. 82928
THhIARYA: 006184V
(Ravinder Khullar)
Partner

M. No.82928

FRN : 006184N

ol DT YIS e
TS TRATHR

For Alka & Sunil.
Chartered Accountants

(girer Tgw)
TR

TH. 7. 084119

THh3ARYA: 006739
(Sunil Gupta)
Partner

M. No. 084119
FRN :006739N

Pl goR™ FgT UUS TAIRGCH
TS TETHR

For Balram Chandra & Associates

Chartered Accountants

A TR
e
TH H.: 076058

THIARYA: 0061844
(Atul Mehrotra)
Partner

M. No. 076058
FRN : 02817C

Fd Sl TE. T YU HUA
TG AWTHR

For G.S.Goel & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(ST, TTRIe)
R

TH.A. 014428
TUHhARTA: 001415V
(G. S. Goel)
Partner

M. No. 014428
FRN : 001415N

201011t

Pl WA g wifen
TS AEHR

Bhatia & Bhatia
Chartered Accountants

(@R )

qreR

TH . 17572
THITRUA: 003202 U
(R. Bhatia)

Partner

M. No. 17572

FRN :003202N

Hd THALSH. YU Ul
TS AGTHR

For S.B.G. & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CI RIS ]))

EICEN

TH.A. 089415

TUHh3IRYA: 001818TA
(Shri Bhagwan Gupta )
Partner

M. No. 089415

FRN : 001818N
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ANNUALREPORT

The Board of Directors
Punjab & Sind Bank
New Delhi

Dear Sirs,
Re: Declaration under Clause 49(1)(D) 2010-11

It is to declare that all the Board Members and
Senior Management Personnel of the Bank have
affirmed their compliance of the Code of Conduct
for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2011
in accordance with clause 49 (I) (D) of the Listing
Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges.
The said Code of conduct has been posted on the
Bank’s website.

For Punjab & Sind Bank

Dated: 30.04.2011
Place: New Delhi

(P.K.Anand)
Executive Director
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fawr - g 2010—11 & forw A uw.3m. YA NHRU—H b

AGE PR B GRT 49 B AJUTeA ¥, 89 Tdg NI

g @wvad € fb g ad 2010-11 @ fad

faazoft qen Fw<) varg faavoft (FRfea) @ ddqer @ @

T BRI BT  SFDRI Ve e & 19IR:

| 59 o & oig favarg semet sifiepe A8t
2 1Al $IS v deg furm 81 T © seEr
TTH PIS IMG JAHT e T8 fhar a7 B

I 33w / fqavvr 9% & BRIGTIl & el Ud We
SfEHIv YRgd dRA & aoT I [IeME oar 9,
SIVGEPEIRCREIEDINECCG R

@ BRI TMSR Ud fIeasd & o gER, 99 & IR
d% gNT U BIS AHGER T8l fhy Y ST GRS
H fore 81, IR BIL Bl AAAT I Bl AR Afgar
@ faog Bl

T B9 R Ruifén 4 ddg snaRe Frizen &1 gor
TI@ WHR & 2 | 89 I8 W VIR od & &
UGSl BT Hodihe /ffder fhar & qom &
qRETe Ud Wy A Fdg HAal Ife BIs & 3rerar
ST EAR AMWSE H 8 Td 89§ §X bR B ol
Iy fhu & o7 yEIfad 8, & S € 41 2

T, B9 oGl UNIEThl Ol oRdT uNienm iy ar

e aN

fereaforRad & srard &RmaT 8

i. 9 ® SRE faim RufdT & ded § andR®
frRIoT SgeRe H Agayel uRadH

i g & SR T Al H He@yqel yRad qeim
P! Seera-g fARfteat & Aew / fewfor #
PR fear T B

i BN STFRRT § MY eEreT HadT fafdre arer
AT SH YU NAT fhefl HHaRT BT Hferad

H arEd AP Bl |
e A8 facelt @ & aT<)
feHid : 30.04.2011 HRIBN fevre
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CEO/CFO Certification
The Board of Directors
Punjab & Sind Bank
New Delhi

Dear Sirs,

Re: CEO/CFO Certification for the year 2010-11

Pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreements, we

hereby certify that:

(a) We have reviewed financial statements and the
cash flow statement for the year ended 31st
March 2011 and that to the best of our knowledge
and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair
view of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable
laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
no transactions entered into by the Bank during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of
the Bank’s code of conduct.

() We accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of
internal control systems of the Bank pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any,
of which we are aware and the steps we have taken
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit
committee:

(i) significantchanges ininternal control over financial
reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during
the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have
become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having
a significant role in the Bank’s internal control
system over financial reporting.

For Punjab & Sind Bank

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 30.04.2011

(P.K.Anand)
Executive Director
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31 AT, 2011 BT JoAst T3
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH, 2011
(000 BT BISHR)

(000's OMMITTED)

31.03.2011 &I 31.03.2010 &1 Rerfa
FTGA Reify & oER B AR
SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2011 AS ON 31.03.2010
2. /% 2. /T
Q:Gﬁ AT éuﬁrq/ CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
tjjﬁ/ Capital 1 4230560 3830560
aRfera A vd a1fdreiy / Reserves & Surplus 2 33803287 22325483
STRTRRIT / Deposits 3 597231938 491550856
SR / Borrowings 4 28858875 37010514
3 <A AT UTaeTe / Other liabilities & Provisions 5 21376752 11931375
Sirs / TOTAL 685501412 566648788
Rt / ASSETS
TS 3R yRAY Red 6 o sfawy 6 45798002 37882625
Cash & balances with Reserve Bank of India
dof o sfoeiy vd 9hT g 3y I R U g1 7 3166703 9670641
Balances with banks & money at call and short notice
f¥r97 / Investment 8 186436512 178868385
3137 / Advances 9 426378496 326391078
Rer e / Fixed Assets 10 8162491 5389069
o1=1 STRTAT / Other Assets 11 15559208 8446990
Sire / Total 685501412 566648788
MHRIP AV / Contingent Liabilities 12 82364269 58067255
Il & forg faa / Bills for Collection 9354076 7324394
Jeelg=g T AR / Significant Accounting Policies 17
Tt W Geferg fewforat / Notes on Accounts 18
ST 1 W 18 Tl BT AW 3T €/
Schedule 1 to 18 form an integral part of the accounts
B, A= FEff W g R 3 IgaR
Liid Wﬁq 006184 T Wﬁ‘v{ 0028171
gCerT LA U S A (R geer) (ot Aaa)
B.QH. TG A et g it EER AEER
T e W e s kg PR
tﬁwsn—qfr ﬁw {vs —
eSS _ THRIRTT 0032020 THRIRT006739T
SO, PR EAGCRICETI] =Y. R (eTR ) (@t 1)
Hoild Rig oo siardd 3FRold SRR SIS, 3RTST TH. . 17572 TH. 9. 084119
WIS HES T FaD P SN A TS P, P TEAS. TS @,
o et Rig o b, T A AT RS TGP
% fecel (e R ) o e )
feie 30.04.2011 TH. 9. 014428 TH. 7. 089415
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31 AT, 2011 Thl JATE IJd @b fAU sT1e1-=1fet IaTaT
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2011

Punjab & Sind Bank

(000 BI BISHR)
(000's OMMITTED)
31.03.2011 @I 31.03.2010 &I
T Iy T Y
AT YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
SCHEDULE 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
5 /3 5 /3
l. 3 /INCOME
191 / Interest earned 13 49325080 39341762
3T AT / Other income 14 4370855 4118072
Wirs / TOTAL 53695935 43459834
Il. <9 /EXPENDITURE
Y AT A1 191/ Interest expended 15 33720602 27502339
ufRerer @1d / Operating expenses 16 9840363 7181844
UIGeI 31K JMHRASG &/ Provisions and contingencies 4873239 3687634
Sirs / TOTAL 48434204 38371817
1. q{gﬁ/PROFIT/LOSS
@ /81 / Net Profit/Loss (=) forthe period 5261731 5088017
STﬂ'FﬁﬁW/@ﬁ( ) / Profit/Loss (-)broughtforward 8788515 5970866
eI : /Withdrawal from
A=Y IRIERIAT / General Reserve 10 332
/ TOTAL 14050256 11059215
IV. faffrarT @7 siaRer / APPROPRIATIONS (TRANSFER TO):
wifaferes smRfera et / Statutory Reserve 1320000 1500000
qgrﬁaw@rl%{ fafer (Fraen) / CapitalReserve[Investment] 146547 502581
AT STRI&RI / General Reserve 10510 0
ﬁ"%ﬁ Sferd et emT 36(i)(viil) & 3faia/ 166789 119071
Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii)
oAmTer : dieRIdesT / Proposed Dividend:PNCPS 135000 127397
ST / Equity 446112 0
@rTer fIaReT @)/ Dividend Distribution Tax 96516 21651
3 B AT T H @ R T/ 11728782 8788515
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet
E’I'E/TOTAL 14050256 11059215
ST / SignificantAccountingPolicies 17
TTal 9 Hdfdd fewforr / Notes on Accounts 18

AT 1 W 18 WAl BT A T © /

Schedule 1to 18 form an integral part of the accounts

P.K.Anand As per our Report of Even Date
: . For Bansal Sinha & Co. For Balram Chandra & Associates
Execg]}::c]t)(:::ecmr Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN 006184N FRN 002817C
A.Bhattacharya B.P.Kanungo A.K.Surana (Ravinder Khullar) (Atul Mehrotra)
K.M.Gangawat Karanpal Singh Sekhon Partner Partner
Chief General Manager M.No.082928 M.No.076058
P.S.Ghawri For Bhatia & Bhatia For Alka & Sunil
General Manager Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
J.S.Kochar K.S.Suchdeva H.P.Singh ](:{ghOO'S)ZOZN F(I;N 2087391)\1
Qs 3 : : .Bhatia unil Gupta,
Manyjit Singh Vijay Srivastava Amarjit Kochhar G.S.Arora M.No.17572 M.No.084119
Asstt.Gen.Manager Chief Manager For G.8.Goel & Co For 8.B.G. & Co.
A.PS.Teji V.K Mehrotra Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
o o FRN 001415N FRN 001818N
New Delhi (Gulab Singh Goel) (Shri Bhagwan Gupta)

Date: 30.04.2011

M.No 014428

M.No 089415
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(000 BT BrSHR)
(000's OMMITTED)
31.03.2011 @I 31.03.2010 &1 Ry

Rerfy & rgaR P AR
AS ON 31.03.2011 AS ON 31.03.2010

%. /% %. /%

T 1 — Yol / SCHEDULE 1-CAPITAL

wiferea goit / Authorised Capital

3fdadl R S/ Equity Share Capital
UP %. 10/— B 75,00,00,000 IR/
75,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each
I 2R YShl / Preference Share Capital
(@fr R e (G e)
(Perpetual Non-cumulative) (PNCPS)

Ud . 10,/ — B 225,00,00,000
225,00,00,000 shares of Rs.10/- each

forts, aiffiesT vd waw goit: /Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:

$a9<l ¥R Yol / Equity Share Capital

IAH %.10 /— B 22,30,56,000 (Uwer 9§ 18,30,56,000), [FRTH HerT
WER DI gikar § IAd .10/~ & 18,30,56,000 (ot ay
18,30,56,000) Afferd £

22,30,56,000 (Previous Year 18,30,56,000) shares of Rs.10/- each
[including 18,30,56,000 (Previous Year 18,30,56,000) shares of
Rs.10/- each held by Central Government]

IR ¥R Yoh / Preference Share Capital

@R IR ) (@A)

(Perpetual Non-cumulative) (PNCPS)

DU TRGR P 9IRal # TAF $.10 /— & 20,00,00,000 IR (et
¥ 20,00,00,000)

20,00,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) shares of Rs.10/- each
held by Central Government

Sirs / TOTAL [I+1]

7500000 7500000

22500000 22500000

30000000 30000000

2230560 1830560

2000000 2000000

4230560 3830560
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Punjab & Sind Bank ANNUAL REPORT

(000 ®T BISHN)
(000's OMMITTED)
31.03.2011 @I 31.03.2010 &I Rerfer

Rerfdr & JgaR T JTAR
AS ON 31.03.2011 AS ON 31.03.2010
9. /% %. /%
AT 2 — IRRT A vd 3Py /SCHEDULE-2 RESERVE &
SURPLUS
. wifafds 311’\’@1?[ fer / Statutory Reserves 4959406 3459406
31219 / opening Balance
99 & SR uRae / Addition during the year 1320000 1500000
S9—3AT— |/ SUB-TOTAL-l 6279406 4959406
IIl. dol arRferd A / Capital Reserves
F. YA STRfea Y eIl smRaai /
a. Revaluation Reserve (Fixed Assets):
3129IY / Opening Balance 4862384 5048725
Y & IR URTe / Add: Additions during the year 2803629 NIL
99 & SR Heladr / Less:Deductions during the year -126318 -186341
SI—ART— || % /SUB-TOTAL-ll.a 7539695 4862384
Q. goil aRfera [ (Faer) /b. Capital Reserve [Investments]
312191y / Opening Balance 2315997 1813416
Y & IR gRTE / Add: Addition during the year 146547 502581
SU—AFT— 11 @/ SUB-TOTAL-IL.b 2462544 2315997
. IR NAIF : / Share Premium :
31T 919 / Opening Balance 0 0
99 & IR gRae / Add: Addition during the year 4308200 0
rdstfae 99 @1 / Less: Public Issue Expenses -91810 0
SU—ART— 1l / SUB-TOTAL-III 4216390 0
IV. oG ToIT 31 IMRf&d HferT / Revenue & Other Reserves
P, AT JTRIET / a>.General Reserves
31219IY / Opening Balance 1078607 1078939
9§ & IR gRae / Add: Addition during the year 10510 0
Y & SR deldn / Less:Deduction during the year -10 -332
SY—IRT— IV %/ SUB-TOTAL-IV.a 1089107 1078607
9, Iorg RfErT fAfS : /b>. Revenue Reserve:
31219IY / Opening Balance 105700 105700
99 & SR uRae= / Add: Addition during the year 0 0
TSI IV ¥/ SUB-TOTAL-IV.b 105700 105700
1. fa9ry ST eRT 36(i) (v iii) & Sfd 1/
c>.Special Reserve u/s 36(i)(viii):
31219IY / Opening Balance 214874 95803
99 & SR URTE / Add: Addition during the year 166789 119071
ST—AT— IV T/SUB-TOTAL-IV.C 381663 214874
V. oM™ I WId § A9/ Balance in Profit & Loss Account 11728782 8788515
e ANT (1 to V) / TOTAL [l to V] 33803287 22325483
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2010-11-==

(000 BT BrSHR)
(000's
OMMITTED)
31.03.2010 &I
31.032011 B Refy & TR
Rerfy & rgaR AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
%. /% 5. /%
S 3 — ¥ IR,/ SCHEDULE 3 — DEPOSITS
A. 1. 907 ST/ Demand Deposits
i. d®i ¥ /From Banks 411169 527408
ii. @I ¥ /From others 34236763 31039594
Il. s=d d% ST IRRIT / Savings Bank Deposits 108387688 91513367
. afer ST/ Term Deposits
i. d®f | /From Banks 60676255 23196926

i. 31 ¥ /From others
S [1+11+111] / TOTAL [I+I1+111]
B. WRd ¥ TERI & SHRIERIT / Deposits of branches in India

393520063 345273561
597231938 491550856

597231938 491550856

Nﬂ?ﬁ'\’f 4 — SYR/SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
. ¥Rd ¥ SYR/Borrowings in India

i. YR RS & /Reserve Bank of India 0 0
i. 3y d&% /Other Banks 11989257 15989240
iii. 3y WA SR AMAEHRUT / Other institutions & agencies 1500693 5872274
fy, v ey ST fored (@rdreirs) / 1600000 1600000
Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI)
v, e el offEr R (@A) 2000000 2000000
Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares [PCPS]
vi. T 91 / Subordinated Debt 11100000 11100000
Il. 9Rd ¥ 91E} SUR / Borrowings outside India 668925 449000
Sire [I+11] / TOTAL [1+11] 28858875 37010514
IWiad Sirs (1) iR (1) § |fFford ufcnd SuR -/ 0 0
Secured borrowings Included in | & Il above
IR 5 — I IS 3R FraE
SCHEDULE - 5 OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
I. <¥ fd<1/Bills Payable 2768970 3590113
Il. IR Bty RN (ael) / Inter-office adjustments [net] 0 1609769
Ureyd &1/ Interest accrued 3701641 917069
IV. %ernfird @) <adr/ Deferred Tax Liability 1031077 575605
V. 319 (39 Uy AffAferd €) / Others (including provisions) 13875064 5238819
GﬁG/TOTAL 21376752 11931375
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(000 BT BISHR)

(000's

OMMITTED)

31.03.2010 &I

31.032011 B Refy & TR
RIfd & srgaR AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

%. /% . /%

L 6 — TP IR IRA Red 9o & ard sfody /
SCHEDULE 6 — CASH & BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

L T ¥ A%ar G faeeh et Aie afffea €) / 1354137 913143
Cash in hand [including foreign currency notes]

. wRa REd do # gfaeiy /Balances with Reserve Bank of India

i. =rel @@l ® /in Current Account 44443865 36969482
ii. @7 @l % /in Other Account 0 0
g [1+11] / TOTAL [I+11] 45798002 37882625

ITEA 7 — Fi # AT SR ART T U AN R W &/
SCHEDULE 7 — BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL
& SHORT NOTICE

. ¥9Rd #/In India
i. d@f § 29 : /Balance with banks

a) @] @i # /in Current Accounts 1047993 1091071
b) &g ST &WTdi # /in Other Deposit Accounts 0 5616216

ii. N TAT U YA IR/ Money at call & Short notice
a) d®f ¥/ with banks 0 1000000
b) &g wRemail ¥/ with other Institutions 0 0
S9—3T— | / SUB-TOTAL-I 1047993 7707287

Il. 9Rd & d18%/ OUTSIDE INDIA

i. =re @ral §/In Current Accounts 1286585 955217
ii. &g ST @i 7/ In Other Deposit Accounts 832125 1008137
iii. ART SfR 3cd YA W U €9/ Money at call & Short notice 0 0
IG—AT— 1l / SUB-TOTAL-I 2118710 1963354
wre [1+1]] / TOTAL [I+11] 3166703 9670641
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(000 BT BrSHR)
(000's
OMMITTED)
31.03.2010 &I
31.032011 B Refy & TR
Rerfy & rgaR AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
%. /% 5. /%
3T 8 — 9%/ SCHEDULE 8 — INVESTMENTS
. 9Rd ¥ 9997/ Investments in India in
i WRSRT yfoMfaar™* / Government Securities 162137522 152700525
ii. oy srgHIfad iR / Other approved securities 593628 1821578
iii. 2rg¥ / Shares 1116845 1030799
iv. fe§=R T 9ig¥ / Debentures & Bonds 10984327 13092340
V. ERIG SHIsdl 9T GYad SUSH Ud AT HeeIe
Subsidiaries, and/or Joint Ventures & Sponsored Institutions 6537 6537
vi. 31/ Others:
a) s v /T / afoed TS / SRS EITh
Commercial Paper/CD/Securitised Receipts/ RIDF 11373583 9927097
b) gremE. @ e, 31 g3t ws / Units of UTI, other MFs 224070 289509
SY—IT— 1/SUB-TOTAL-I 186436512 178868385
Il. ¥RA ¥ 9re} 997 / Investments outside India 0 0
Fet ART [1+1] / TOTAL [I+1] 186436512 178868385
el Hed / Gross Value 187012802 179866642
g BT T grgurd (—) / Provision for Depreciation [-] 576290 998257
fae a1/ Net Investments 186436512 178868385

“gIH B, 1350.56 BRI DI WRURT UM (3ifra Hea . 1315.45 drs) AfFferd & | sl a¥ I8 5. 1956.34
FRrs ol (3ifdhd Jea 5. 1980.36 TIS)

** Includes encumbered securities of Rs.1350.56 crore [Face Value Rs.1315.45 crore] previous year Rs.1956.34
crore [Face Value Rs.1980.36 crore]
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(000 BT BISHR)

(000's

OMMITTED)

31.03.2010 &I

31.032011 B Refy & TR

RIfd & srgaR AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

%. /% . /%

T 9 — AR/ SCHEDULE 9 — ADVANCES
A. i s By 7T qem ¥AY Y 3 /Bills purchased & discounted 5892040 6231908
il Jopd SUR, AfRfdEY &R AT W ufidy SuR

Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 115934630 86215556
iii. 1Y =21 / Term Loans 304551826 233943614
St / TOTAL 426378496 326391078
i ~ ~
ooy it st (neuosadvamssaquimiBook Dby 275467816 222850883
i. wferferat 1
if\gm Bank/ Govi?mﬂ;r?ggarantees 27232258 13891089
ii. IR ST/ Unsecured 120678422 89640096
Sirg / TOTAL 426378496 326391078
C. ¥Rd ¥ 31/ ADVANCES IN INDIA
i grrfiedr &5 / Priority Sector 131410168 106919474
ii. e &9 / Public Sector 119607720 81203499
iii. ¥ /Banks 12002199 1061155
iV. 317 /Others 163358409 137206950
St / TOTAL 426378496 326391078
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Punjab & Sind Bank

(000 BT BISHR)
(000's
OMMITTED)
31.03.2010 I
31032011 B Rerfy & AR
Rorfdr & srgar AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
% /3 9./
atﬂ'qsﬁ 10 — it 3R / SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS
IR} / Premises
IR &1 Fed (31T ) / Cost [Opening Balance] 277595 277211
%;v%ﬁ;tii <RTM @ # 9Rae / Appreciation in cost on account of 5375233 5375233
SY—ART / SUB-TOTAL 5652828 5652444
99 & SR gRae= / Additions during the year
IR<fIH T U/ Original Cost 19410 384
YT @NTd U/ Revaluation Cost 7666013 0
99 & QR deladi / Deductions during the year on
IRAI® T U/ Original Cost -10972 0
Y @NTd U/ Revaluation Cost -5375233 0
geTi—arerad fasie @I ez / Less Depreciation to date on
IRAfAd T UR / Original Cost -129494 -131668
Y @NTd U/ Revaluation Cost -126318 -512849
Wr$ 1/ TOTAL | 7696234 5008311
Il o el eRRaat (599 wfer iR Jear afferd ) /
Other Fixed Assets (including Furniture & Fixtures)
e (371 2) / Cost [Opening Balance] 1601960 1564068
¥ & IR gRae / Additions during the year 234006 144529
Y & IR delcdl / Deductions during the year -50553 -106637
3Ed- w4 / Depreciation to date -1319156 -1221202
s 1/ TOTALII 466257 380758
el SIS (I+1l) / TOTAL (I+11) 8162491 5389069
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(000 BT BISHR)
(000's
OMMITTED)
31.03.2010 &I
31.032011 B Refy & TR
Rerfer & srgamr AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
%. /% %. /%
YA 11 — 39 oNf¥adi / SCHEDULE 11 — OTHER ASSETS
I 3foR Frafery wwmE@NH (IE) / Inter-office adjustments [net] 152540 0
Il greyd =7t/ Interest accrued 3056760 2946633
M. oiftm w0 & wed,/ A1 R BT T AR 2807211 3420412
Tax paid in advance/ Tax deducted at source
IV. orge amafl 3R e / Stationery & Stamps 22164 26935
V. i 1 wigfe # ura @ g A daand e 0 0
Non Banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
VL. 3=1 / Others 9520533 2053010
Sirg / TOTAL 15559208 8446990
12 — 3MHRA® ITAN/SCHEDULE 12 — CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES
L Jo favg W <9 R &0 & w0 § Wiar =€ foar w2 109012 79941
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts
Il sfera: ued 9w & forg <udn / Liability for partly paid investments 0 0
M. AT AT fae=ht fafe %I-I(?N.Idﬂl' @ forg < 56905354 39075669
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts
IV. eredi & 9k & & T gRwfRE
Guarantees given on behalf of Constituents
%) IR H /a>.In India 15669079 10796784
@) 9Rd & 918/ b>.Outside India 0 0
V- rpfe, gt qu o amaT o 9680824 8122556
Acceptances, Endorsements and other obligations
VI. g w2, e forg d@ snafee wu 9 Saverl @ 0 5
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable
82364269 58067255

Sire / TOTAL
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(000 ®T BISHN)

(000's

OMMITTED)

31.032011 @1 31.03.2010 &I
T a9 RGISCL

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2010 31.03.2010

9. /% 3. /%
I 13 — 3R =T/ SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED
I et /afist R ffderer /e / Interest/discount on advances/ bills 36057108 27537039
Il f3dei 9= eI/ Income on investments 12785588 10950757
. e Rod §6 & iRt ok o1 omer I ol w— e
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter-bank 163735 661289
funds
V. a1 / Others 318649 192677
S/ TOTAL 49325080 39341762
STW 14 — 39 3/ SCHEDULE 14 —-OTHER INCOME
I e, fafma iR gaell / Commission, exchange and brokerage 640613 541262
. et & fawa w @™ (FE) / Profit on sale of Investments [net] 751621 1090561
1. et
S:fitﬂj: si?eT of land, jilm :idirle(?fgsets [net] 1092 788
IV. fafmr oF—<9 W= @™ () / Profit on exchange transactions [net] 460887 376528
V. fafae sma /Miscellaneous Income 2390324 1922592
VI. gijeee IR @Il ¥ 3icRer / Transfer from Revaluation Reserve Account 126318 186341
Sr$ / TOTAL 4370855 4118072
I 15 — Sufer ATl / SCHEDULE 15 -INTEREST EXPENDED
I SWRIRMT W =791 / Interest on deposits 31222645 25676923
. omedte Rord 8/ 3¢ 4 SuN oY @for . 944435 519427
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/inter-bank borrowings
M. a1/ Others 1553522 1305989
Gﬁ'@/TOTAL 33720602 27502339




Punjab & Sind Bank - ANNUAL REPORT
(000 BT BISHR)
(000's
OMMITTED)
31.032011 @I 31.03.2010 &I
|qAT qY |AT q
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2010 31.03.2010
9. /% 9. /%
ST 16 — URETer =9 / SCHEDULE 16 ~OPERATING EXPENSES
I HHATRAT PI TAH sﬁ? PIGRIE 558518 5006426
Payments to and provisions for employees
Il fo_mn, &R 3R 9T/ Rent, taxes and lighting 423412 374908
. ggur vg og= Af / Printing and stationery 77993 68432
V. fasmue iR waR / Advertisement & publicity 37950 5365
V. §& @ 9wl W g8 / Depreciation on Bank's property 278454 306841
VI.  fgerel o1 3o, Wi 3R @ / Directors' fees, allowances and expenses 3079 2202
VI oRgr oierapt @1 BT @R 2 (S0 9ET ol TRIETdhl @) B 3R
27 wiie )/ 68036 58638
Auditors' fees and expenses (including branch auditors' fee &
expenses)
VIIl.  f3fy yvR /Law Charges 97630 78678
IX. g% @d, dR 3R Tellwi Nfe / Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 63908 61151
X. ¥ iR 371ReTUT / Repairs & maintenance 94945 88734
XI.  §m/Insurance 490913 369457
Xll.  3=1 =g / Other expenditure 645525 471012
9840363 7181844

Sire / TOTAL
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STA—17
WG orT Afadi

1.

qaHE

Tl AR

21.

22

23

24

3.

fo<i fderoll @1 o Er Suay SR R UiasRis
ANTA WORT T8 3rge W | fhar war '@
Td W wU 9 Wiad odl g, deen
fafr it em, 1949 @ ofavia FuiRa wifafes
JMMILIHARN, THI—F7T R MR Rad 6 gr
SR aRu=it vd fyenfaden qor wufat grr sriergfod
GT AIFDT (ofaT AruEs)) AT, 2006 YRA # T
JERT H AR 3R IHE SRIGA B AER W
TR v o fopar T €

o ga1 =<

el gatell arell wova Hifgad onRaal qorm Saarei
BT AR B0 H aRadd e -7 @ faAlD bl
] fafrg <=1 W far 8, e wRd faqeh
fafma el dw) wers @R iftRIfod famar
oT | gAd AM—2I &) TN AM—2I @I | Bl
TS B

gor faeeh ga1 |k @ |k @ [y @1 wafaa
faffr <R @ orgaR far war 21 U |l # o
AT BN B FI0FT BSIE & §RT &l T8 &9J TR el
hels @ feen—frde dem e 11 & 0T 38 @
UIgETE @ SR B Y B |

faeel fafmR oF—<9 9 94T oy vd =g w&l
B PRER & o A fafFa <=1 w aRafda fear
T T |

Wl JeoiehT AT Y MRl R 3MhRADh I,
faseh ga1 TR wd A uF B qAinT hels §
RT aiffes FaRor &1 &=l &1 9N &) W =
g e TR & oy e a1 wgfiave & w5
JHAID R WR oRaag fHar 11 2|

forarer

31 fow & H&fd affevor don qeried & wRd

3.2

‘oo

Rod d% g1 FeiRa fadweiia amdel @& oy
fopar war & Sife W Rod 96 g1 fRw wg
TEHROT / fen—fde & ey 2|

T faer T &1 e 9 aeffed far
g O URuddar db waer el & fou Suerer
T AR B AT Sifd IRAA Red da6 @
feer—feel & ofgwy §1 7 Al @l @ Sfld
el &1 yadiaeer fifed B: aeffaxel @ sy

fopar Tar 2

2010-1

ANNUALREPORT

SCHEDULE-17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

GENERAL

BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.2

2.3

24

3.2

The financial statements have been prepared
and presented under historical cost convention
on accrual basis of accounting unless otherwise
stated and comply with Generally accepted
accounting principles, statutory requirements
prescribed under Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank
of India from time to time and notified accounting
standards by companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 to the extent applicable and current
practices in Banking Industry in India.

Foreign Exchange Transactions

All the Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies are translated in Indian rupees at the
exchange rates prevailing at the Balance Sheet
date as notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers
Association of India (FEDAI). The resultant
gain / loss is accounted for in the Profit & Loss
account.

The outstanding foreign exchange contracts are
stated atthe prevailing exchange rate on the date
of commitment. Profit or loss on such contracts
is accounted for as per rates advised by FEDAI
and in accordance with FEDAI guidelines and
provisions of para 38 of AS-11.

Items of Income and expenditure relating to
foreign exchange transactions are recorded at
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions.

Contingent liabilities on account of acceptances,
endorsements and other obligations including
guarantees & letter of credits in foreign currencies
are valued as per rates published by FEDAI except
Bills for Collection which are accounted for at the
notional rates at the time of lodgment.

Investments

Classification and valuation of investments are
made in accordance with the prudential norms
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India read with
clarifications / directions given by RBI.

The entire investment portfolio is classified into
three categories, viz, Held to Maturity, Available
for Sale and Held for Trading in line with the
guidelines / directions of Reserve Bank of India.
Disclosure of the investments under the three
categories mentioned above is made under six
classifications viz.,
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i, ERHN Hfeferr

ii. oy rgHIfea wfcnyfer

iii. 2, a7Er

iv. fed=t

V. HEE SHIgAl WYh SUHH Il

vi. 3]

AR BT SR

i. U e g 9% aRugadr a& @ &1 geraT
@Al & B “uRudadr 9@ G B wU H
i faam Tar 2|

i, U e g ERied @ 9N 9 90 AT @
NidR Agifoe w9 9 g7 famg & forg <@ =
‘TR & foy @ & wu # @ffea fear
T R

iii. VA e S S < St § affed e B
g & fore Suater & wu # avffed faar T
2

iv. fraet 1 w¥ed g S dAF Sl # affed
frar STaT B | US 9 W e ot 7 ufonfoat @
SARVT A §1S B IFFHGT A a9 § Ud IR
T ST 2 | SfaRoT B1 fARr PI STEIEvr aArTd
A PH HF /TR /INR I TR FARd
T T © AT §H UBR B AR W A F
R qUIIdT wrag fhar T 7 IR afonfodi &
3ifrd gt # dergaR uRad far 2|

gfergferat R gRudaar d& @+ 8 &SI

NI Hed WR o AT | A AnTa qed sifda

qd 9 fe 2 a1 Wifem wa: aRuaadr @

Iy @y & Wiox gReme ¥ W uRenee @l

FIGA—13 7 |1 H e wR e ¥ & s

AT AT 2| 8 AN Hod AfdeM oI 9 B

2, g8l SR aYel AT 9 B & BRYT 349 37T Bl

eI form AT 8 | WERd Sh1sdl TAT WYh SUDH

% e & e ¥ eremfl AR W o i @ forg

TS I TG AT fordm T € |

q&®H Rpu—ar fBar Tar & a1 89 /gfg &l

SUN—aR YoIeh {1 T & | g gl DI ATHA T8l

forar T € Sefs uds Soft § gg 2 &1 wraw

fopar Tar 2|

IR B IEI T AP BT Hodidhd IR oo

R BT T 2 UG a9 O Yg JIB™ Pl

T AT § qA Y gfg, AR BIg B, Bl Wi

&l fbar w7 |

3.3

34

3.5

3.6

2010-1

i. Government Securities

ANNUALREPORT

ii. Other approved securities

ii. Shares

iv. Debentures

v. Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures and
vi. Others

Basis of Classification:

i. Investments that the Bank intends to
hold till maturity are classified as Held to
Maturity.

ii. Investments that are held principally
for resale within 90 Days from the date
of purchase are classified as Held for
Trading.

ii. Investments which are not classified in the
above two categories, are classified as
Available for Sale.

iv. An investment is classified under the above
three categories at the time of its purchase.
Shifting of securities from one category to
another is done with the approval of the Board
normally once in a year. Shifting is effected
at the lower of acquisition cost / book value /
market value on the date of transfer and the
depreciation, if any, on such shifting is fully
provided for and the book value of securities
is changed accordingly.

Securities under ‘Held to Maturity’ are stated at
acquisition costs unless such costs are higher
than the face value, in which case the premium is
amortized over the remaining period of maturity.
Such amortization is shown under “Income on
Investments— Schedule 13 item Il. In case, the cost
is less than the redemption value, the difference
being the unrealized gain, is ignored. Any
diminution in value of investments in subsidiaries
and joint venture, other than temporary in nature,
is provided for each investment individually

Securities under 'Available for sale’ are valued
scrip wise and depreciation/ appreciation is
segregated category wise. While net appreciation
is ignored, net depreciation under each category
is provided for.

Securities under 'Held for Trading' are valued at
market price and the net depreciation under each
category is provided for and the net appreciation,
if any, is ignored.
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3.7 Cost of investment is based on the weighted
average cost method category wise.

3.8 The 'market value' for the purpose of valuation of
investments included in the 'Available for Sale'
and 'Held for Trading' categories is the market
price of the scrip as available from the trades/
quotes on the stock exchanges, price list of RBI,
prices declared by Primary Dealers Association
of India (PDAI) jointly with the Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of
India (FIMMDA).

In respect of unquoted securities, the procedure
adopted is as below:

a. Government of India Securities: At rates put out
by FIMMDA/PDAI

b. State Government Loans, Other approved
Securities, Preference Shares, Debentures and
PSU Bonds: On yield to maturity (YTM) basis at
the rate prescribed by FIMMDA/ PDAI with such
mark ups as laid down by RBI or FIMMDA/PDAI

c. Equity Shares : At break-up value based on the
latest Balance Sheet, which are not older than
one year on the date of valuation. In cases where
latest Balance Sheets are not available, the shares
are valued at Re.1 per company

d. Mutual Fund Units: At re-purchase price or Net
Assets Value

e. Treasury Bills, Commercial Papers, Certificate of
Deposits, Recapitalization Bonds, Subsidiaries,
Joint Ventures and Sponsored Institutions: At
carrying cost.

3.9 In determining acquisition cost of investments:

a. Incentive received on subscription is deducted
from the cost of securities;

b. Brokerage/commission/ stamp duty paid in
connection with acquisition of securities are
treated as revenue expenditure;

c. Broken period interest, if any, paid on acquisition
of investment is debited to profit & loss account.
Broken period interest received on sale of
securities is recognized as Interest Income.

3.10 Profit/ Loss on sale of investments is taken to profit
and loss account. However, in case of profit on
sale of investments in 'Held to Maturity' category,
an equivalent amount of profit is appropriated to
Capital Reserve.

3.11 Non Performing Investments : In respect of Non-
Performing Securities, income is not recognized and
appropriate provision is made for depreciation in the
value of such securities as per Reserve Bank of India
guidelines.
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Advances

4.1 Advances are classified into "Performing" and
"Non-performing" assets and provisions are made
as per the prudential norms prescribed by the

Reserve Bank of India. However, the Bank has

<y SR & fory SeaR araw by 2 made higher provisions for Sub-standard and
Doubtful categories as follows:
sRdar TR Rerd feiep faei® Category Provisioning Provisioning Revised
P oo | b g1 FRIRT | 31122010 | 31.03.2011 BT of Asset Norms as Norms Provisioning
urgaTEE rE | a9 gRT T prescribed by followed norms for
e g INE IR %_g,' RBI by the the quarter
T YT T Bank up to ending
frm TG 31.12.2010 | 31.03.2011
re onwards
JIHFD | 10% (STET ghrIT | 35% 20% Sub- 10% (where 35% 20%
fer 9| I | e | Standard | value of security | irrespective | irrespective
BT 10% Heer Heer is greater of value of of value of
ﬁ than 10% of security security
o the amount (w.e.f.
20% \_J'ET B a‘j < i
BT q qHTT outstanding) | 31.03.2008)
<7 BT 10% 20% (where
a5 ) value of security
is up to 10%
of the amount
outstanding)
wferg-| ST RO N | STHECT ROT | STHEdT SRT Doubtful-I | 20% on Secured 65% on 30% on
20% R 65% R 30% 100% on Secured Secured
IR—SEd 07 | AR—SATA | RS Unsecured 100% on 100% on
TR 100% | FEOT X 100% | FOT TR 100% Unsecured | Unsecured
ERIED (w.e.f.
31.(53.2007 il 31.03.2007)
RICD)]
el ST T W | 100% Ufef | S For Doubtful-Il | 30% on Secured 100% 50% on
30% o JA B W 50% 100% on irrespective Secured
AR o | AT AR | o) Unsecured of value of 100% on
TR 100% (e | o W 100: security | Unsecured
? ‘ (w.e.f.
31-05’,3%)7 Al 31.03.2007)
ARl | 100% HRMRT | 100% HRALRT | 100% SRR Doubtful- 100% 100% 100%
TR | DS A | g W IS | HA A IS Il irrespective of | irrespective | irrespective
ERl Haer TR e T8 value of security | of value of | of value of
security security

T T R B AE gat W A g T g
(3rer1i] fa=Tia 01.01.2011 IT §HS d1& SIl @I YAUIG o7
H SO SR g THOT @ Rerfy @R @il | qenfy,
aorHE T @l § Ugel W fhy U uraemEi B ®H /
yTafd &l faar S |

42 M @ IRAIET gg @ W afia fear T g
TqAT AT IRAT W UG / Theiiah! 92 @Rl
B MR W fHar a7 8| NSNS, /S
. | U Tl Bl SHd AN / dhdl wY A
92 W ST db 39 UhR & AAE § 9 &9 Fa81
T w7 2| Safes vde @rdl # o1ifre avgelt @r
FfEt 9 "gerr T 2

e JARE TR FTaET fhar T | 9o S IR
Rod d% & fRenfde & ogar e iyl qen
e 9Ny & i < T 2 |

4.3

The revised provisioning norms will have prospective
effect on the fresh slippage (i.e. Accounts which slip
into NPA category on or after 01.01.2011) and further
deterioration in the existing NPA's. However, the
provisions already made in any existing NPA account
will not be reduced/ reversed.
4.2 Provisions for Restructured/ Rescheduled
Advances are made as per RBI guidelines.
Advances are stated net of de-recognized
interest and provisions/ technical write off made
in respect of non-performing advances. Claims
received from DICGC, CGTMSE, and ECGC are
not reduced from such advances till adjusted/
technically written-off whereas part recovery in all
NPA Accounts is reduced from advances.
Provisions on standard advances are made
and are included under ‘Other Liabilities and
Provisions’ as per RBI guidelines.
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5 Floating Provisions

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the bank
has an approved policy for creation and utilization
of floating provisions separately for advances and
investments. The quantum of floating provisions
to be created would be assessed, at, the end of
each financial year. The floating provisions would
be utilized only for contingencies under extra
ordinary circumstances specified in the policy with
prior permission of Reserve Bank of India.

ANNUALREPORT

6. Fixed Assets

6.1 Premises and other Fixed Assets are stated at
historical cost/revalued amount. In respect of
premises, where segregation is not possible
between land and superstructure, are considered
in the value of superstructure.

6.2 Premises taken on perpetual lease are considered
as freehold premises and are not amortized.

7. Depreciation on Fixed Assets
7.1 Depreciation is provided for on -

7.1.1Computers at 33.33%, on straight-line method;
additions are depreciated for the full year
irrespective of the date of addition as per RBI
guidelines.

7.1.2 Other Fixed assets on written down value
method at the rates prescribed by the Income
Tax Act 1961; additions effected before 30th
September are depreciated for full year and
additions effected thereafter are depreciated
for half year.

7.1.3 Cost of premises is taken composite, wherever it
is not possible to segregate the cost of land from
the cost of the superstructure.

7.2 No depreciation is provided on assets sold/
disposed of during the year.

7.3 Amount equivalent to depreciation attributable to
revalued portion of the assets is transferred from
Revaluation Reserve Account to the Profit & Loss
Account.

8. Revenue Recognition

8.1 Income and expenditure are accounted for on
accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

8.2 Income on non-performing assets is recognized on
realization basis in accordance with the prudential
norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.

8.3 Partial recovery in non-performing assets is
appropriated first towards principal and thereafter
towards interest.

8.4 Income on guarantees and letters of credit issued,
Locker rent, income from merchant banking
transactions, money transfer services, dividend
on shares, Interest on refund of income tax,
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commission on credit card, interest on overdue
bills, processing fee, Government business
including distribution of pension and income from
units of mutual fund products. Income from ATM
operations are accounted for on receipt basis.
Rebate on compromised accounts is accounted
for at the time of full and final adjustment of the
account.

Interest on overdue Term Deposits is provided
at the rate of interest applicable to Savings Bank
Deposits.

Liability in respect of incremental lease rent on
renewal of lease agreement is accounted for at
the time of renewal of the lease.

Bond Issue Expenses incurred in connection with
raising Tier-Il Capital are treated as Deferred
Revenue Expenditure to be written off over a
period of five years.

Share Issue Expenses are adjusted against the
Share Premium Account

ANNUALREPORT

Staff Retirement Benefits

Annual contribution to Gratuity Fund, Pension
Fund and Leave Encashment Fund are provided
for on the basis of an actuarial valuation.

Transitional liability relating to Pension Fund and
Sick Leave determined as per actuarial valuation is
written off over a period of five years commencing
from 2007-08 in terms of Revised Accounting
Standard 15 (AS-15) as against remaining seven
years out of ten years as approved by Reserve
Bank of India vide its letter no. DBOD.BP.No.
271/21.01.002/2005-06 dated 23.08.2005.

The additional liability on account of re-opening of
pension option for existing employees who had not
opted for pension earlier as well as amendment
in the ‘Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972’ enhancing
the gratuity limit to Rs.10 lacs as per Actuarial
Valuation is amortized over a period of five years
commencing from the FY 2010-11 in terms of RBI
Circular DBOD No.BP.BC.80/ 21.04.018/2010-
11 dated February 9, 2011. The unamortized
expenditure carried forward does not include any
amount relating to separated!/ retired employees.

The Employees joining on or after 01.04.2010 are
being covered under the New Pension Scheme.

Taxes on Income

10.1 Current Income Tax is measured at the amount

expected to be paid considering the applicable tax
rates and favorable judicial pronouncement/ legal
opinions.

10.2 In accordance with AS-22 Deferred Tax comprising

of tax effect of timing differences between taxable
and accountingincome for the period, is recognized
keeping in view the consideration of prudence in
respect of Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities.
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SCHEDULE 18

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1
1.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

2.2

Balancing of Books and Reconciliation.

In certain Branches, the balancing / reconciliation
of control accounts with subsidiary ledgers is in
progress.

Initial matching of debit and credit outstanding
entries in various heads of accounts included in
Inter Office Adjustments(including old outstanding
entries) has been done up to 28.02.2011 and
reconciliation is in progress.

Reconciliation of accounts with banks, NOSTRO,
Drafts / TT payable, Dividend Warrants paid
| payable, Debit Note Receivable/ Payable,
NEFT/RTGS (Suspense) etc. is in progress.
Provisions have been made as per RBI norms.
In the opinion of the management, the impact
of the above para 1.1 to 1.3, if any, on the Profit
& Loss Account and Balance Sheet though not
quantifiable, will not be material.

In terms of Reserve Bank of India guidelines,
segregation of Debitand Credit entries in Inter Branch
Accounts pertaining to the period up to 30.09.2010
and remaining outstanding as on 31.03.2011 has
been done which has resulted in either net debit in
some heads or net credit in other heads. Provision is
made in respect of Net Debit entries outstanding for
the period exceeding six months.

Aggregate net credit position in respect of un-
reconciled NOSTRO Accounts relating to the
period up to 31st March 1996 amounting to Rs
3.22 crore (previous year Rs 3.20 crore) has been
transferred to Blocked Nostro Sundry Creditors
Account out of which Rs.1.77 crore for period prior
to 14.11.1989 is being carried at old book value.
Un-reconciled credit entries for the period after 1st
April 1996 remaining outstanding for more than 3
years amounting to Rs 2.89 crore (previous year
Rs. 2.63 crore) have been segregated and kept in
Blocked Unclaimed Nostro New Account.

Revaluation of properties

Legal formalities are yet to be completed in
respect of five Bank’s properties having original
cost of Rs.3.88 crore (Previous year 6 properties
costing Rs.4.09 crore).

During the year, Bank has revalued its premises on
31.03.2011 at Rs. 782.33 crore against cost of Rs.
29.29 crore (WDV of Rs. 15.73 crore) on the basis
of valuation made by an independent qualified
external valuer. Consequently, an incremental
amount of Rs. 766.60 crore has been debited
to Fixed Assets and correspondingly credited to
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Revaluation Reserve. The appreciation on account
of Revaluation carried out on 31.03.2008 (present
outstanding amounting to Rs. 537.52 crore) has
been reversed during the year.

ANNUALREPORT

3. o 3. Capital
qaqE 99 & SR, §b w10/— U IR B 4 During the current Year, Bank has come out with
RIS SFaS] RN s IR—GRmTg g qei\\mgsﬂ an Initial Public Offering_ of 4 crore Equity Shares
Ffaweclor @1 © 120/ 90 IR S T L ot & QI8 biddors & Ro 14
b H'qu’qwaw.:ﬂ N BT/ per share for retail individual bidders & eligible
BN Hed W AR ATASIHD I ofrd employees. Accordingly, the Equity Share Capital
2| TIER, §% @1 g9 IR Yol 7 w. 40 TR of the Bank has increased by Rs.40 crore to
A . 22305 BRI B g g3 SR TR Wftem # Rs.223.05 crore and Share Premium has been
. 43082 RIS ST &Y T do & or@r Ny B credited by Rs.430.82 crore. The Public Issue
i ' i expenses of Rs.9.18 crore have been adjusted
IR, . 9.18 PRI & AAGITDH (R T BT U
RN j againstthe Share Premium receivedin accordance
AR WA A fbar T 2 with the Accounting Policy of the Bank.
(@ et #) (Rupees. in crore)
0 | amx T AR (%)(él'@l?'f—ﬂ 11.94% | 11.74% (i) |CRAR (%) (Basel-l) 11.94% | 11.74%
(i) |y amR T aR— fIvt tlﬁTyﬁ (%) 7.70% | 6.89% (i) g,BRAF{I -I)Tier | capital (%) 7.70% 6.89%
asel-
(aRrei—1)
(i) [<f o ¢ aR—feam 1| go(%)| 4-24% | 4.85% (il (CBRARl ; Tier Il capital (%)| 4.24% | 4.85%
(@Rrer—1) aset
(V) |30 aR v aIR (%) (@RTei—Il) | 12:94% | 13.10% (iv) |CRAR (%) (Basel-Il) 12.94% | 13.10%
V) |1 aR T R—femR Iq’\Gﬁ (%) 8.35% | 7.68% (v) (CBRARl ”-) Tier | capital (%)| 8.35% 7.68%
asel-
(afret-1n)
V) [« o T eR—femR—Il uoh| 4.59% | 5.42% (vi) [CRAR - Tier Il capital (%)| 4.59% | 5.42%
(%) (aﬁ_'a ”) (Basel-Il)
(Vi) | g wTRER AT IaReRar @y | 82.07% | 100% (vii) | Percentage of the shareholding | 82.07% | 100%
uferererar of the Government of India
(Vi) | grgdTSias @ oty & o wfdr| 160.00 | 160.00 (viii) | Amount raised by issue of IPDI| 160.00 | 160.00
(iX) | 3r= Ex 1) forRaa & ure wfdr I Nl (ix) |Amount raised by issue of Nil Nil
Upper Tier Il Instruments
(*) | fezR—I1 o gof @ aicefa arfofe | 1110.00 | 1110.00 (x) |Amount of subordinated debt| 1110.00 | 1110.00
Yor sEor Iy raised as Tier Il capital
(Xi) | g9 @ fear—I1 & forg ur wrfdy | 1049.00 | 1066.00 (xi) | Out of which eligible for Tier Il | 1049.00 | 1066.00
4. foaw 4. Investments
41 o @1 T 4.1 Value of Investments
(T dISl H) (Rupees. in crore)
q’é 2010.11 2009.10 Items 2010-11 2009-10
MO | et &7 TGhaT oo (1) | (i) | Gross Value of Investments
(@) 9RT | 18701.28 | 17986.66 (@) | In India 18701.28 | 17986.66
(@) R Jq TR = = (b) | Outside India Nil Nil
(if) qougd &g Wau™ (ii) | Provisions for
i R Depreciation (including
( ) provision for NPA)
() R 3 5762 | 99.82 (a) | In India 5762 | 99.82
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(@) TR | T = o= (b) | Outside India Nil Nil
(iil) | foyremt o1 315 Hou (iii) | Net Value of Investments
(®) R # 18643.66 | 17886.84 (a) | In India 18643.66 | 17886.84
(@) MRT I e =T =T (b) | Outside India Nil Nil
@) | e & BT @ UIguEE (2) |Movement  of  provision
radGRAREL L e ioverde depreietion
'\‘I‘%ﬁ) provision for NPAs)
O |srer 21 9982 | 29.00 (i) | Opening balance 99.82 | 29.00
W | - o @ R m 449 2 (i) |Add:  Provisions made| 34.49 74.21
AMEICCIN] during the year
(W) Jerer - qf & <N e | 7669 | 3.39 (ii) | Less: Write-off/ write-back | 76.69 | 3.39
ﬁ’T’ el Pl E‘? QT of excess provisions during
ST/ GARTh T the year
) | 9y 57.62 99.82 (v) | Closing balance 57.62 99.82

4.2 Repo / Reverse Repo Transactions

421 Repo |/ Reverse Repo Transactions
(Government Securities)

(% ®=Isl H) / (Rupees in crore)

faaxo / Particulars R[ATH IHTT | BT THRIT | T IRIT THRAT| 377 Y 31.03.2011
Minimum Maximum Daily Average Balance as on
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding 31.03.2011
g TRIE B g a4 TS Flﬁlﬂj%l'&'f/ 500.00 1300.00 688.51 I/ Nil
Securities sold under Repos
RE yforafda @ sfarfa @ 8 Flﬁ"‘ﬂ%rﬂ'f/ 300.00 1100.00 500.00 I/ Nil
Securities purchased under Reverse Repos

422 7 @A /T faafda e gfafeai (@a w=or
wfergfRra)

4.2.2 Repo / Reverse Repo Transactions (Corporate
Debt Securities)

(& ®Isl H) / (Rupees in crore)

fdaxur / Particulars S[ATH IHTT | BT IHRIT| < SfRIT THRAT | 3727 Y 31.03.2011
Minimum Maximum Daily Average Balance as on
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding 31.03.2011
g ¥Ig & Sfaeid 9 T8 wfonyforat / <=1/ Nil <= /Nil 3=/ Nil 3=/ Nil
Securities sold under Repos
g: wfcrafiia & ofda wRidl 18 ufoniferat / | 23/ Nl <=1 /Nil 3=/ Nil 3=/ Nil
Securities purchased under Reverse Repos

43 TUHSNYA. SR B a9t ST fqaRer qor 9Rd"
R 9% @1 goHar B TS FE B HA IR

4.3 Detail of bouncing of SGL Transfer Forms and
QuantumofPenalty paidtoReserveBankofindia:

2010-11
2010—11 -
Number of instances when the SGL transfer NIL
e 2 wfergfat @1 smavaddr & HRUT TE. | I form bounced for want of either funds or the
IRV : Lo e e B v securities.
. Penalty paid to RBI on account of bouncing of NIL
IR Rord S ERES B g IS Bl IR N SGL transfer form

ftos
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4.4 Non-SLR Investments Portfolio: Issuer

Composition as on 31.03.2011

(% dRISl H) / (Rupees in crore)

=1/ No SR &t / Issuer fer / ol Teomoq | 9w I 9 RG] IGANTA
Amount | gy < | S wifentfaReT | et @1 | wftegfert @
Extent of CARSIEI JrET T
Private Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
Placement Investment ‘Un-rated’ ‘Unlisted’
Grade’ Securities Securities Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
v o G?'./Private Corporate 461.47 418.58 ?f—?l/ NIL 1.03 1.03
v. HERIS / Had SuhHH / 0.65 0.65 YR /NIL | TS /NA. | TR TE/NA.
Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures
vi. 311 / Others 24.87 0.13 YR /NIL |SRL AR/ NA. | FRLE/NA.
vii TUE & forg 39 grau | 3471
(Trdie afeq) /
Provision  held towards
depreciation (including NPA)
A / Total 2370.54 1590.21 9/ NIL 16.03 66.62
45 aﬁq’q‘fm} iR R—vifa®re a=erar T e 4.5 Movement of Non Performing Non SLR
== e Investments
(T el H) (Rupees in crore)
ICEE 2010-11 | 2009-10 Particulars 2010-11 | 2009-10
3T Iy 25.03 25.03 Opening balance 25.03 | 25.03
Y & IR IRIE IR IR Additions during the year Nil Nil
¥ B SRIE Bl I I Reductions during the year Nil Nil
gfd 2y 25.03 25.03 Closing balance 2503 | 25.03
Bl I 2503 | 2503 Total Provisions held 2503 | 25.03
4.6 ageqﬁm 4.6 Derivatives

ay 2010—11 & SRM d& F UfoReT A1 ARG
I [ PIE N T JURT dFed @RET R
HHSIT / =ToT &R Jeer—age /g 2R @rs
R Fegfer) T8 A 81 degaR qRdg Rord
do & feRn—1del & JFAR YR oFad & Hag
H qUIHS g ATAHD THTIBRUT JAUTE el ¢ |

Bank has not entered into any derivative
transactions (Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest
Rate Swap/ Exchange Traded Interest Rate
Derivatives) during the year 2010-11. Accordingly,
qualitative and quantitative disclosures under RBI
guidelines with respect to derivative transactions

are not required.
o
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(T RISl H) (Rupees in crore)

ﬁ—CR-UT 2010-11 2009-10 Particulars 2010-11 2009-10

ol fer g N U Standard  assets  subjected to| Nil Nil
B ' restructuring etc.
S ARIT T gaaR=| T I Sub-standard assets subjected to|  Nil Nil
RIS restructuring etc.
eley Rl el gaaRe | e NIl Doubtful — assets subjected to| Nil Nil
RIS restructuring etc.
B ARl B AR Eel| N Total amount of assets subjected to Nil Nil
Wﬂ:ﬂ NGRS restructuring etc.

4.8

4.9

99 & IRM d% 7 $.1326.71 IS (3ifhd 7o) BI
ol 2q Suee’ oY ¥ ‘uRudaar d& @ e
d% & U™ usdl W By U el § w7167
PRIS & U BT UAUH HRA & U, 6.
365.00 FRIS (3ifhd Hod) AUR G & H T
gq Suae’ & ¥ # idRa frar 7

9§ & IR Bl &1 gea 3R vacod uait a1/
| URRIfRIT &1 SfRoT, 9 & IRW H YacIgd gt
H W gy a9l & T8l 4T | 5% ¥ AP T8I © |

4.8

4.9

During the year, the Bank shifted securities worth
Rs. 1326.71 crore (face value) from “Available
for Sale” to “Held till Maturity” and Rs. 365.00
crore (face value) from “Held Till Maturity” to
“Available for Sale” after providing depreciation
of Rs. 71.67 crore to the provisions already held
by the Bank.

The value of sales from HTM category during the
year does not exceed 5% of the book value of
investments held in HTM category at the beginning
of the year.

5. SMfKT IoTah 5. Asset Quality
51 guarey st 5.1. Non-Performing Assets
© [ o upees.in crore
(% DSt ) R
e 2010-11 | 2009-10 Items 2010-11| 2009-
- 10
@) e o 0.56 0.36
- g 98 T @ T (%) 1 @ [NetNPAstoNetAdvances(%)| 056 | 0.36
1 . .
ATGETH NHIART - StgHTd (if) | Provisioning Coverage Ratio| 81.82 | 89.62
(FRA) (%) (PCR) (%)
(iil) | epet T O T ¥ G- (i) [ Movement of Gross NPAs
(@) 371 oy 206.15 | 161.04 (a) |Opening Balance 206.15 | 161.04
(@) % & R gRaE 38345 | 208.05 (b) | Additions during the| 383.45 | 208.05
year
SR 165.32 162.94
(m) af & il (c) |Reductions during the| 165.32 | 162.94
- - (d) | Closing balance 424.28 | 206.15
v ﬁ'a'a’ —
™) T o T ¥ we-ag (iv) | Movement of Net NPAs
() are1 29 11663 | 78.03 (a) |Opening Balance 116.63 | 78.03
@) 9§ & SR aRaef= 24849 | 142.11 (b) | Additions during the year| 248.49 | 142.11
@) 9§ & SRE A 127.18 | 103.51 (c) |Reductions during the| 127.18 | 103.51
year
(@) sfa 9 237.94 | 116.63 (d) |Closing balance 237.94 | 116.63
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V) |9 @ ¢ yrauET § g9 (v) |Movement of provisions for NPAs
(A nRaal W wEEE B (excluding provisions on standard assets)
BIEHR) (a) [Opening Balance 86.20 | 78.95

86.20 78.95

(@) per A (b) [Add: provisions made| 179.54 | 116.15
@) S a9 & <R urgerE | 17954 | 116.15 during the year
(1) wer ¥ ey urager| 83.00 | 108.90 (c) |Less:writeoff, writeback | 83.00 | 108.90
DI g @I STAT / YATh of excess provisions
(@) sy o 182.74 | 86.20 (d) | Closing balance 182.74 | 86.20

52

JAEANA /NN A HTEE /SHNA B
UTH T, IIRIS TT g SIRIS &1 ST 9/ agelt
AT &, BT AN B W9e™ & oY I & R

R Ry 76T 737 2

53 YA: WRfa by g @@l &1 Qv

5.2 DICGC / CGTMSE/ ECGC claim eligible, lodged
and re-lodged have been considered as security
for provisioning on advances on the basis that
such claims are valid / realizable.

5.3 Details of Accounts Restructured

(% @ret H) /(Rs. in crore)

7 / Item AR & aicqifa| THES /SME 3/
Under CDR Others
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10
) g wRfera, g orgsfa, | SuTiRat @) wwen 3 5 273 513 627 1582
g RshAd  fby 7w | No. of Borrowers
IR . 82.19 28.44 264.46 61.52 890.52 | 542.53
Standard advances | Amount Outstanding
restructured, rescheduled, | gRegm (ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁm)
renegotiated Sacrifice (diminution in the| 4-15 3.42 2.57 1.39 5.31 8.12
fair value)
(i) | go: w_fera, g Srggfer, | Senfar @ e 0 0 0 56 0 96
g WhfAg feu 7w [ No. of Borrowers
3 i . 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.91 0.00 1.19
Sub-standard  advances | Amount Outstanding
restructured, rescheduled, | Rt (ﬁﬁwﬁm)
renegotiated Sacrifice (diminution in the| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.02
fair value)
(iil) | go1: A_fera, g S, | SenfRar o A 0 0 0 45 0 -
g WIhfda  febu 77| No. of Borrowers
SIpE T T
. . . 2 . 2
Doubtful advances | Amount Outstanding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.26 0.00 0.28
restructured, rescheduled, -
renegotiated IR (Sfd gou # 29)
Sacrifice (diminution in the | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01
fair value)
(iv) : Geferd :arﬂqﬁm SR & g
g7 3 ! @ 3 2 273 614 627 1701
T WREpfAT fg g | No. of Borrowers
31T Total Advances re- | T IR
structured, rescheduled | Amount Outstanding 82.19 | 28.44 | 264.46 | 63.69 | 890.52 | 544
renegotiated (i)+(ii)+(iii) _
R (SfEr o 4 71)
Sacrifice (diminution in| 4.15 3.42 2.57 1.43 5.31 8.15
the fair value)
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5.4 Details of Financial Assets sold to

A T$ iy ufrat &7 favor Securitization /Reconstruction Companies for
Asset Reconstruction
(5. RIS H) (Rupees in crore)
e 2010-11| 2009-10 Item 2010-11 | 2009-10
0y | e =5 T = 3 (i) | Number of Accounts Nil 3
- (ii) [Aggregate Value (net of Nil Nil
(@) |oa ﬁ/ IR BT 9 Y| NS provisions) of accounts
Tl T ol 7o (P& 1) sold to SC/RC
(iii) gl ufawe gl 22.00 (iii) | Aggregate consideration Nil 22.00
(V) |ugor & auf ¥ w@Eat @ 0.95 (iv) |Additional  consideration 0.95
: realized in respect of Nil
wﬁﬂﬁmw fj AT T accounts transferred in
earlier years
V) |ge @€ @ & IR Ha| Y™ 22.00 (v) |Aggregate gain/ loss over| Nil 22.00
RIGYAdG] net book value
* g i S § <. Mgl PRIS bl dT B, Nl (*) Aggregate consideration includes cash Rs.NIL crore
RIS 6N W A ofie & and Security Receipts Rs.NIL |

55 @S/ W R fufea fxfim sl
@ faaRor :
?) & R PRy fhg aRaat @ R :

5.5 Details of non-performing financial assets
purchased / sold:

A. Details of non-performing financial assets

purchased:
(®. BRrS #) (Rupees in crore)
fRgeor 2010-11 | 2009-10 Particulars 2010-11 | 2009-10
1. |%) |9 & eRE @i = 1. |(a) [No. of  accounts | Nil Nil
) @ ™ T K purchased during the
year
@) | @l qHrT Nl = (b) | Aggregate outstanding | Nil Nil
2. |5 Py 9 B SRM 2. |(a) |Of these, number of |Nil Nil
) ?ﬁ%—d wrd K K accounts restructured
during the year
Q) | gt bR = = (b) | Aggregate outstanding | Nil Nil
®) ¥ Y R g R sniadt @ fagwor : B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold:
(. BAS H) (Rupees in crore)
frqeor 2010-11 | 2009-10 Particulars 2010-11 | 2009-10
1. [ o S 2 o= . No. of accounts sold Nil Nil
5 Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
ksl K\ T Aggregate consideration Nil Nil
3. g Byl yfdwer Nl = received
56 HM® MRTAT TR YTGET 5.6 Provisions on Standard Assets
(%. BRI H) (Rupees in crore)
73 2010-11 | 2009-10 Item 2010-11 | 2009-10
Repit T2 176.73 | 12743 i;c;\gfslons towards Standard| 176.73 | 127.43
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AR WRHR A "BIT Ud WA $uHI" TG FT
d ge du R HuBl’ B U RO HETI
RSl ucae Sy T fory €, P k0T g qeIn
FUT HERIAT AIT—2008 &1 fR_gfaa foam 2
Y o1 BT doAT & Fag H Sifow sm@l @
IR 4772 BRI AR b B BT Aifafre
AGTHRI & FATIT & 918 vRAg Rod d& @t
F o7 FEIAr oA & A fATH 31.12.
2009 T&H ¥.14.13 BRIE BT @1 TTIR P AT 2 |
Iqd 1d dF d T B Y 7 |

&% 01.01.2010 ¥ 30.06.2010 TP HY 0T T
IS & I FUeH 8T @l @l 5. 2.33 RIS
& T@E o AR F ARG Rod §o @, s
[ifAfdd SR & AU & 18, TMET IRR IR
ERIEE

2010-1

ANNUALREPORT

5.7 The Government of India has Notified Agricultural

Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme — 2008
for grant of Debt Waiver to “ Small & Marginal
Farmers” and Debt Relief to “ Other farmers”
who have availed direct Agricultural loans. Final
claims in respect of Agriculture Debt Waiver
scheme amounting to Rs.47.72 Crores and the
claims amounting to Rs.14.13 Crores in respect
of accounts settled under Agricultural Debt Relief
Scheme till 31.12.2009 have been lodged with
Reserve Bank of India after due verification by the
Central Statutory Auditors of the Bank. The said
claim have been received by the Bank.

The claims amounting to Rs. 2.33 crore in respect
of accounts settled under Agriculture Debt Relief
Scheme during the period from 1.1.2010 to
30.6.2010 has been lodged with Reserve Bank of
India after due verification by the Central Statutory
Auditors of the Bank.

6 BRIER U 6 Business Ratios
e 2010-11 | 2009-10 Items 2010-11 | 2009-10
(i) |otrrq orha ARRE @7 (i) |Interest Income as a
: percentage to average
TSt 319 H Hferere 8.40% | 8.13% working funds 8.40% | 8.13%
(il) | afrag wrieler AT o1 iR (i) |Non-Interest Income as
o S a percentage to average
o 0.74% | 0.85% working funds 0.74% | 0.85%
(iii) | atgg  oreha Ml @1 (iii) |Operating Profit as a
YRETe T o1 3 yfyerd percentage to average
1.73% | 1.81% working funds 1.73% | 1.81%
(iv) | ol ¥ s 0.90% | 1.05% (iv) |Return on Assets 0.90% | 1.05%
V) |ufy e TR H) (v) |Business [Deposits plus
- i Advances] per employee
PRIGR (GARIREHSI) | 1990 | 963 (Rs. in crore) 11.90 | 9.63
Vi) |gfy wefars omr (vi) | Profit per employee (Rs. in
(ET Pt #) 0.06 | 0.06 crore) 0.06 | 0.06
7. 3R <T@ YEEH 7. Asset Liability Management
31.03.2011 @I IRal 3R <gaRl o7 uRuwdr Maturity Pattern of Assets and Liabilities as on
&Y 31.03.2011: .
(5. ®xI$ #) / (Rupees in crore)
IRuTaar WY (GAUER) | SRR | For @R foaer SHUR faceh gar
Maturity Pattern Deposits I Investments | Borrowings Foreign Currency
(Time Buckets) Loans & AIaTY aRagi
Advances Liabilities | Assets
1 f&51,/1 day 501.64 754.99 0.00 0.00 59.02 164.73
2—7 f&s1/2 - 7 days 2127.03 1781.64 0.00 1198.93 3.39 93.73
8—14 fa-1,/8 - 14 days 2185.59 2466.43 81.63 0.00 6.66 20.24
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15—28 &= /15 - 28 days 2627.79 4259.79 211.37 0.00 14.17 56.12

29 fa1 9 3 A8 ddh / 8041.09 7803.90 1707.45 45.00 25.65 110.00

29 days to 3 months

3 HTg 9 34fd® 6 Al dh/ 8232.89 2676.83 73.36 66.89 107.99 290.24
Over 3 months & up to 6 months

6 T ¥ 3% 1 9§ d&b / 16886.58 | 2587.12 201.14 0.00 123.40 0.00
Over 6 months & up to 1 year

1 99 I 1Sk 3 9§ ddb / 9673.74 9810.40 986.50 150.07 64.06 0.00
Over 1 year & up to 3 years

39y § 3fd 5 9¥ dp! 3191.81 4630.83 2355.46 40.00 7.06 0.00
Over 3 years & up to 5 years

5 Y ¥ a1fd% / Over 5 years 6255.03 5865.91 13026.75 1385.00 0.00 0.00

%ol / Total 59723.19 | 42637.84 18643.66 2885.89 411.40 753.06

8. U SREw 8. Exposures:

8.1 qdfde GUST &3 DY T SRgH

8.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector

(5. ®=Ie #) / (Rupees in crore)

2o} / Category

31.03.2011

31.03.2010

1) | ucwer o1 / Direct Exposure

(a)

Serell 99 / Residential Mortgages

Ul AUl 51 UR SR &1 Feofl & A1 fhR wR <1 g% €, @I A
%ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ:ﬁ?@ﬂ%l

Lending fully secured by mortgages of residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented
out of Which:

1580.38

1319.39

G STaTT 0T o fo urerfres & a1fi| & wftafera oxa Iy 2

Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances

1292.27

1059.97

(b)

TS aRdfdd Ul / Commercial Real Estate

AAYS dARAAD FUET UR dgh gRT YRIAT 0T (Braierd, 9o+, agarmar
Y& ®, 3Nenfires wRems a1 ArerileM UM, ged, i iftrrevr, e qur
fomToT 3nfe) =Y Feor et # IR—Af amenRa (TR.Um.AY) & Feor WY enfie B |
Lending secured by mortgages of commercial real estates (office buildings,
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multi family residential
buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse
space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc) Exposure
would also include non fund based (NFB) limits;

2067.74

1978.93

()

gy gferfoal # fAFR—ET (QRAITH) &R o= ST 0T
Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized
exposures

774 / Nil

7= / Nil

a. |RgreEh / Residential

774 /Nil

7= / Nil

b. | rqaiRie—arafas wueT/ Commercial Real Estate

7774 / Nil

7= / Nil

2) |amycger o RIS AT (TH.uad)) 3R 3mard fad o (Tauw) o ffer gd
R amenlRa o

Indirect Exposure [Fund based and Non-fund based exposures on National
Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)]

2811.67

2372.33

IRAfA® HUST &7 § G FT ARIGRI / Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

6459.79

5670.65
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(5. @I #) /(Rupees in crore)

7 / Items

2010-11

2009-10

ST eRRi, gRacig dfvs, gRad-a o7 93l den sfaac! S@ Rgard & Jfel §
a1 R Qo w9 & SR ol 5 AR T8 fdhar

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and
units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested
in corporate debt;

114.21

113.63

AR S7Ell (JME AR, / SUA.eNUITN.) R 9iey gRac=g o= qer gfaact
S gl Bl H faftrn & forg srel /9ot /For ual At e wfoforti @ gas
H The W@l o g Teeifim

Advances against shares/ bonds/ debentures or other securities or on clean basis
to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/ ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;

0.13

7= / Nil

el o Sew 2g fRar wam i et orelt ar uRadra ofwit a1 uRadg ko oAt
1 S ST g WUl Bl weifie uforifa & wu # foram T 2 |

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;

0.01

0.01

el @ Wuifde afonifar a1 uRad-a qrvel a1 uRead-a o1 TS A1 gfdac] SHE
RgA BUSl gRT TN 37 Il &g QU MY 1fr arerfd Siel wR sl / gRac
sl /IR ol UFT /3] SR R[gatel BUsi R AU MU AR @1 e
gRMfT )T U7 w9 ¥ T Tel fhar Tar

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/ convertible bonds/
convertible debentures/ units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the
advances;

774 / Nil

7= / Nil

TP STHRI BT STHIC T IR STHT IR ToIT TeTd S1hsi 3R Hifdhe Famdd gIRT oTR) TR
Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf
of stockbrokers and market makers

20.27

9.27

T8 HHET B 3fFS TG BUSH UG TR B ol AT Hadidl & iR Bl IRT
P B forg St sl /9ol /e uS A1 o uienffaRn a1 Ay R W wufl &
eI o

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/ bonds/ debentures or
other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of
new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

=1,/ Nil

=1 / Nil

TR Sl Iuaerdr / PRl . SHfl &1 qRa FoT

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/ issues;

7= /Nil

7= / Nil

wrerfies 3fell A1 gRad+a qus) a1 gRad-d 0T UA A1 gfdac! IHE ggerd Hus!
@ ey H daf gRT fby BRNEN) 9w

Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds;

7= /Nil

7= / Nil

AR Il gg WP g™l ®I fear 1 fad

Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;

7= /Nil

7= / Nil

10.

PSIRSIERIRNEAIESIIICE RCNIC IR IR B C))
All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)

1.50

0.88

Yot 9T’ # g FoT ARIeY / Total Exposure to Capital Market

145.12

123.79
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TIAR FOT SIRaH

TR MR R §6 grr e fafrg omca &
e # U U g For S RS oW I e fed
g d® & g aRaA b 1% B IFX T | I
IRAR Rord 9 & faen Feemgar Gl 9eR &
TTGETE Bl SMaeT bl Tl © |

¥ & IRM §o gRT 9918 TE THA SuTY A
(v <ft ver) wE Surd W (Ghdlue) & faasor
¥ 2010—11 @ SR & 7 R RId §F gry
Thd YR /WY S gg fefRa fadeyof
O A B IR g fear g Raw e
Al & fTAUR dIe HT AFAIRT U< B for
AT B |

8.3

8.4

2010-1

Risk Category wise Country Exposure

ANNUALREPORT

The net country-wise funded exposure of the Bank
in respect of Foreign Exchange Transactions in
respect of each country is within 1% of the total
assets of the Bank. Hence, no provision is required
as per RBI guidelines.

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL), Group
Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank

During the year 2010-11, the Bank has not
exceeded the prudential exposure limits set by
RBI to single borrower/ group borrower, except in
the following case, which has been approved by
the Board:

(5. @ #) / (Rupees in crore)

%. 9. IqRAT & A 9§ & SRM e & IR |31.03.11 B F0 el
S. No Name of the Borrower | 3w For 9T | 9T SIRa™ (%) | dFT/3qa] | SifRaw(%)
Maximum Limit Exposure (%) | Limit/ Liability | Exposure
during the year as on as on 31.03.11 (%)
1. |uwdams. / 17.56%
FCI 685.00 19.04.2010 431.21 11.05%
2. | gAamS AL BRI wrEAR ot / 19.89%
LIC Housing Finance Ltd. 775.83 10.08.2010 731.50 18.75%
3. | dfer wrEeer sruive for. / 24.77%
Power Finance Corp. Ltd. 966.04 26.08.2010 900.00 23.07%
4. | SRS g HIaRH 19.69%
Rural Electrification Corp. 768.15 26.08.2010 435.00 11.15%
5. |erer WwiE 42.96%
Tata Group 1878.06 04.02.2011 1444.48 33.04%
8.5 e wurd® gﬁuﬂfﬁq’f R uferii—=fEa aifts 8.5 Unsecured Advances against Intangible
Collaterals
(5. Br$ #) / (Rupees in crore)
faaxor / Particulars As on As on
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
3rqd afcryferdl B9 | I S SIeRI, WeR, agddl e, W 139.06 2=/ Nil
U7 IR
Total Advances against intangible securities such as charge over the
rights, licenses, authority etc.
3rqd wferiferal @ gt IIAIG Hod WY JIfeRi, WieR, rsHa 139.06 <= / Nil
UR ZRUT IR
Estimated Value of intangible collateral such as charge over the rights,
licenses, authority etc.
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91 ¥R RGd §% gRT FAM $T THSIoHR0r
2010-11 | 2009-10
94 & IRA 96 W ¥R Red| I N
9% gRT ST AT
Ufhed dedl & MR WR YRAR | I Mgl
Rerd 9o g fey 7y foder @
i femfor

92 IHENT WUR & Hag W< Yoo / TRSAHS F7
YHEDHR

2010-1

9.1 Disclosure of Penalties imposed by Reserve
Bank of India

ANNUALREPORT

2010-11 | 2009-10
A. Penalty imposed by RBI on Bank Nil Nil
B. Strictures or Directions by Nil Nil
RBI on the basis of adverse
findings

9.2 Disclosure of Fees/ Remuneration Received in
respect of Bancassurance Business

(%, IS H) (Rs. In crore)
2010-11 | 2009-10 2010-11 | 2009-10
%, aoied §Fr @R 9§ ue| 16.06 | 17.23 A. Fee/ Remuneration from Life| 16.06 | 17.23
Yo / ITRHAMHS Insurance Business
T, AERY §F @R 9 ure| 1.9 2.38 B. Fee/ Remuneration from 1.95 2.38
o / TR General Insurance Business
T, 3SR B AR T 0.095 C. UTI Mutual Fund Business NIL 0.095

10 AMP WD JTAR TFSIHT (TUH)

10.1 STETM @ H g4 @y @ P A A TEI
2 e = Red @ @ Ren—fdel & srgar
TUA5 | ST ST 8N Ryarg s9e e fewfort
H PEl iR goiaT T B

10.2 RET YOIl AP 15—HHAR] T

10.2.1 U, UL, GEI THAIGRYT TAT 3T Sraafey o
B eI BT ATSALTIME §RT SIRI [T oian
AMG (TUA—15) & AUR W fHar a7 8 | de=
fAf denm oA B ey § O HHAUT Bl
I & giad R & wU | =y 4" IafY arel
HHAR] T Bl . 86.63 HIS Wil a9 B QR
™ UG B @ BT Aol B, fhar T g 99 F
ugd U dHifhd @ & 9. 86.63 BRIS Bl
AT, 2012 # =61 foar S |

1022 "9 & ERM, & 7 99 HHARAT 7g e ugad
UT AIGHT B Wil T8 & oY, UM ®1 e
U @il § | o ® SR, 3821 dHATRAT o URH
PT fddbed g1 § 3R 96 W ACRS I &, 811.
79 BRI DI a1 & o) MO Hifdhd gRT B
TS §1 AN, 9Y & SRM, 95 & PHARAl DI A
ST dTell ST BT [T DI UL Uae, 1972 Bl
YA HRIE $ PR 6. 350 G H GETHR
%. 10 G bR AT WA B | 7 A b gRomH
WHY, 96 B LT P QUAT H B 139.81 TRIS

¥ g g8 T

10 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard (AS)

10.1 There are no material prior period items included
in Profit & Loss Account required to be disclosed
as per AS-5 read with RBI guidelines except those
disclosed elsewhere in the notes.

10.2 Accounting Standard 15-Employees Benefit

10.2.1 Provisions for pension, gratuity, leave encashment
and other long term benefits have been made in
accordance with the Revised Accounting Standard
(AS-15) issued by the ICAI. A sum of Rs. 86.63
crore representing one fifth of transitional liability
on account of other long term employee benefits
i.e. Pension Fund and accumulated compensating
sick leave has been charged to Profit & Loss Alc
during the year. The balance unrecognized liability
amounting to Rs. 86.63 crore will be charged off by
31st March, 2012.

10.2.2 “During the year, the Bank reopened the
pension option for such of its employees who
had not opted for the pension scheme earlier. As
a result of exercise of which by 3821 number of
employees has opted the same and the bank has
incurred an additional liability of Rs. 811.78 crore
as calculated by the Actuary. Further, during the
year, the limit of gratuity payable to the employees
of the banks was also enhanced to Rs. 10.00 lacs
from Rs. 3.5 lacs pursuant to the amendment to
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. As a result of
the such amendment gratuity liability of the Bank
has increased by Rs. 139.81 crore.
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ST AT (TTH) 15, @ WAl & JTAR, HHAR]
T4, . 951.59 PRIS B qol IR (37l . 811.
78+ . 139.81) &I &M U4 &I @Td & A foHar
ST R | Fefy, ardee &9 @ wHaral gg e
fadwed g @rer SR =T &) dmmei ¥ gfg—
T FRIMe STER R IR Red 46 aikua
fedi® 9 HRax), 2011 . SIS .41 =180
/21.04.018 /2010—11 STXI fpa1 © | S5 aRUA &
FIAR, 9% BT . 951.59 BRIS PI RN BT 5 a9
H FAIST BT | TEAR, w.-190.32 BRIS
(¥. 951.59 HRIS HT UlFdT f&=d1) B AW U &I
G &1 T faded g @iem ik I=gd) vae,
1972 # HeMeE WR IR AT IR I RIS
@ URTH ITTHY TSl [6AT AT & AT YT 6 761.27
PRIS BT ]I (F. 951.59 BRIS—. 190.32 BRIS) Bl
JRIATT R faar 2 ST 31Tt @R anf # gRenfod
T ST | S IR H fHyavTel 71U / warfrgd srfHe|
@I By R AfFfad 81 2 | Il IRd Rad
d% gRT U1 uRYE SRy FE fear T grdr
TUH 15 TG YUH 26 Bl AT A Bl Afardanii
D JIAR, 9B BT A /. 761.27 IS H DA
g AT I |

10.2.3 f&AT® 01.04.2010 T SHS a1 Afffera wHaTRAT
BT = Yo Ao § dwex far 2|

1024 o™ BN @WK 9T Jod 97 H AT O
fRISHRR ol & dfera Rerfay fergar

Punjab & Sind Bank

2010-1

In terms of the requirements of the Accounting
Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits, the fullamount
of Rs. 951.59 crore (ie. Rs.811.78 + Rs. 139.81) is
required to be charged to the Profit and Loss Account.
However, the Reserve Bank of India has issued a
circular no. DBOD.BP.BC.80/21.04.018/2010-11
dated 9th February 2011 on Re-opening of Pension
Option to Employees of Public Sector Banks
and Enhancement in Gratuity Limits — Prudential
Regulatory Treatment. In accordance with the
provisions of the said Circular, the Bank would
amortize the amount of Rs. 951.59 crore over a
period of five years. Accordingly, Rs. 190.32 crore
(representing one-fifth of Rs. 951.59 crore) has been
charged to the Profit and Loss Account on account
of additional liability for re-opening of pension option
and amendment of the Gratuity Act, 1972. In terms
of the requirements of the aforesaid RBI circular and
the unamortized balance amounting to Rs. 761.27
crore (Rs. 951.59 crore — Rs. 190.32 crore) has been
deferred which will be amortized over the period of
next four years. The aforesaid amount does not
include any amount relating to separated/ retired
employees. Had such a circular not been issued
by the RBI, the profit of the bank would have been
lower by Rs. 761.27 crore pursuant to application of
the requirements of AS 15 & AS 26”

10.2.3 The Employees joining on or after 01.04.2010, are
being covered under the New Pension Scheme.

ANNUALREPORT

10.2.4 The summarized position of post employment
benefits are recognized in the Profit & Loss Alc
and Balance Sheet as under:

1025 RIS B THAE oI F IRaeH 10.2.5 Changes in the present value of the
obligation
(5. BIs #) / (Rupees in crore)
faa=vr / Particulars L NS D) I=gd () gel Tdharavvr (Aifee)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(funded)
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 2009-10
FEiRd an qrerar &1 1 il &l o /
Present Value of defined benefit obligation
as at 1st April 1125.59 | 1080.27 | 283.55 | 298.02 | 142.41 148.19
&ITST oI Td / Interest cost 88.51 86.53 21.64 23.76 11.06 11.86
I a1 @RI / Current service cost 26119 | 2429 | 6828 | 1227 19.17 19.58
" : Y& ¥/ Less: Benefits paid (105.53) | (62.88) | (42.43) | (20.09) | (16.61) (8.92)
qrerar R dHifdhes g1+ / (@) /
Actuarial loss/ (gain) on obligations 980.47 (2.62) 122.96 | (30.41) | 24.46 (28.30)
iR @ arerar &1 31 71 B g/
Present value of defined Benefit obligation
at 31st March 2350.23 | 1125.59 | 454.00 | 283.55 | 180.49 142.41
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10.2.6 Changes in the Present Value of Plan Assets
(5. #xI$ #) / (Rupees in crore)

faa=vr / Particulars o= (M) =g i) gel qaqanvr (Afee)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(funded)
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 2009-10
ASTHARTA MRTAT HT 1 3 B T /
Fair value of Plan Assets as at 1st April 936.83 | 808.66 | 315.85 | 292.59 | 163.66 145.60
AISHRTT MRl 3 Jruferd uferemy /
Expected return of Plan Assets 97.88 69.10 25.80 24.10 12.90 12.49
T 3fereT™ / Employer contribution 535.03 | 120.60 18.34 19.05 1.90 11.65
HCIY U o9 / Less: Benefit paid (105.53) | (62.88) | (42.43) | (20.09) | (16.61) (8.92)
dmifed g1t / (@) / Actuarial (loss)/ gain | (7.37) 1.35 0.74 0.20 1.53 2.84
ATSTANTT STRAAT BT 31 A€ DI I Jo /
Fair value of Plan Assets as at 31st March | 1456.84 | 936.83 | 317.56 | 315.85 | 163.38 163.66
AISTRTT RO IR IRdfdd T /
Actual return on Plan Assets 90.51 70.45 25.80 24.30 14.43 15.33
1027 & d¥ifee s (arq) 10.2.7 Net Actuarial Loss/ (Gain)
(5. BIg )/ (Rupees in crore)
faaxvr / Particulars Yem () I=gd (Re) | gt Tedex (AR®)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(funded)
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 2009-10
i BT / (@) <aar(Q) /
Actuarial loss/(gain) on Obligation. (A) 980.47 (2.62) 122.96 | (30.41) | 24.66 (28.30)
e MRl W () qeife g1/ (@m ) /
Actuarial loss/(gain) on Plan Assets. (B) 7.37 (1.35) (0.74) (0.20) (1.53) (2.84)
Y& qdifdbs g / (a4) /
Net Actuarial loss/(gain) 987.84 (3.97) 122.22 | (30.61) | 22.93 (31.14)
A & SR Uga™ &) TS ' / () /
Actuarial loss/(gain) recognized in the period | 987.84 (3.97) 122.22 | (30.61) | 22.93 (31.14)
Y & i H 997 ygar arell geifdad e+ /
(@) /
Unrecognized actuarial loss/ (Gain) at the
end of the year T /Nil | 3 /Nil | = /Nil | g/ Nil | 33 /Nil | g7 /Nl
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10.2.8 FeATIH ¥ gggr TS Al 10.2.8 Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet
(5. ®Ie #) / (Rupees in crore)
faa”vr / Particulars Yo (FlR®) =8 ) | g8t Tedeer (i)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(funded)
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10
31 AT BI GREINT A9 IAT BT a9 4o
Present value of defined benefit obligation
as at 31st March 2350.23 | 1125.59 | 454.00 | 283.55 180.49 142.41
T : 31 A/ Pl A RN BT ST 7
Less: Fair value of Plan Assets as at 31st
March 1456.84 | 936.83 | 317.56 | 315.85 163.38 163.66
g v H U @ s IR MY g
3R/ <t
Unfunded net Asset / (Liability) Recognized
in the balance sheet (893.39) | (188.76) | (136.44) | 32.30 (17.11) 21.25
10.2.9 S e B @ § IO ) U= 10.2.9 Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss
Account
(5. @=re #) /(Rupees in crore)
faa=vr / Particulars Yo (=iRr) I8 () | g Tadewr i)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(funded)
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10
Enq @Eﬂ' W/Current Service cost 261.19 24.29 68.28 12.27 19.17 19.58
i aRaat W srgAd Rest / (97.88) | (69.10) (25.06) | (24.10) | (12.90) (12.49)
Expected return on plan assets
9 & RE g Fedifhd (@) =/ 987.84 (3.97) 122.22 (30.61) 22.93 (31.14)
Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized during
the year

10210 TATUF ¥ UEA TE AR H TG

10.2.10 Movements in the liability recognized in
the Balance Sheet

(5. @18 #) / (Rupees in crore)

faa=or / Particulars e (i) I=gd (@) | g8 Temde FiRe)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(funded)
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 (2010-11| 2009-10

(i0
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Y& o AT/ Net benefit expense 1239.66 | 37.75 187.08 | (18.68) 40.26 (12.19)
Closing liability/(Asset) 893.39 | 188.76 136.44 | (32.30) 17.11 (21.25)

10211 NI §RT & WM a1l fAaer ufewra @Ra eia 10.2.11 Investment percentage maintained by the
¥ yaffa) trust
(in %)
fdaxor / Particulars Yo (Ffe®) I=gd () gl Faaraxr (fFifere)
Pension (Funded) | Gratuity (Funded) | Leave Encashment
(funded)
2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 |2010-11| 2009-10
DT WRER Bl ufengferat / 24.48 34.00 31.01 33.07
Central Government Securities ¥/ Nil | =3/ Nil
RISY ARBR B wfwferar / 30.54 18.44 22.15 16.62
State Government Securities ¥/ Nil | =3 /Nil
Sod W BRURE d7s¥ / 40.07 | 41.90 37.43 40.95
High quality corporate bonds ¥/ Nil | =3 /Nil
faeTy ST AISTHIY / Special Deposit Scheme | 310 4.81 8.64 8.85 | 3= /Nil | T /Nil
3= a9 / Other investments 1.81 0.85 0.77 0.51 100 100

10.2.12 oo ' fafyr & g Sifes i (mRa

10.2.12 Principal Actuarial assumption at the Balance

s § Fﬁﬁh) Sheet date (expressed as weighted average)
(in %)
faavvr / Particulars e () I=gd (FRe) gel ddaiany (Afee)
Pension (Funded) Gratuity (Funded) Leave Encashment
(funded)
2010-11 2009-10 | 2010-11 2009-10 | 2010-11 2009-10
921 e / Discount rate 8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25 8.25
I SR WR AT ™ &R/
Expected rate of return on plan assets| ~ 8-50 8.50 8.25 8.50 8.25 8.50
o # afg AN )/ 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Rate of escalation in salary
SR <X/ Attrition rate 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
R ¥ g TE yomed / LGV I LV B 1 S L B 1 S LV B L 1 B L 14
Method used PUC PUC PUC PUC PUC PUC
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102.13 HifPs TS BT IR 10.2.13 Basis of Actuarial Assumption considered
f3avor / Particulars W @1 AR / Basis of assumption
ggT R ST B AFATT JATER TR IRBN disl Bl T & Jgwd o 73 dl [ R IoiR

Discount rate

D ATPY M & Hed H ggT % Bl [uiRer fear w8

Discount rate has been determined by reference to market yield on the balance
sheet date on Government Bonds of term consistent with estimated term of the
obligation.

T MR TR

j a?
Expected rate of return on
plan assets

HAT AT BT YT A TG AN B URY B FHI WR WA AMRAT TR AT
M IR SFAMT TR SR |

The expected return on Plan assets is based on market expectation, at the beginning
of the period, for returns over the entire life of the related obligation.

99 | gfg @ =)

Rate of escalation in salary

ifpe qeaied # wiaw # 909 gfg @ & § @1 T 9 guT YR, aksd,
WY T 3 e Ted R fER A T 2

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take
account of inflation, seniority, promotion, and other relevant factor, such as supply
and demand in employee market.

j aq

Attrition rate

IR TR BT (ERYT YF AT AT AT & 319 & IR FeiiRa fear = &
TAT Jo BT BISHR SN TR THR & MERVT AMRAIT & <lfbsT S99 IAUTAT DR
A wmfre 21

Attrition rate has been determined by reference to past and expected future

experience and includes all type of withdrawals other than death but including
those due to disability.

102.14 37 e 3l I HHAR @ (IR )

10.2.14 Otherlong term employee benefit (Unfunded)
(5. @re #) / (Rupees in crore)

faeRvT / Particulars TRt/ | RicR gaelt | w01 serer/ | AR | [ar Pl
TATHE! g/ Sick leave ™ SUER
THSIHRIT/ Silver Including Medical | Retirement
LTC/LFC jubilee Casual leave | Benefits Gifts
Encashment* | Bonus *
AT BT A T / 8.70 0.26 23.04 0.46 0.73
Present Value of Obligation
URIAT ST / Transitional Liability ¥ /Nil ¥/ Nil 9.92 T /Nil | 2=/ Nil
Y & SR TAF! TS URTHA AT/ ¥ /Nil <=/ Nil 4.96 = /Nil | 2=/ Nil
Transitional Liability recognized during
the year
UEHE A BI TS URITHT <AAT/ == /Nil 7=,/ Nil 4.96 T /Nil | = /Nil
Unrecognized transitional liability
Jea # ggE T8 <Iar/ 0.28 2= /Nil 4.96 = /Nil | T/ Nil
Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

* Jaeg gIRT Heifhd

* As assessed by the management
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10.3 AGMA®.17.@vs RofET 10.3 Accounting Standard 17 — Segment Reporting
A & AR G Part A : Business Segment :

RS Tvs IASTH PRUNE / gear T 3=y dfdT Gl
Business Treasury g ST Retail Banking LEICE] Total
Segment Corporate/ Other Banking

Wholesale Operations
Banking
faaxor / 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10
Particulars (e | (eEr | (GEr | CEr | @ | (@ | e | e | @ | (@
@) | wAR) | @) | @) | o) | wak) | ) |l | w0 | i)
31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.11 | 31.03.10
(Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited)
MGG / Revenue 135372 | 120414 | 310182 229255 89604 83798 1801 1132 536959 | 434599
aRIT / Result 16351 | 16467 | 101119 | 73565 | 29211 | 26890 1801 1132 | 148482 | 118054
Unallocated
expneses
Operating Profit
ST 9 SAHRHD 24386 | 21110
&g /
Provisions &
Contingencies
ATIHR / 24347 15766
Income Tax
ey o /=i / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Extra Ordinary
Profit/ Loss
TE ani/ 52617 | 50881
Net Profit
3] A/ Other Information:
wus [uRei / 1894602 | 1815291 | 3766604 | 2795128 | 1088084 | 1021691 0 0 6749290 | 5632110
Segment Assets
R—ardfed 105724 34378
i /
Unallocated
Assets
B AU/ 6855014 | 5666488
Total Assets
wug AN / 1814620 | 1735024 | 3607594 | 2671535 | 1042149 | 976514 0 0 6464363 | 5383073
Segment Liabilities
IR—ardfeq 10311 21854
g /
Unallocated
Liabilities
F[A TG 6474674 | 5404927
9
Total Liabilities
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e 99 TUE—17 dT YRdg Red do grr fHeiRa
e fdel & ged wve Ruldn & Seeg 4 & &
FIAR Pl IR @l H qiffepd fHar T g e og
RISTpIY gRET dg PRUARCEAD dfbT g Heax
e g ey BT aRereE €|

BIRUANCEIH TAT HEhs (ST @IS & Fag H UL
oAy UROTAY TR T <aamRll & 39 |vsi # fay
T FON & R R Figpd fHar mam 2

STEf @usl ¥ Adferd o dor duay  emdfed @1
TS B TAT BN W I JAAT: SHH Gefd T BIY
IABT JMMETT JAT JJUMT WU IO & JMMER TR
forar T ? |

41T @ Yo wvs

I 1 fagwr # o A oy ET | gy Yimfere wrs
P SAEBNT S P AaIHAr Tl B |

10.4 oG AF®.18. Hafed Uil TperpRor

2010-1

Note: For the purpose of segment reporting in terms
of AS-17 of ICAI and as prescribed in RBI guidelines,
the business of the Bank has been classified into four
segments i.e. a) Treasury Operations, b) Corporate/
Wholesale Banking, c) Retail Banking and d) Other
Banking Operations.

Segmental Revenue, Results, Assets & Liabilities in
respect of Corporate / Wholesale and Retail Banking
segment have been bifurcated on the basis of exposure
to these segments.

Assets & Liabilities wherever directly related to
segments have been accordingly allocated to segments
and wherever not directly related have been allocated
on the basis of pro-rata segment revenue.

ANNUALREPORT

Part B : Geographical Segment :

Since the Bank does not have any Overseas
branch, reporting under Geographic Segment is not
applicable.

10.4 Accounting Standards 18 — Related Party

. - Disclosures
] Key Managerial Personnel:
(i) & Shwa. a8 gy ud ydy eve Mr. G.S. Vedi |Chairman and Managing Director
(30.06.2010 T) (up to 30.06.2010)
(ii)sh .3 FrETS P Mr. PK Anand | Executive Director
®) U Wee IftBIRAT @) T T wRsfe a) Remuneration Paid to Key management
personnel :
(. ot ) (Rs. in lacs)
¥ U9 g 2010-11 Name and Designation 2010-11

A RARAE, Y gt vd ydy faws | 324

Mr. R.P. Singh, Ex-Chairman & Managing| 3.24
Director

£ SLgd. 921, Yagd HRIGRI e 2.61

o ST, I, W IegeT UG ey fregres| 8.68 Mr. G.S. Vedi, Ex-Chairman & Managing| 8.68
Director
Mr. G.S. Vedi, Ex-Executive Director 2.61

A NP 3=, IR fewd 14.16

@) oW vEEE AREIRAl Ui S waftrt @ Ry g
FL:

faa=or fR=ie e
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
ghTIT FIT R R
105 AfY IR I (TTH—20)
o 2010-11

391 IR URSPT &g PR P a1 Gt oy | 910.43
(B, PRISt H)

SIS IART P IR 3T =T (TSt H)
IR TG HH P T3 U IR I (W) 26.40
ufd IR sifpd T (%) 10

‘24

19.34

Mr. P.K Anand, Executive Director 14.16

b) Loans granted to Key Managerial Personnel &
their relatives:

Particulars As on As on
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
Loans outstanding NIL NIL
10.5 Earning Per Share ( AS-20)
PARTICULARS 2010-11
Net Profit After tax available for equity| 510.43
Shareholders ( Rs. in Crore)
Weighted Average Number of Equity| 19.34
Shares in crore
Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (Rs.) | 26.40
Nominal Value per Share ( Rs.) 10




e Rure

Punjab & Sind Bank

106 WGT AMS 22 — T W IR 3 AGHT

10.6.1 db T AMIHR TEISIGT H IRAT FHET AGTHR
A ERT SIRT oIl AF6—22T 3 TR BRI Bl
G T IUTer faar 7|

1062 JIRART HR ARG /Il & &I GCh

TR @

2010-1

10.6. Accounting Standard 22 — Accounting for
Taxes on Income

10.6.1 The Bank has accounted for Income Tax
in compliance with Accounting Standard-22
‘Accounting for taxes on Income’ issued by ICAI.

ANNUALREPORT

10.6.2 Major components of deferred tax assets/
liabilities are as under:

(5. BRIe #H) / (Rupees in crore)

fava /Head Irfirg & anfaai R TR TR
Deferred Tax Assets Deferred Tax Liabilities
31.03.2011 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
1 Raal
31T \H.IH*.\'NII R *.j\ctIEN-I Nil Nil 205 269
Depreciation on Fixed Assets
5 X "
ST A St fengft o < e Nil Nil 101.06 88.86
Interest accrued but not due on securities
3
AT g & ferg i Nil 33.99 Nil Nil
Provision for wage revision
% / Total Nil 33.99 103.11 91.55

ey SrRfarfr W eaRT 36(i)(viil) @ 3 I 3MR
FRIET BT g RN PR TIAT W YIET B
favy e &1 emeRa 7 &1 & sred vy &

gftedIor A fa=R HRAT ATTID Te! AHST AT € |

10.6.3 fafdre fA9Iwsii & U & MR WR ofkET My qeIT
IRl & oI WR AT B DI UM B R
R Bl 4 A faER # foram § e degER wuy
20425 AR (Qd 9§ & & 17159 HRIg) @ AR
DI RN IR ST B AT BT AR AL
HET AT B |

10.6.4 fafdres farrast &0t < qor argaet =nfires arferamyomait
BT & H I 8Y 4 GIRT GIRG ARIDBR, IRAT
TR AT I AT B WG gAfd ure AY F |

10.6.5 3Tl WIEBINGT & 71070, =ATYP oMl TA PR
st @ I @ AR fAaifd smaRy @t aR
B Rl X WYY 130.76 PRIS (YT 99 H %.177.22
BRIS) B AT BT WaL F&7 fHar 7 7 |

10.7 AGET 9 28—3TRGAT P oI BN a8l AG B
TUH-—28 # oIt §% g1 aiRd Rer sniRadi &
“frrfaa enRaar wFr war § 9 B Fedr fAfia
SPHTSYT | Ve Bl I B AR, 31.03.2011 TP AT
IR F Rer ol aniaar @Is =81 | 3 SnRaal
P ol B B Refa F urea Rord 9 gy fRuiRa
ooy forei & ded Wraee ax QT Ty |

The Deferred Tax Liability of Rs. 12.68 crore
(previous year Rs.7.30 crore) on account of
Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36
(1) (viii) has not been considered necessary in
view of the management’s irrevocable decisions
not to withdraw from the Special Reserve.

10.6.3 Based on the opinion of tax expert, the bank has
considered the difference between accounting
income and computation of taxable income on
valuation of securities as permanent difference
and accordingly, deferred tax liability of Rs. 204.25
crore (Previous Year Rs. 171.59 crore) has not
been considered necessary.

10.6.4 Provision for Income Tax, Deferred Tax and
Fringe Benefit Tax held by the Bank is considered
adequate taking into account the opinion of legal
experts and favorable judicial pronouncements.

10.6.5 No provision has been considered necessary in
respect of disputed demands of Income Tax, Fringe
Benefit Tax and Interest Tax aggregating to Rs.
130.76 crore (Previous year Rs 177.22 crore) in
view of decisions of appellate authorities / judicial
pronouncements / opinions of legal experts.

10.7 Accounting Standard 28-Impairment of Assets
Fixed Assets possessed by Bank are treated as
‘Corporate Assets’ and not ‘Cash Generating
Units’ as defined by AS-28. In the opinion of the
Management, there is no impairment of the ‘Fixed
Assets’ of material amount as of 31.03.2011,
requiring recognition in terms of AS-28 issued
by the ICAIl. The impairment of Other assets
have been provided for as per Prudential Norms
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.
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108 TEMME—29 TUH. 20 HT SJUIeTT—NIaur,

IpRAE ars R sreRas sRaal @1 wau
UUH—29 & IR YRAK |Gl oREPR AR
ERT SR WaETHT § MaRed <uanel iR 3aRyd
JMRTT 7 b =1 3779 o IS wraRe A faam & —
gd geAdRl gRT S~ dIs G9Te <gal ot
g7 IT | gedT viawr ¥ 819 arell few aifvfaa
gl R 4R 8, gola: d@ & o § T8 2 |
KINd

fUoell TRl J ST~ BIE IaAd Il o]
g el AT § Flfh

Ig g e § b dwawEl & ki 9 enfe
™ B TRl &1 fFaeE e 5T |@e ar

ST IR BT faRaa=iiT STAT @bt =TET ST e 2 |
Ul <IaRll @ aRAd <Rl @ v H Rere
foar T B sH@T Mbed FRaX fhar omar @
IR <uamwil @& dad g8 W7 o enfdfe e @t
gReferor BIaT ¥ &7 yraem= fhar T g Riarr fagy
IRReIfRT 781 fawad- oAl &1 ugar Fel
B FD |

facir faaxforat & enRee At @ ugar =g
B TE T IS ST I M P UgAN & Hboll
2 S B Y T TR 81 A oY |

11.1 IfaReT yHdIHRoT

10.8

a)

b)

2010-1

Accounting  Standard  29-Provisions,
Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

ANNUALREPORT

As per AS-29-Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets, issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank
recognizes no provision for -

Any possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Bank, or

Any present obligation from the past events but is
not recognized because

It is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation; or

A reliable estimate of the amount of obligation
cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as contingent
liabilities. These are assessed continually and
only that part of the obligation for which an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits is
probable, is provided for, except in the extremely
rare circumstances where no reliable estimate
can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the
financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realized.

11.1 Additional disclosures:

‘26

(®. PRIl H) (Rupees in crore)
1 I 1 A 1 s A O 1 O 1 B Break up of ‘Provisions &
it wraaT ok aTeRYe ot 2010-11 | 2009-10 Contingencies s_howr_l unde_r 2010-11 | 2009-10
= =i the head Expenditure in Profit
& Loss Account
R—frenfed Rt o wraers | 199.96 | 91.92 Provision for Non Performing| 159.96 | 91.92
Advances
R—fefed fgert &g wraum 0.00 0.00 Provision for Non Performing| 0.00 0.00
Investments
et # eue™ ¥g v 29.47 | 110.80 Provision for Depreciation inthe| 29.47 | 110.80
value of Investments
g TRTAt gg P IEEIGH 49.30 5.74 Provision for Standard Asset 49.30 5.74
3MI—hR TG T 243.47 | 159.94 Provision for Income Tax 243.47 | 159.94
ARIfid HR &g WTaETE 0.00 -0.70 Provision for Deferred Tax 0.00 -0.70
SIS o R AT 0.00 0.00 Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax | 0.00 0.00
TAEY BfSe uraar 0.00 -1.74 MAT Credit Entitlement 0.00 -1.74
Sl 513 2.80 Others 5.13 2.80
L) 487.33 | 368.76 Total 487.33 | 368.76
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11.2 Movement of Floating Provisions
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(®. RISl #H) (Rupees. in crore)
2010-11 | 2009-10 2010-11 | 2009-10
3T 9y IR =T Opening Balance Nil Nil
¥ & SN gRqgede I I Additions during the year Nil Nil
9y © SR eV ¥ R IR I Draw down during the year Nil Nil
=My 9y = I Closing Balance Nil Nil

13 IRRa A | smevor
R gfafedl & IEIRT B YA B @ forg
A IRfe A @ %, 0.10 g (B Iy
. 3.32 AME) BT AR &7 AR fohar 77|

114 U ReRe

11.3 Draw down from Reserve
A sum of Rs.0.10 lacs (previous year Rs. 3.32
lacs) has been drawn from the General Reserve
on account of payment to the claimant of old
entries.

11.4 Customer’s Complaints:

2010-11 | 2009-10 2010-11 | 2009-10
®) |a¥ & A H wifdq Rreprai| 18 12 a) |No. of Complaints pending 18 12
BT AT at the beginning of the year
Q) |99 & IR e rdrrdr 1| 490 955 b) |No. of Complaints received| 490 555
HeT during the year
M 9§ & <A e TS| 493 549 c) [No. of Complaints redressed | 493 549
Brprydl @) GvaT during the year
H) |9¢ & ofd ¥ ofed Rmerar| 15 18 d) |No. of Complaints pending| 15 18
P TE=T at the end of the year
115 3BT wipurer Foffa wa 11.5 Awards Passed by the Banking Ombudsman:
2010-11 | 2009-10 2010-11 | 2009-10
———— a) |No. of unimplemented
@) (o B o H IRfpafad| 01 Awards at the beginning of| 01 01
ool 1 e the year
o b) [No. of Awards passed
@) | af ‘;f'*” ‘*'i‘.*’;;%“'_q’”'“ 12 19 by Banking Ombudsman| 12 19
&N e during the year
M) |af & SRE fhafaa ok c) |[No. of Awards implemented
P g7 12 19 during the year 12 19
7) | a9 & oid # dfad IR—fhafad d) |[No. of unimplemented
N 01 01 Awards pending at the end| 01 01
of the year
11.6 STTaHT, AT, SIRTAT Td TTULY. &7 DeTdeoT 11.6 Concentration of Deposits, Advances,

11.6.1 STHRIT BT DHIDHRI

Exposures and NPAs
11.6.1 Concentration of Deposits

(%. RISl H) (Rupees. In crore)
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
TR TS 20 SRR | 21607.94 | 11,411.45 Total Deposits of twenty| 21607.94 | 11,411.45
el STHT largest depositors
Sp B wa o § gay| 36.18% 23.21% Percentage of Deposits of| 36.18% 23.21%
T 20 STHHART @ ST twenty largest depositors
BT ufreTa to Total Deposits
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11.6.2 BT BT DHIT 11.6.2 Concentration of Advances
(®. RISl H) (Rupees. in crore)
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
Jad F$ 20 FORT wredi| 10400.26 | 8155.91 Total Advances to twenty| 10400.26 | 8155.91
BT Bl A largest borrowers
5 & G A F Faw| 22.56% 24.91% Percentage of Advancesto| 22.56% 24.91%
99 20 ORI /URDT Bl twenty largest borrowers
I @7 ufrera to Total Advances
11.6.3 SNRGHT BT DB 11.6.3 Concentration of Exposures
(. dTST H) (Rupees. in crore)
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
S 20 FOE <! 10581.58 8392.85 Total Exposure to twenty | 10581.58 8392.85
' largest borrowers/
W gl e customers
dp @ =R/ uEel w| 21.82% 24.84% Percentage of Exposureto| 21.82% 24.84%
Hd SREy d g9 9 twenty largest borrowers/
2 /e a5 T v
il borrowers/ customers
1164 TLAL. FT BAGRT 11.6.4 Concentration of NPAs
(. BRIl #) (Rupees. in crore)
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
e 99 IR TAQY wrar|  90.30 59.08 Total Exposure to top four|  90.30 59.08
R Bl SiRas NPA Accounts
117 87N TIAT, 11.7 Sector-wise NPAs
(®. BRIl #H) (Rupees. in crore)
. & I &3 # g il # S. Percentage of NPAs to
g T, No. Sector Total Advances in that
sector as on
kil 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 e e
1 q;fﬁ g g 1.09% 0.73% 1. | Agricultural & allied 1.09% 0.73%
BIRICICDN activities
2. |3em (g ud g, | 0.85% 1.69% 2. |Industry (Micro &| 0.85% 1.69%
[ ) Small, Medium and
SO Td 9 Large)
AT & 0.94% 0.57% 3. |Services 0.94% 0.57%
IRHITT 0T 1.63% 1.04% Personal Loans 1.63% 1.04%
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(®. RISl #H) (Rupees. in crore)
fa=or 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 Particulars 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
1 WA B Fhd vy | 206.15 161.04 Gross NPAs as on 1stApril | 206.15 161.04
(a1er 3) (Opening Balance)
9§ & <RME uRaeH (qg| 383.45 208.05 Additions (Fresh NPAs)| 383.45 208.05
EaAIAS) during the year
SI—ANT () 589.60 369.09 Sub-total (A) 589.60 369.09
Tl © (i) PIfe S 49.21 33.87 Less: (i) Up-gradations 49.21 33.87
(iy agfer (@ife S| 114.90 128.78 (i) Recoveries (excluding| 114.90 128.78
gl F @ TS A D recoveries made from up-
SIfifR) graded accounts)
(iii) 2 @ ¥ Sre 1.21 0.29 (iii) Write-offs 1.21 0.29
ST—ART (@) 165.32 162.94 Sub-total (B) 165.32 162.94
31 9" B Gohd AT | 424.28 206.15 Gross NPAs as on 31st| 424.28 206.15
EL) March (closing balance)
(&R ) () A
119 faeh snReai, wdig. vd wora 11.9 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
(%. RISl H) (Rupees. in crore)
fa=or 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010 Particulars 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2010
B MR 211.87 196.60 Total Assets 211.87 196.60
Bl TG 0.19 0.19 Total NPAs 0.19 0.19
Hel o 0.76 1.26 Total Revenue 0.76 1.26
11.10 TEF-A W SR AR T, 11.10 Off-Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored
(%. ISl H) (Rupees. in crore)
UTRNFTT TEYLAY. BT A Name of the SPV sponsored
‘Eﬁ?j\ facer Domestic Overseas
31.03.2011 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2011 31.03.2010 31.03.2011 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
N LTI N LA Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Change in Accounting Policy
Provision for NPAs

Bank has revised the policy for provisioning
on NPAs as under:

12 oeEr iy F uRadds
TR ¥ TaE

2010-1

¥ Rard
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d% 3 iy *g wEwA Afa # A aReds
fa &

el &1 Siofy

RO Red o grr fFfRa ureem==

feqTie 31.12.2010 T ¥

feid 31.03.2011 &Y

Sub-Standard

10% 3@ )

10: TP B)
than 10% of the amount outstanding)

10% of the amount outstanding)

20% (STel UfRer ST Hed IHTT RI1RT BT
10% (where value of security is greater

20% (where value of security is up to

Category of frm ERT 9rer fby g Rk B G O G R G
Asset Provisioning Norms as prescribed PIGEIEE R PICCIEE R e
by RBI Provisioning Norms | Revised Provisioning
followed by the Bank norms for the quarter
up to 31.12.2010 ending 31.03.2011
onwards
RIGHE / 10% (STEf gamar RT3 ufchifd &1 | 35% UM o8 4 @IS (20% IfMfd o0 9 18

ey 8

35% irrespective of value
of security

(w.e.f. 31.03.2008)

GECIGH
20% irrespective of value
of security

13.

‘30

BT (377 f&A1% 01.01.2011 I S d1€ ST @Al
TIfY SO § SI9) &R gaHe gEde & Rerfa
wR1g gAY | Tl adae wadiy @rarl W uge o
Y T ural B wF / gratdd T8 fear Sme |
TSI MRAAT BT UTIET 29.90 HIs A D
Ha o Al 9% gr1 @ w1 an fear wan
BIT |

JMaeId o sl a¥ & aAfdbel Bl g4 R/
g iffepd famam wam 2

wfeer-| STHMT R0 TR 20% STHIT R0 R 65% ST R0 TR 30%
Doubtful-I IR—STHAA FT W) 100% IR—STAT FE0T TR 100% | IR—STHR 0T TR 100%
20% on Secured (feTi@ 31.03.2007 ¥ 7dT) | 30% on Secured
100% on Unsecured 65% on Secured 100% on Unsecured
100% on Unsecured
(w.e.f. 31.03.2007)
wfewe-l ST 0T TR 30% 100% WM e | BIS | SR 0T WR 50%
Doubtful-Il R—STHHS FET W 100% SECISE IR—H T TR 100%
30% on Secured (fe=Tias 31.03.2007 & TTET) | 50% on Secured
100% on Unsecured 100% irrespective  of | 100% on Unsecured
value of security
(w.e.f. 31.03.2007)
wferg-1l 100% WM e & BIg Hae & 100% UfPfT ed | DI | 100% FRHT o & BIg
Doubtful-lll 100% irrespective of value of security RECIGH] NECIEH]
100% irrespective  of | 100% irrespective  of
value of security value of security
O wraRmEe e @ 98 gal W ava The revised provisioning norms will have

13.

prospective effect on the fresh slippage (i.e.
Accounts which slip into NPA category on or
after 01.01.2011) and further deterioration in
the existing NPA's. However, the provisions
already made in any existing NPA account will
not be reduced/ reversed. The provision for Non
Performing Assets would have been higher by
Rs.29.90 crores,had the previous norms followed
by the bank would have been applied.

The figures of the previous year have been re-
grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary except
where information was not available.
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31 A1 2011 B FAG 9§ B AR AHal Yarg faa=of
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2011

(000" @ BIEHR) (000's omitted)

(@) uRerer TR @ siqifa THd e 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

A—EIF W B SR Fae o/ E 5261731 5088017
Net Profit/ (Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account

|ARNSH =g/ Adjustments for:

G 3R MBRADG @47 / Provisions & Contingencies 4873239 3687634
s () / Depreciation (Net) 152136 120500
Rt @ 9 W @/ Profit on sale of assets -1092 -788
Tis, Trindfiga qerm srgdens w® «rw 1432960 1262701
Interest on Bonds, PCPS and IPDI

P golt % aRad=t ¥ qf uRerew am 11718974 10158064
Operating Profit before working capital changes

¥R =g/ Adjustments for:

et # gfg / @) / Increase / (Decrease) in Deposit 105681082 144794309
Surt # gfg / (@) / Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings -8151639 -2804246
g <aret § gfg /(@) /Increase / (Decrease) in Other 8913303 2437579
Liabilities

e ¥ (gfE) /w9 -7862814 -53702070
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments

it F (gf) /0 -101599171 -81160038
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances

s amRaat # (afE) /& -9546943 -2775478
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets

TRerert TRARRY (@) § 7@ Yo -847208 16948120
Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)

(@) e TRl ¥ T5d) v

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Rer skl # gfE /Increase in Fixed Assets -248247 -138280
Rt @ 9 W @/ Profit on sale of assets 1092 788
forr TRARRT } T e (@) -247155 -137492
Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)

() < wfafafrl | e yare

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

TS TRRE BT TN FRAT (@) @ifHT ) 400000 0
Issue of Equity Shares (IPO) (Face Value)

(1=
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99 W 9T IR HfA—IH / Share Premium received thereon 4308200 0
s Rt @™ / Public Issue Expenses -91810 0
ToT g€ S BT/ Issue of Subordinated Bonds 0 3750000
Tor g€ BT AT/ Redemption of Subordinated Bonds 0 0
gis, NTiiTy tog rSNiSiens W) &are -1432960 -1262701
Interest on Bonds, PCPS and IPDI
ST va oA T A -581112 127397
Dividend on Equity & PNCPS
SI9T 3TESd B -96516 -21651
Dividend Distribution Tax
@) facia TR ¥ Td ya= 2505802 2338251
Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C )
Rerer Ay & FHdl / Cash from Operating Activities -847208 16948120
e wfafaftral & sw<Y / Cash from Investing Activities -247155 -137492
foxfra wfdifafdra & 9&<Y / Cash from Financing Activities 2505802 2338251
mﬁmwﬁﬁ 1411439 19148879
Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents
9§ B YR™T § ARSI q Ahel TG 47553266 28404387
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the Half year
a§ & g H FAdST g Fbel g 48964705 47553266

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the Half year

Note: All figures in minus represents "Cash Outflow"

P.K. ANAND G.S. ARORA APS. TEJI V.K. MEHROTRA

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR GENERAL MANAGER  AssT GEN. MANAGER CHIEF MANAGER
1 GG 1A am whiE, e qD. ﬁ%?‘ﬁn
PSR fFaes HETISH D RIS TR A TeID

(i=2
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As per our Report of even date

AR R AR RIS & agarR
FOR BANSAL SINHA & CO. FOR BALRAM CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 006184N FRN 002817C
TS AETBR TS AETHR
THRIRYT 0061847 TWHRIRYT 002817
RAVINDER KHULLAR ATUL MEHROTRA
PARTNER PARTNER
M.No.082928 M.No.076058
NERSECEUN g AT
WEER AREER
THH. 082928 TH.A. 076058

FOR BHATIA & BHATIA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 003202N

A Wifear gue wifear
A TETHR
THITRYS 003202F

[R.BHATIA]
M.No.17572

R wifear
THA. 17572

FOR G.S.GOEL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 001415N

T S, TR
TS AEWTBR
THIARTT 0014150

GULAB SINGH GOEL
M.No. 014428

e Rig e
THH. 014428

DATE: 30 APRIL, 2011
PLACE: NEW DELHI

femi® 30 edie, 2011
®IF: A8 feeeh

FOR ALKA & SUNIL
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 006739N

B REIRCIG S|
THSARTYT 0067397

[SUNIL GUPTA]
M.No.084119

Griter T

TH. 084119

FOR S.B.G. & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 001818N

Fd TAALSH TUS BT
GECRCECIGIN
THSARTT 0018187

SHRI BHAGWAN GUPTA
M.No. 089415

2 WraE T
THH. 089415
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o= Jlatehl bt fRTid /AUDITORS' REPORT

Har F,

HeMeH MUl A-Ied,

RERECE]

1.

g9 UoTg uvs Ry §6 P 31 AE 2011 B Fel |
Je—u= qem 59 Ay &7 §Ar< g a9 & forg da
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To,

The President of India,
New Delhi

1.

a)

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
Punjab & Sind Bank as at March 31, 2011 the Profit
& Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement of
the Bank for the year ended on that date annexed
thereto in which are incorporated the returns of
20 branches, Zonal Offices and Central Office
Departments audited by us as part of allocation
of work among the Statutory Central Auditors,
771 branches audited by other auditors and 174
returns in respect of unaudited branches not
visited by us. These unaudited branches account
for 0.87 per cent of the advances, 5.56 per cent
of deposits, 0.95 per cent of interest income on
advances and 4.99 percent of interest expenses
on deposits. The branches audited by us and
those by other auditors have been selected by
the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Bank's
Management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in India.
These standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether
the financial statements are free of material mis-
statements. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account have
been drawn up in forms "A" and "B" respectively of
the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act,
1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated
in above paras and as required by the Banking
Companies (Acquisitons and Transfer of
Undertaking) Act, 1980 and the limitation of the
disclosure required therein, and subject to :-

Note No. 1.1, 1.2 and 1.3 regarding adjustments
required on account of non reconciliation
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5.

201011

of balances and clearance/ identification of
outstanding items in respect of various accounts
of income, expenditure, assets and liabilities, the
impact of which is not ascertainable.

Note No.10.6.5 regarding disputed tax liabilities
pending in appeals, the effect of which is not
ascertainable.

Note No. 10.6.2 regarding non creation of Deferred
Tax Liability of Rs 12.68 crores ( Previous year Rs.
7.30 crores) in respect of Special Reserve created
and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) on the
basis of management’s decision not to withdraw
the same and Note No. 10.6.3 in respect of non
creation of Deferred Tax Liability of Rs.204.25
crores including Rs.171.59 crores upto previous
year, in respect of timing differences on account of
variation in the value of investment as per books
of accounts and for income tax computation
considering the difference to be permanent.

Capital Adequacy as per Basel-I and Basel-Il and
other ratios disclosed in the Accounts by the Bank
are subject to adjustments arising out of the Notes
on Accounts, Accounting Policies and our remarks
in para a to ¢ above.

Without qualifying our opinion, attention is invited
to —

Note 10.2.2 to the financial statements, which
describes deferment of pension and gratuity
liability of the bank to the extent of Rs.761.27
crores pursuant to the exemption granted by the
Reserve Bank of India to the public sector banks
from application of the provisions of Accounting
Standard (AS) 15, Employee Benefits vide its
circular no. DBOD. BP.BC/80/21.04.018/2010-
11 dated 09/02/2011 on Re-opening of Pension
Option to Employees of Public Sector Banks
and Enhancement in Gratuity Limits —Prudential
Regulatory Treatment.

We further report that:-

(a) In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us and as
shown by the books of the Bank and subject to our
comments in Para 4 above:

(i) The Balance Sheet read together with the
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on
Accounts thereon is a full and fair Balance
Sheet containing the necessary particulars,
and is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true
and fair view of the affairs of the Bank as at
March 31, 2011.

(ii) The Profit & Loss Account, read together with
the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes
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(b)

()

(d)

2010-1

on Accounts thereon reflects a true balance of
profit for the year ended on March 31, 2011.

(i) The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and
fair view of the Cash flow for the year ended
March 31, 2011.

We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

The transactions of the Bank which have come to
our notice have been within the powers of the
Bank.

The returns of the accounts received from the
offices and branches of the Bank have generally
been found adequate for the purpose of our audit
except that in the case of some branches where
particulars were inadequate, the information
available at the Zones / Head Office has been

ANNUALREPORT

relied upon.

For BALRAM CHANDRA & For BANSAL SINHA &

ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 002817C

[ATUL MEHROTRA]
Partner
M. No. 076058

For BHATIA & BHATIA
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 003202N

[R. BHATIA]
Partner
M. No. 017572

For G S GOEL & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 001415N
[ G S GOEL]
Partner
M.No0.014428

Dated: 30th April, 2011
Place: New Delhi

CoO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 006184N

[RAVINDER KHULLAR]
Partner
M. No. 082928

For ALKA & SUNIL
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 006739N

[SUNIL GUPTA]
Partner
M. No. 084119

For S.B.G. & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.001818N

[ SHRI BHAGWAN
GUPTA]

Partner
M. No. 089415
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Punjab & Sind Bank ANNUAL REPORT

NOMINATION FORM

To
The Chairman & Managing Director/ Executive Director,

Punjab & Sind Bank
Head office: New Delhi.

Dear Sir,

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
With reference to your notice dated 10.05.2011 |, a
shareholder of Punjab & Sind Bank holding equity shares of Rs.10/-
each as on Friday, the 13th May, 2011 (i.e) the Specified date for participating in the Election do hereby nominate
Shri/ Smt. son/daughter/wife of

residing at for being elected as a
Director of Punjab & Sind Bank representing the Shareholders of the Bank as provided in Section 9(3) (i) of The
Banking companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)Act, 1980 at the 1%t Annual General Meeting of the
Shareholders of the Bank to be held on 16.06.2011:

Signature

Name

Number of shares

Regd. Folio No. (If not dematerialized)

DP ID No. & Client ID No.

(If dematerialized)

Place

Date

Notes:

*

In case of nomination by a Body Corporate, the nomination form should be accompanied by a certified true
copy of the resolution passed by the Board of Directors under the signature of the Chairman of the Meeting at
which it was passed.

Signature of the Shareholders nominating the candidate should match with the specimen signature available
with the share transfer agent of the Bank.

If any of the coloumns above is left Blank or the particulars are found to be incorrect, the nomination is liable
to be rejected.
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FORMAT OF DECLARATION (BY CANDIDATE)

I, son / daughter /wife of Shri
a resident of hereby confirm that:

A) | am a Shareholder holding equity shares of the Bank as on Friday, the 13th May, 2011 (i.e.), the
Specified date for participating in the Election.

B) *I have special knowledge or practical experience in [ i] agriculture and rural economy, [ii] banking [iii] co-
operation [iv] economics [v] finance [vi] law, [vii]small scale industry, or [special
knowledge of and practical experience of which in the opinion of Reserve Bank of India would be useful to the
Bank] and | represent the interest of the depositors or farmers, workers and artisans, in terms of Sub-section 3A of
Section 9 of the Act and as an evidence thereof | submit herewith the relevant testimonial and

C) | accept the nominations numbering and

D) I am willing to contest the election for Director of Punjab & Sind Bank, and

E) I am not disqualified from being a Director of the Bank under the provisions of The Banking Regulation Act 1949,
The Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act 1980, Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme 1980 as amended and Punjab & Sind Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations
2008 and

F) I neither hold any office of profit nor am | an employee of any nationalised bank or State Bank of India constituted
under Sub-Section (1) of Section 3 of the State Bank of India Act 1955, or any subsidiary bank as defined by
Section 3 of the State Bank of India (subsidiary Banks)Act, 1959.

G) | hereby confirm having gone through the contents of the notice dated 10th May 2011 for election of directors.

H) I undertake to keep the Bank fully informed, as soon as possible, of events, if any, which take place subsequent
to this declaration which are relevant to the information provided hereto and to execute the deed of covenants upon
my election as a director of the Bank.

Name

Regd. Folio No.

[If not dematerialized]

DP ID No. & Client ID No.
[If dematerialized]

Place

Date

Signature

The above declaration was signed before me.
Signature with seal of the Judge, Magistrate,
Registrar/ Sub-Registrar of Assurances or
any other Gazetted Officer or an Officer
of the Reserve Bank of India, Punjab & Sind Bank
or any Nationalised Bank. Signature with seal& Date.

* Delete whichever is not applicable.

‘40
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Punjab & Sind Bank

E-CREDIT MANDATE THROUGH NATIONAL CELARING SERVICES (NECS)/BANK ACCOUNT DETAIL
FORM FOR PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND ON THE EQUITY SHARES

For Shareholders
Holding Shares in
Demat Form

Dear Shareholder,

In our continuous endeavour to improve services to shareholders, we request you to provide the details
to your Depository Participant on the following format

Yours faithfully,

Company Secretary

-_

Name of Depository

DPID/CLID

Investor’s Name

PloDd

Address of the Investor

Contact No.

E- Mail ID

5. Particulars of Bank Account

Name of the Bank

B. Name of Branch

Address

Telephone No.

C. 9 Digit Code No. of the Bank and Branch as appearing
on the MICR Cheque Issued by the Bank.

D. Type of Account (Savings/ Current/ Cash Credit/
Others (Specify)

E. Account No. (As appearing in the Cheque Book)

IMP: Please attach a blank cancelled cheque or photocopy of a cheque issued by your bank
for verification of the above particulars.

| hereby declare that the details given above are complete and correct

Date:
Place: Signature of the Beneficial Owner(s)
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Punjab & Sind Bank

(A Government of India Undertaking)
HO : 21 - RAJENDRA PLACE, NEW DELHI -110008
ATTENDANCE SLIP
{FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING}: 16.06.2011

[Please fill in the Attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall]

Date : Time:

Place:

Signature of Shareholder / Proxy /

Authorised Representative

Regd. Folio* DPID & Client ID*

[if not dematerialized] [if dematerialized]

Name of the Shareholder

Number of Shares




Y e e 2010-11-555%

\-JJ Punjab & Sind Bank ANNUAL REPORT
(WA EXPR BT TUHA)
AHI. 21 o5 I, 78 fIeeii—110008
o 4
TR B
ORYRE FRT )T 3R SR fFar W)

L3 R a2 S G2 I I |
BT/ B /B T e gorg Uus R §% @& IRREUR®S BF & AT TAGERT.re
.............................. LIS - AN i [ | . 200 b (o1 R L2181 o [~ 1 ROV
.......................................................... DI AT IADH SURAT T BT FHT UR TR B T
.......... B FTARIT ST/ S DT ARATR, f&HATE 16 ST 2011 BT W

10 91 USTd QUS fHe §% &I AR AW 485 H il WAR VIR B AMSSINIH, Jardl UTh, g [acei—110010
H EIfTd B8R o 39S STfUerTd &M @ Refd # #¥ /F9AR) &R ¥ WX/ 89N foy A7d <7 & forg wmesdt e
IRAT &/ B T |

L2 | = Dottt & 2011 BT ExmeIRa
Ufpd wiferar 9./ UTed & LS.

PT AN
REnEacie feme md
TR & THIER TAH / THA AR GRD B BRATETR oo seeesesesseesssseeseessseeeesesessesseeee e
B 1 B e 1 |

‘45



o & st e 201011 s

Punjab & Sind Bank ANNUAL REPORT

PUNJAB & SIND BANK

(A Government of India Undertaking)
HO : 21 — RAJENDRA PLACE, NEW DELHI -110008
{FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING}: 16.06.2011

FORM ‘B’
FORM OF PROXY
[To be filled and signed by the Shareholder]

L N e e e e e Resident
Of e inthedistrictof.................... inthe Stateof............ being
a shareholder /shareholders of the Punjab & Sind Bank, hereby appoint Shri/fSmt ...,
resident Of ... in the district of ...l in the State
Of o or failing him/her, Shri/Smt ... resident of
.......................................... in the district of ............................... in the State of

............................... as my / our proxy to vote for me/us and on my / our behalf at the First Annual General
Meeting of the Shareholders of Punjab & Sind Bank to be held on Thursday the 16th June, 2011 at 11.00 A.M. at
Air Force Auditorium, Subroto Park, New Delhi — 110 010 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this .............. dayof ............. 2011

Regd. Folio No./Client ID:
No. of Shares

Please affix

] ) ) Revenue
Signature of Proxy Signature of the first named / sole shareholder Stamp

Name & Address: .........coeeviieiiiiiiiinnn..
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless,
in the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him/her or his/her attorney, duly authorised in writing,

in the case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the register or his / her attorney, duly
authorised in writing,

in the case of a body corporate signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

An instrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write
his / her name, if his / her mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-
Registrar of Assurances or other Government Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Punjab & Sind Bank.

The proxy together with
the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed, or

a copy of the power of attorney or authority, certified by a Notary Public or a Magistrate, should be deposited
with Punjab & Sind Bank, Head Office Shares Cell, 1st Floor, 21-Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008 not
less than FOUR DAYS before the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. on or before the closing hours of
Saturday, the 11th day of June, 2011.

In case the relevant Power of Attorney is already registered with Punjab & Sind Bank or Share Transfer Agent,
the registration Number of Power of Attorney and the date of such registration may be mentioned.

No instrument of Proxy shall be valid unless it is in Form ‘B' and duly stamped.
An instrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

In the case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one
form shall be executed.

The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the Annual
General Meeting to which such instrument relates.

No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee
of Punjab & Sind Bank.
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Name of Bank : PUNJAB & SIND BANK

Declaration and Undertaking by Director*
(with enclosures as appropriate as on)

l. Personal details of director

Full name
Date of Birth
Educational Qualifications

Relevant Background and Experience

Permanent Address

Present Address

E-mail Address / Telephone Number

Sle|™o|alo|o|o

Permanent Account Number under the Income Tax Act and name and address
of Income Tax Circle

Relevant knowledge and experience (Refer Section 9(3-A) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisetion & Transfer of Undertaking) Act, 1970/1980

j Any other information relevant to Directorship of the Bank

1l Relevant Relationships of director

a | List of Relatives if any who are connected with the Bank
(Refer Section 6 and Schedule 1A of the Companies Act, 1956)

b | List of entities if any in which he/she is considered as being
interested (Refer Section 299(3)(a) and Section 300 of the

¢ | List of entities in which he/she is considered as holding substantial
interest within the meaning of Section 5(ne) of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 proposed and existing

d | Name of Bank in which he/she is or has been a member of the board (giving
details of period during which such office was held)

e | Fund and non-fund facilities, if any, presently availed of by him/her and/or by
entities listed in Il (b) and (c) above from the bank

f Cases, if any, where the director or entities listed in Il (b) and (c) above are
in default or have been in default in the past in respect of credit facilities
obtained from the bank or any other bank.

[l Records of professional achievements

a Professional achievements relevant

v Proceedings, if any, against the director

a If the director is a member of a professional association/ body, details of
disciplinary action, if any, pending or commenced or resulting in conviction in
the past against him/her or whether he/she has been banned from entry of at
any profession/occupation at any time.

b Details of prosecution, if any, pending or commenced
or resulting in conviction in the past against the director
and/or against any of the entities listed in Il (b) and (c)
above for violation of economic laws and regulations
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Details of criminal prosecution, if any, pending or commenced or resulting in
conviction in the past against the director

Whether the director attracts any of the disqualifications envisaged under
Section 274 of the Company's Act 19567

Has the director or any of the entities at Il (b) and (c) above been subject to
any investigation at the instance of Government department or agency?

Has the director at any time been found guilty of violation of rules/regulations/
legislative requirements by customs/ excise /income tax/foreign exchange /
other revenue authorities, if so give particulars

Whether the director at any time come to the adverse notice of a regulator
such as SEBI, IRDA, DCA.

V. Any other explanation / information in regard to items | to Ill and
Other information considered relevant for judging fit and proper
Undertaking
| confirm that the above information is to the best of my knowledge and belief true and complete.
| undertake to keep the bank fully informed, as soon as possible, of all events which take place
subsequent to my appointment which are relevant to the information provided above. | also undertake
to execute the deed of covenant required to be executed by all directors of the bank.
Place : Signatureof director
Date :
VI. Remarks of Nomination Committee of the Bank
Place: .. Signature
Date :






